
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

February 7, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
January 31, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
February 7, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the January 2, 2023 Continued Meeting and the January 

3, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
  B. Honours Golf Performance Fiscal Year 2023 Evaluation Criteria 
 
  C. Budget Format 
 
  D. Capital Projects List 
 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, Setting Hearing on Revised Amenity 

Suspension and Termination Rules 
 
 VI. Ratification of Requisition No. 088 
  
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager  



   1. Report 
 
   2. Proposal/Layout for Additional Handicap Accessible Parking 
    
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer - Public Facility Report 
  
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending December 31, 2022 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: March 7, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The December 6, 2022 meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village 

Community Development District was continued and reconvened Monday, January 2, 2023 at 6:30 

p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 2, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion to Reformat the Budget 

 Mr. Payton stated this is an opportunity for the new board members to ask questions about 

the budget.  As proposed at the last meeting we did bring in the 2019 budget that was prior to 

Troon coming on board and I propose we move back to a similar format.  It will be easier to read 

and for people who have questions about the budget.  We also have one from the Crossings that is 

a similar format to the 2019 budget.  It is also an opportunity for board members to suggest any 

edits or anything they thought was missing from the budget.   



January 2, 2023 South Village CDD 

2 

 Currently, the majority our income is from tax roll assessments.  When that income comes 

in we take it and is immediately goes into different funds.  I propose we leave it in the general fund 

until it is needed to be moved out except for the debt service fund because the debt service fund is 

going to be paid.  As far as rec fund, golf fund and capital reserve, we can see monthly or quarterly 

however often you decide to move it.  My other reason is we also have as part of the assessment 

collections what we consider social dues, which is $358,000 that typically gets immediately 

transferred to the golf fund and I propose that we hold that until the end of the year they come to 

us and say we are short $120,000 and then move $120,000 to the golf fund.   

 Mr. Hahn stated then you hold the $358,000 until the end of the year and if there is a surplus 

it goes back into capital fund. 

 Mr. Payton stated the capital fund or whatever the board decides. 

 Mr. Hahn stated the only problem with that is payroll comes out in increments, there needs 

to be some form of funding that is in place.  Payroll goes out on a Saturday for example, gets held 

on Sunday to release and there needs to be an immediate release of the cash to get into the bank so 

all the checks can be cleared.  You may want to give a dollar amount to carry out the payroll. 

 Mr. Payton stated I’m not suggesting it would require board action to move money.  You 

have to operate the budget, but I would like to see it move with the exception of the social dues.  

At the end of the year the board should say, whatever the operations of the golf course are running 

at net negative $72,000 for the year then at a meeting we should say we are going to move that 

money and bring that to zero.  As far as payroll and normal operating expenses I would think that 

you would work with the accountant to make sure the money is there whether it is quarterly or 

monthly.  Rather than one lump sum show those movements. 

 Ms. Osbeck asked how would we see that? 

 Mr. Payton stated you can see the different columns on the 2019 budget and we would add 

a transfer out at the bottom.  Other sources for expenditures we had a transfer out to rec and golf, 

we didn’t show it because they were already transferred out.  My proposal is it would be whatever 

the amount is for whatever column and actual and projected.  We would see those numbers moving 

out of the budget, out of the general fund into whatever fund they are going. 

 Mr. Hahn asked as far as day to day revenues coming in, that is still going to go into the 

Wells Fargo Bank account that is set up to absorb those funds. 

 Mr. Payton stated yes, the only day to day revenues we have coming in are in golf.   



January 2, 2023 South Village CDD 

3 

 Mr. Hahn stated those revenues will still go in we would operate off those revenues and if 

there is a need to fund, we would ask the general fund for a reimbursement. 

 Mr. Payton stated yes, you should be running the golf side of the house.  You have plenty 

of revenue and if you need funds from the general fund we will be able to see that moving over.  

If there is any revenue coming in the rec fund that can stay in the rec fund.   

 Mr. Hahn stated right now all the assessments get transferred into a bank account at Wells 

Fargo and we draw from that, now we will withdraw from your bank account when we need it.   

 Ms. Giles stated when the assessments come in Patti moves it into five funds, debt service, 

general fund, capital reserve fund, swim & tennis and golf.  As it comes in, she disburses it to those 

fund accounts.   

 Mr. Payton stated we are not going to solidify anything tonight.  If Patti has an issue and 

say it is going to be difficult to do from an accounting standpoint and she has a different suggestion, 

we will talk about it at the next meeting.   

 Ms. Giles stated I think what you just described is on the bottom of page 8, the rec fund, 

the intrafund transfer in you can see where projected over the next two months and projected by 

the end of September.  I think that is what you were describing.   

 Mr. Hahn stated a lot of the months operate at a deficit and some months operate at a 

positive.  It should be easy for the accounting people to realize come January or February there is 

going to be more need to funding then March, April, May where the revenues are going to cover 

pretty much everything we need for those months then you keep all the revenues until we deplete 

that. 

 Ms. Giles stated what I’m hearing you say is that most of what is already on here in 2019 

format is what you are asking for. 

 Mr. Hahn stated the other piece is I will consolidate it and have a one page P&L.  All we 

need to do is condense our budget into a one pager like this and that should be easy for them to do 

in your office or we can do it in our office. 

 Mr. Payton stated specifically for the golf fund because today there are two spreadsheets 

we get, the landscape version, month by month, convert that because basically it is a budget 

summary.  Put security under the general fund.  Anything that is neighborhood wide is a general 

fund item.  Move café to food and beverage. 



January 2, 2023 South Village CDD 

4 

 Mr. Hahn stated from an auditing standpoint we have to keep the rec fund separate from 

the golf club.  One of our audits said we were not doing it property because we put all funds 

together and they made us take them out and have two separate funds, one for the rec fund and one 

for the golf club.  I will find out what they made us do.   

 Mr. Payton stated it should all be food and beverage.  If we had a food and beverage fund 

and separated that, what difficulties are there?  I know there is a lot of intermingling between golf 

and restaurant.   

 Mr. Hahn stated the only thing from a food product standpoint is being able to watch cost 

of goods.  If we lumped it together you are going to see one cost of goods but it is not going to tell 

you the cost of goods in the café or pro shop or restaurant.  You wouldn’t be able to do that. 

 Mr. Payton stated even if we made a food and beverage fund, under that fund you would 

have them separated.  I’m sure Joe is doing that now.  I also don’t like when we break things up 

that are very similar.  If I wanted to get a true picture of what we are spending on janitorial supplies 

I need to add up different places that say janitorial supplies.   

 Mr. Hahn stated we are going to continue to create the P&L we create, which is 27 pages 

so you would be able to look at that plus the summary page and dig into it if you want to see what 

is going into a category.   

 Mr. Payton stated we are going to leave an open item on the agenda for a while for budget. 

 Ms. Giles stated while you are still talking about those common items to put together under 

the general fund, security, janitorial and office supplies.  Even on your current budget it has utility, 

all the meters are broken out.  Do you want that under common also? 

 Mr. Payton responded I think that is all under general fund. 

 Mr. Hahn stated we get a different bill for each meter and all those meters are put in electric 

for the rec to cover the clubhouse, barn, cart barn, two bathrooms on the golf course on part of the 

golf budget and the utility bill gets put into one category, electricity. 

 Mr. Payton stated I’m fine with dividing it between rec and golf.  The description page 

should say for golf this is the electric bill for account this and account this. 

 Mr. Hahn stated we can summarize it that way. 

 Ms. Giles stated in 2019 it was broken out to the rec fund and golf fund. 



January 2, 2023 South Village CDD 

5 

 Mr. Hahn stated we will get Patti and Betsy together and explain what the board wants.  It 

sounds like Patti is going to have a better understanding how to create this document, we just need 

to make sure we tell her what goes in each category so there is a description for it. 

 Ms. Giles stated Patti’s email says as long as she has everything at least 10 days prior to 

the meeting and our financials are always a month behind.  Chris if you would like we can use the 

2019 and scribble on it and come up with a draft and you can comment on the draft. 

 Mr. Payton stated I agree, target the February meeting for that. 

 Ms. Giles stated I wasn’t able to nail down a cost from GMS for this project, it didn’t sound 

like it was going to be much.  It will depend on the difficulty that Patti has taking whatever you 

send her and changing it over.   

 The board and staff discussed the impact of the minimum wage increase over five years, 

ways to increase revenue, ways to decrease expenditures in golf and restaurant, membership, trail 

fees, dues, and green fees. 

 Once the proposed format is received by the board members they may come up with further 

suggestions. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
January 3, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated our next meeting is tomorrow at 6:30 p.m. in the same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at7:39 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 



January 2, 2023 South Village CDD 

6 

    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 

 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, January 3, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Chris Ralph Matthews Design Group (by phone) 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf (by phone) 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Josh Heintzman Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 3, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the December 6, 
2022 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the minutes of the December 6, 2022 meeting were approved as 
presented. 



January 3, 2023 South Village CDD 

2 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 Mr. Payton stated Dream Finders is revising their site plan and the only outstanding item 

is the two monument signs. 

 

B. Honours Golf Performance Fiscal Year 2023 Evaluation Criteria 

 This item tabled. 

 

C. Budget Format 

 Mr. Payton stated we had a continued meeting last night and discussed the budget format 

and expect a draft of the new format at the February meeting. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratify Variance Agreement for Installation of 
Improvements within District Easement for 
Resident on Laurel Valley Drive 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the variance agreement for the installation of improvements 
within a district easement was ratified. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Suspension Letter 

 Mr. Hahn outlined an incident that occurred in the rec area that continued off property and 

recommended at least a six-month suspension.  

 After discussion the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in favor 
the individual was suspended for six months from the golf 
membership and amenities.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-04 Setting 
Hearing on Revised Amenity Suspension and 
Termination Rules 

 Ms. Buchanan stated this is what our firm has put together as proposed new amenity 

policies relating to suspension or termination.  It is something I’m comfortable in a basic amenity 



January 3, 2023 South Village CDD 

3 

package, but we might want to incorporate any special provisions for the golf memberships that 

we think are appropriate later.  We can go through it and rewrite it and bring it back.  It essentially 

expands the things that you can suspend and terminate for to include things like inappropriate 

attire, failure to reimburse the district for property damage, things that we run into but have not 

always included, committing or allegedly committing a crime on or off the district property but 

leads the district to believe that health, safety and welfare of the district or other patrons would be 

endangered.  It puts a little more weight in what we are able to suspend for.  It also gives the ability 

of the district to collect for administrative reimbursement.  If I have to spend legal time or Jim has 

to spend extra time rounding up a record for your review for a suspension period, then that could 

be recovered through this policy.  It additionally identifies the property damage reimbursement.  

In another district I had a child who threw a rock at a door and broke the door.  The door cost 

$5,000 to replace.  Those things happen and you can suspend the child for six months but that 

doesn’t give you the ability to recover the $5,000 you have to pay for the door.  It continues with 

the position that the manager, general manager, amenity manager and onsite staff can remove any 

individual if they feel it is appropriate to do so.   

 In a normal context you would talk about it and we would set a public hearing date that 

gives us enough time to publish it for 28 and 29 days, then adopt it at the hearing.  We can do that 

or we can defer consideration of this to allow us to work on some language that that is applicable 

or you can choose not to adopt this policy.   

 Mr. Payton stated I think it is necessary and I think we should add the golf language. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated we will defer this and talk with Glenn about additional language. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Lake 
Maintenance 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the proposal from The Lake Doctors in the amount of $36,060 
annually for lake maintenance was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 



January 3, 2023 South Village CDD 

4 

 Mr. Hahn reviewed the general manager’s report, copy of which was included in the agenda 

package and reported that the improvements to the cabana bar should be done by the end of the 

month.  We are asking for a 10% increase on dues and trail fees. 

 Mr. Payton stated I prefer to not charge the residents this increase. 

 Ms. Osbeck asked do you do this for a reason or because we do it every year? 

 Mr. Hahn stated we are looking to drive revenue wherever we can and we have huge 

increases coming on every year with the minimum wage going to $15 an hour.  Over that four or 

five year period we are looking at a $750,000 increase in payroll if we just did the same thing we 

did a year ago.  The other part is the staggering inflationary costs we have seen. 

 Ms. Osbeck asked are we in line with other golf clubs? 

 Mr. Hahn stated we are probably one of the best value memberships. 

 Mr. Warren stated before we put more on our members you need to identify the value of 

the membership. 

 Mr. Hahn stated in 2022 they played an average round for $26 so it is a 25% decline in the 

average rate that a member is paying when public green fees have gone up 34%, so we are driving 

the public fees and we don’t want to get too aggressive.  The public is absorbing a far bigger share 

of the increases we have had in greens fees. 

 Mr. Frechette asked what about 5% instead of the 10%? 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Warren with all in favor 
staff was authorized to increase the member dues and trail fees by 
5%. 

 

 Mr. Hahn stated I will send to the board the quarterly update with the projects we have 

completed on the golf course in the last quarter of this year and what we have planned for this 

coming quarter.   

 

 B. District Counsel – Kutak Rock Fee Increase Letter for Fiscal Year 2023 

 Ms. Buchanan stated in your agenda package is our proposed rate increase for fiscal year 

2023.  We haven’t asked for a rate increase since 2019 and I have been holding off because you 

have had things that have happened over the last several years.  You bought a golf course, issued 

bonds, you had a lot of construction and bought the cottage lots.  You have started to level out and 



January 3, 2023 South Village CDD 

5 

be in the normal maintenance mode.  I would like to true up my fees to what is more of a market 

rate.  I don’t think this is going to negatively impact your budget.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the Kutak Rock increase for fiscal year 2023 was approved. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

 D. District Engineer – Public Facilities Report 

 Mr. Ralph stated I should have the draft of the public facilities report to you by Friday at 

the latest. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Ms. Osbeck asked was there an incident in the soccer field restroom yesterday? 

 Mr. Hahn stated yes. 

 Ms. Osbeck asked what are we thinking we need to do as far as monitoring that? 

 Mr. Hahn stated we addressed it right away when it was reported to us.  We do have 

cameras and it was a kid being rambunctious and we cleaned up what they did. 

 Ms. Osbeck asked with that area being so far from the front it is more vulnerable do we 

need more emphases on fencing or anything else? 

 Mr. Hahn stated I haven’t given any thought about fencing in the soccer fields.  It is a 

significant cost, but it is something we could do. 

 Ms. Osbeck stated I don’t know if you would consider doing any kind of promotions at the 

restaurant. 

 Mr. Heintzman stated we do, it will come out in an email blast tomorrow, we are going to 

have a watch party for the Saturday night game.   

 Mr. Warren stated a couple residents have asked that we improve the lighting in the parking 

lot behind the restaurant.  The lights are working but you may want to look into LED and position 

the poles a little higher. 

 Mr. Hahn stated we will look to see if the trees are blocking the light.  I think we have 

converted to LEDs. 



January 3, 2023 South Village CDD 

6 

 Mr.Warren stated I talked to Jim about this.  Our Wednesday game has run to about 30 

players, 28 players and 12.  The club has a policy and I’m looking to the board to start calling it a 

club game now so that we can have the club set up tee times far enough in advance because if we 

don’t call first thing in the morning two weeks in advance to get that tee time, someone else gets 

one in the middle of our game.  This group stays around and spends about $1,000 afterwards.  Jim 

is agreeable and Josh is too that they will allow us to make tee times more permanent during the 

winter at 12:00 p.m. and in the summer do it at 1:00 p.m. 

 Mr. Heintzman stated I think what you presented was any member that had 16 players or 

more we would allow you to book three weeks in advance instead of two.   

 Mr. Warren stated Jim and I had a different discussion to call this a club game so we don’t 

have to worry about members driving it.  I’m okay with calling it a game with 16 or more. 

 Mr. Hahn stated we were not in a position to change the policy just to change it for a group.  

I didn’t feel comfortable doing that.  If the board wants to approve that we do it with these groups 

we will do it.  We didn’t feel that we could arbitrarily say we will do it for your group don’t worry 

about it.  We want to be consistent.   

 Mr. Warren stated the Sunday morning group has about 4 or 5 members playing and then 

stay and watch NFL the rest of the day.  The Wednesday group the same.   

 Ms. Osbeck asked are they asking the board to block these times? 

 Mr. Heintzman stated it has to be kind of general because if I have another organization 

that wants to do the same thing he will want to block his times too.   

 Mr. Warren stated that is why Jim and I came up with it is a club driven game.   

 Mr. Heintzman stated then everyone will want a club driven game.  We are happy to push 

as many people into all the games and people will tell you that we gave them the information but 

we sent you guys information.  Two weeks is plenty of a window.  I think the only times we have 

had any issue with a Wednesday or Friday is when they forgot and waited until six days out.  The 

two week window is plenty. 

 Mr. Warren stated I disagree, that’s why I’m bringing this up.   

 Mr. Hahn stated the Wednesday and Friday groups are in the afternoon and it is both 

members and outside so the timing is ideal for us.  I wish we could do that on Saturday and Sunday 

but that is not the case.  Before we block it off the board needs to tell us we can do it.   

 Mr. Payton stated I see no objection from the board and there is no policy for us to approve. 



January 3, 2023 South Village CDD 

7 

 Mr. Hahn stated one month we will book every Wednesday and if we have a big event for 

a Wednesday we will cancel you. 

 Mr. Brink stated two months to time change.  Are we in place with the restaurant being 

open on Monday and Tuesday later? 

 Mr. Heintzman stated we are working towards that.   

 Mr. Brink stated we need to update the CDD supervisors’ names on both websites.  I went 

to the last HOA meeting and they said they would be happy to partner with us on Halloween for 

the security and police.  The only concern was we need to follow-up on their duties, what we would 

like the police officers to do and where we want them stationed.  We have a Sheriff’s net meeting 

this Thursday and I can talk to them about what they can do and what they recommend.  I will 

follow-up with the HOA on that stuff. 

 I talked to Matt about a faucet for about $900 and the HOA said they would split that with 

us.  Make sure the cabana bar has a supply of gas.   

 Mr. Hahn stated we have a backup for every heater out there.  We should never run out.   

 Mr. Brink stated we have four or five handicap parking spaces, but we don’t have handicap 

ramp by the spaces.  By the tennis and pickleball courts we have five or six spaces with the 

handicap ramp.  I have been asked to take out 3 parking spaces and put in two handicap spaces by 

the pickleball courts and dumpsters on the right hand side.  I would like to have board approval to 

do stuff like that before I hook up with Matt.   

 Mr. Frechette stated by the sales center there is no room for wheelchair access by the 

handicap spot.   

 Mr. Hahn stated that is not our responsibility. 

 Mr. Payton stated making improvements to the parking plan for handicap access we can 

probably do in-house.  Matt is going to look into it. 

 Mr. Frechette stated I thought we had to make up a list of issues we see around our areas.  

Do you want it prioritized?  Do you still want that? 

 Mr. Payton responded yes. 

 Mr. Frechette stated some of those are being worked on. 

 Mr. Payton stated Jim mentioned he was going to send out his capital improvement list and 

if the board members have anything they want to put on the list that is the time to do it.  I have a 

list of things that I will print out for them.   



January 3, 2023 South Village CDD 

8 

 We had a request from a resident for us to do some sort of plus 1.  We have some single 

residents and they want to bring a friend to the events.  I propose the board allow the management 

team at the January 17th meeting tell us how this is going to work before they amend the policies.   

We can talk about it at the February meeting.   

 The dog park locks are broken again.  I want an update on the soccer goals we were going 

to add to the second soccer field and you can send that to me. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we are working on the dog park issue and the quote will include tennis 

on the back side of the cart barn and the front area as well as the two locks at the dog park.  It’s 

about $9,000 to $10,000.  The soccer goals have been ordered; I do not have a ship date yet. 

 Mr. Payton stated Jim or John you mentioned putting locks on those two back areas 

walking through the tennis facility.  How is that going to affect golf operations?  Do they have to 

put codes in every time they go through the door? 

 Mr. Hahn stated yes if they need to. 

 Mr. Payton stated if they are not and are just going to prop it open there is no point in 

spending money to put a lock on.  We don’t have it now it is propped open. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments:  Eight minute and ten minute intervals of tee times, pace of play, 

outdoor fitness equipment in dog park area, non-members using the back greens, teens driving golf 

carts erratically. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending November 30, 2022 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 



January 3, 2023 South Village CDD 

9 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Frechette with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
February 7, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for February 7, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

1 
 

 
RESOLUTION 2023-04 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING 
THE DATE, TIME AND LOCATION OF A PUBLIC HEARING AND 
AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF SUCH HEARING FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF ADOPTING REVISED SUSPENSION AND 
TERMINATION RULES. 
 
WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 

of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within Clay County, Florida; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) is authorized by Sections 
190.011(5), Florida Statutes, to adopt rules and orders pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 

WHEREAS, to provide for efficient and effective District operations, the Board finds that 
it is in the best interests of the District to adopt a revised Suspension and Termination of Access 
Rule (“Suspension and Termination Rules”). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
SECTION 1.  The Board will hold a public hearing to adopt revised Suspension and 

Termination Rules, a proposed copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A. The Board will 
hold a public hearing on _____________, at 6:30 p.m., at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 
Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  

 
SECTION 2. The District Secretary is directed to publish notice of the hearing in 

accordance with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 
 
SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2023. 

 
ATTEST:      SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
             
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
EXHIBIT A:   Proposed Revised Suspension and Termination of Access Rule 
 



 

2 
 

EXHIBIT A 

Proposed Revised Suspension and Termination of Access Rule 
  



 

3 
 

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF ACCESS RULE 
 

Law Implemented: ss. 120.69, 190.011, 190.012, Fla. Stat. (2022) 
Effective Date: _______________, 2023 

 
 
 

In accordance with Chapters 190 and 120 of the Florida Statutes, and on 
_______________, 2023 at a duly noticed public meeting, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) 
of the South Village Community Development District (“District”) adopted the following 
rules / policies to govern disciplinary and enforcement matters. All prior rules / policies of 
the District governing this subject matter are hereby rescinded for any violations occurring 
after the date stated above. 
 
 
 

1. Introduction. This rule addresses disciplinary and enforcement matters relating to 
the use of the amenities and other properties owned and managed by the District (“Amenities” or 
“Amenity”). 

2. General Rule. All persons using the Amenities and entering District properties are 
responsible for compliance with the rules and policies established for the safe operations of the 
District’s Amenities. 

3. Access Cards / Key Fobs.  Access cards and key fobs are the property of the 
District.  The District may request surrender of, or may deactivate, a person’s access card or key 
fob for violation of the District’s rules and policies established for the safe operations of the 
District’s Amenities.  

4. Suspension and Termination of Rights. The District shall have the right to 
restrict, suspend, or terminate the Amenity access of any person and members of their household 
to use all or a portion of the Amenities for any of the following acts (each, a “Violation”):  

a. Submitting false information on any application for use of the Amenities, 
including but not limited to facility rental applications; 

b. Failing to abide by the terms of rental applications; 
c. Permitting the unauthorized use of a key fob or access card or otherwise 

facilitates or allows unauthorized use of the Amenities; 
d. Exhibiting inappropriate behavior or repeatedly wearing inappropriate 

attire; 
e. Failing to pay amounts owed to the District in a proper and timely manner 

(with the exception of special assessments); 
f. Failing to abide by any District rules or policies (e.g., Amenity Rules); 
g. Treating the District’s staff, contractors, representatives, residents, 

landowners [Patrons] or guests, in a harassing or abusive manner; 
h. Damaging, destroying, rendering inoperable or interfering with the 

operation of District property, or other property located on District property;  
i. Failing to reimburse the District for property damaged by such person, or a 

minor for whom the person has charge, or a guest;  
j. Engaging in conduct that is likely to endanger the health, safety, or welfare 



 

4 
 

of the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners [Patrons] or guests;  
k. Committing or is alleged, in good faith, to have committed a crime on or off 

District property that leads the District to reasonably believe the health, safety or welfare 
of the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners [Patrons] or guests 
is likely endangered; 

l. Engaging in another Violation after a verbal warning has been given by staff 
(which verbal warning is not required); or 

m. Such person’s guest or a member of their household commits any of the 
above Violations.  

 
Termination of Amenity access shall only be considered and implemented by the Board in situations 
that pose a long term or continuing threat to the health, safety and/or welfare of the District, its staff, 
contractors, representatives, residents, landowners [Patrons] or guests.  The Board, in its sole discretion 
and upon motion of any Board member, may vote to rescind a termination of Amenity access.   
 

5. Administrative Reimbursement.  The Board may in its discretion require 
payment of an administrative reimbursement of up to Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in order to 
offset the legal and/or administrative expenses incurred by the District as a result of a Violation 
(“Administrative Reimbursement”).  Such Administrative Reimbursement shall be in addition to 
any suspension or termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action warranted by the 
circumstances, and/or any Property Damage Reimbursement (defined below).  

6. Property Damage Reimbursement.  If damage to District property occurred in 
connection with a Violation, the person or persons who caused the damage, or the person whose 
guest caused the damage, or the person who has charge of a minor that caused the damage, shall 
reimburse the District for the costs of cleaning, repairing, and/or replacing the property 
(“Property Damage Reimbursement”).   Such Property Damage Reimbursement shall be in 
addition to any suspension or termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action 
warranted by the circumstances, and/or any Administrative Reimbursement. 

7. Removal from Amenities. The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity 
Manager and onsite staff each have the independent ability to remove any person from the 
Amenities if a Violation occurs, or if in his or her discretion, it is in the District’s best interest to 
do so.  

8. Initial Suspension from Amenities.  The District Manager, General Manager, 
Amenity Manager or his or her designee may at any time restrict or suspend for cause or causes, 
including but not limited to a Violation, any person’s access to the Amenities until a date not 
later than the next regularly scheduled meeting date of the Board that is scheduled to occur at 
least twenty-one (21) days after the date of initial suspension.  In the event of such a suspension, 
the District Manager or his or her designee shall mail a letter to the person suspended referencing 
the conduct at issue, the sections of the District’s rules and policies violated, the time, date, and 
location of the next regular Board meeting where the person’s suspension will be presented to 
the Board, and a statement that the person has a right to appear before the Board and offer 
testimony and evidence why the suspension should be lifted.  If the person is a minor, the letter 
shall be sent to the adults at the address within the community where the minor resides.   

 



 

5 
 

9. Hearing by the Board; Administrative Reimbursement; Property Damage 
Reimbursement.   

a. At the Board meeting referenced in the letter sent under Section 8 above, or 
as soon thereafter as a Board meeting is held if the meeting referenced in the letter is 
canceled, a hearing shall be held at which both District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension shall be given the opportunity to appear, present testimony and evidence, cross 
examine witnesses present, and make arguments.  The Board may also ask questions of 
District staff, the person subject to the suspension, and witnesses present.  All persons are 
entitled to be represented by a licensed Florida attorney at such hearing.   

b. After the presentations by District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension, the Board shall consider the facts and circumstances and determine whether to 
lift or extend the suspension or impose a termination.  In determining the length of any 
suspension, or a termination, the Board shall consider the nature of the conduct, the 
circumstances of the conduct, the number of rules or policies violated, the person’s 
escalation or de-escalation of the situation, and any prior Violations and/or suspensions   

c. The Board shall also determine whether an Administrative Reimbursement 
is warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Administrative Reimbursement. 

d. The Board shall also determine whether a Property Damage Reimbursement 
is warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Property Damage Reimbursement.  If the 
cost to clean, repair and/or replace the property is not yet available, the Property Damage 
Reimbursement shall be fixed at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting after the cost 
to clean, repair, and/or replace the property is known. 

e. After the conclusion of the hearing, the District Manager shall mail a letter 
to the person suspended identifying the Board’s determination at such hearing. 

 
10. Suspension by the Board.  The Board on its own initiative acting at a noticed 

public meeting may elect to consider a suspension of a person’s access for committing any of the 
Violations outlined in Section 4.  In such circumstance, a letter shall be sent to the person 
suspended which contains all the information required by Section 8, and the hearing shall be 
conducted in accordance with Section 9. 

11. Automatic Extension of Suspension for Non-Payment.  Unless there is an 
affirmative vote of the Board otherwise, no suspension or termination will be lifted or expire 
until all Administrative Reimbursements and Property Damage Reimbursements have been paid 
to the District.  If an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement is not 
paid by its due date, the District reserves the right to request surrender of, or deactivate, all access 
cards or key fobs associated with an address within the District until such time as the outstanding 
amounts are paid.   

12. Appeal of Board Suspension.  After the hearing held by the Board required by 
Section 9, a person subject to a suspension or termination may appeal the suspension or 
termination, or the assessment or amount of an Administrative Reimbursement or Property 
Damage Reimbursement, to the Board by filing a written request for an appeal (“Appeal 
Request”).  The filing of an Appeal Request shall not result in the stay of the suspension or 
termination.  The Appeal Request shall be filed within thirty (30) calendar days after mailing of 
the notice of the Board’s determination as required by Section 9(e), above.  For purposes of this 



 

6 
 

Rule, wherever applicable, filing will be perfected and deemed to have occurred upon receipt by 
the District. Failure to file an Appeal Request shall constitute a waiver of all rights to protest the 
District’s suspension or termination, and shall constitute a failure to exhaust administrative 
remedies.  The District shall consider the appeal at a Board meeting and shall provide reasonable 
notice to the person of the Board meeting where the appeal will be considered.  At the appeal 
stage, no new evidence shall be offered or considered.  Instead, the appeal is an opportunity for 
the person subject to the suspension or termination to argue, based on the evidence elicited at the 
hearing, why the suspension or termination should be reduced or vacated.  The Board may take 
any action deemed by it in its sole discretion to be appropriate under the circumstances, including 
affirming, overturning, or otherwise modifying the suspension or termination. The Board’s 
decision on appeal shall be final. 

13. Legal Action; Criminal Prosecution; Trespass.  If any person is found to have 
committed a Violation, such person may additionally be subject to arrest for trespassing or other 
applicable legal action, civil or criminal in nature.  If a person subject to a suspension or 
termination is found at an Amenity Facility, such Person will be subject to arrest for trespassing.  
If a trespass warrant is issued to a person by a law enforcement agency, the District has no 
obligation to seek a withdrawal or termination of the trespass warrant even though the issuance 
of the trespass warrant may effectively prevent a person from using the District’s Amenities after 
expiration of a suspension imposed by the District. 

14. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this rule shall be held 
to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this rule shall continue in full force 
and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the remainder of this rule would 
have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness of such section. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  February 2023 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Infrared heaters have been installed at the Cabana Bar.  Misting fans to follow by Spring Break. 
b. Additional chaise lounges have been ordered and will be received by Spring Break.  We continue to 

remove the old lounges that are deteriorating. 
c. Cleaned gutters at RC and KC.  Received quote to replace rusted gutter on the RC. 
d. Pressure washed Café Patio area to the Baby Pool.The rest of the deck will be completed in February 
e. Replaced the torn awning over the canoes and switched to a solid material. 
f. Hosting a lifeguard training and certification course towards the end of February.  We are gearing up 

with staffing to open the pools for Spring Break.  
 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Added additional lighter weight dumbbells to the stretching area. 
    b.  Southeast fitness has parts on order for a bike, elliptical, treadmill and cable machine. 
    c.  Met with an additional fitness company to provide options and quotes for flooring and additional 
machines 
    d.  Awaiting new access cards for after/before hours.  Delayed with “chip shortage.” 
    e.   Repaired hole in the wall by leg press machine. To finish with paint.  

 
3. Activities 

a.  Rachael had 10 new resident orientations in January 
b.  Facebook – 5 new likes in January, 8 new followers 
c.  Website/App Summary 12/22-1/30: 
     App Usage (Members) 2,153 logins 
            Website Hits - Members  2,648  / Public 11,072 

App Downloads – New Devices: 5 
Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 1/16/2023 (This Week: Tree Trimming Continues & 
Resident Mixer) blast: 2,571 

Open rate of last blast: 51.37% 
a. Upcoming events include: Fines Meeting – HOA (2/6), CDD Meeting (2/7), Valentine’s KOP 

(2/10), Valentine Gift Basket Delivery (2/14), Lifeguard Class (2/20), Food Truck Tuesday (2/28). 
b. 7 Rentals in January. 

 
4. Tennis/Pickleball 

a.  Replaced lights on courts 3 and 6.  Installed new light switch covers to the courts. 
b.  Mixed doubles clinic/social starts 2.1.23.  Nice amount of players have signed up for the first one.  

We are offering food and drink along with prizes and Round Robin Match Play. 
c.  Ladies tennis season is progressing. 



d.  The Wednesday and Saturday Senior and intermediate clinics continue to have great participation. 
e.  We received our new court roller and pallets of clay to start resurfacing in February. 
f.   Replacement pickleball nets have been received. 
g.  A new pickleball event/social has been scheduled for 2.22.23 offering snacks and drinks with an 

evening of Round Robin Match Play. 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A milder weather month in January. We played 4800 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in January with 1700 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $2800 in January, with 500 users. 
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in January. Sales totaling $18000 
e. We hosted Superintendents revenge event in January. One hundred players participated.  
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. January solid financials, exceeding the sales budget 
b.  Multiple resident based events including Trivia/Football watch parties/Beauty & Bubbles and others. 
c. The Mixer was another big success and well received by the residents  
d. We have s few successful golf tournaments involving F&B, including hosting the Men’s Interclub as 

well as the Clay County Chamber of Commerce  
e.  Take-out Tuesday with the food trucks returned in January and will be a monthly staple. 
f.  We have added a few much needed staff in both dining and the kitchen, and training should be 

completed shortly and expect a positive impact. 
g. We are consolidating Café and Clubhouse operations and will be prepared to assume control of the 

café and look forward to a successful operation. 
h.  We will have continuing menu adjustments in the clubhouse as well. 

 
Golf Course Maintenance 

1. We received 1.05” of rain for the month of January along with 5 frost delays. 
2. We will continue adding growth regulator to our greens spray to control vertical growth when we 

receive warmer than usual temperatures. 
3. The fairways and tees were sprayed again with pigment to provide color, another application will follow 

next week. 
4. The tees were fertilized with an organic granular fertilizer that will provide a food source for warmer 

days. 
5.  We are continuing to spot treat poa annua as it emerges 
6. Greens were vented s with 1/8” hollow tines to relieve compaction, remove organic material as well as 

alleviating trapped gases. 
7. We are continuing to paying extra attention to the greens on 11, 12, and 17 with spiking and topdressing 

performed weekly. We will sod any bare areas in the spring that we are not able to grow back in. 
8. Fairways bunkers were edged along with adding sand to greenside bunkers on 4, 12, and 14. We will 

continue to freshen up bunkers as need.  
9. Cart paths are being edged, should be completed in the next couple weeks.  

 
Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Very limited algae throughout the 
district. 

2. Suction baskets to front waterfall were pulled and cleaned 1.30.23 
3. Rotten fascia boards at Lake Park bathroom to be replaced 1st week of February. 



4. Revisiting different companies for a solution to replace locks with a different type for the Dog Park 
gates. 

5. Two cracked windows at the Golf Club were replaced. 
6. New cameras installed and repair work completed.  Additional work is ongoing. 
7. Cleaned off the roofs and fascia’s to the two remote community restrooms. 
8. Filled gap on cart path with concrete by Eagle Crossing and Autumn Pines restroom. 

 

Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos January 1st 2023 thru 
January 31st 2023. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
c. December irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 1/23/23.  The irrigation 

system has been set to run everything 2 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if 
needed due to weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods 
run 2 days a week. Flower zones run every other day. 

d. Turf areas were spot treated with Herbicide again as a follow up from last month. 
e. The soccer fields were mowed twice to smooth out, but there is some damage occurring from 

golf carts running around on them. 
f. All turf areas and plant material will be fertilized with a granular application in February. 
g. Mulch will be scheduled for March. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



The work will be invoiced upon completion. Payment terms are 10 days.

EAGLE LANDING
MATTHEW BIAGETTI
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY
ORANGE PARK, FL. FL 32065

HANDICAP SPACES AND CROSSWALK REHAB STRIPING
Blackout lines to install two Handicap spaces with one access isle between them.
Adjust regular parking to add two Compact parking spaces with Compact stencil at
bottom of space. Add Crosswalk as per Option B of plan.

HANDICAP SIGNS ON FURNISHED POLE
Install Handicap signs and writer signs on poles furnished by client.

BLOODWORTH ASPHALT RESTORATIONS INC
741 Floyd St,
Fleming Island FL 32003
Phone: 9047031433, 9047638955
bari.toddblood@yahoo.com
EIN: 81-1711509
OWNER/PRESIDENT
 ANTHONY 'TODD' BLOODWORTH

1,200.00

200.00

Document number Valid to

HANDICAP AND CROSSWALK REHAB STRIPING

1/10/2023

Total

*THIS PROPOSAL IS PRICED FOR ONE MOBILIZATION ANY ADDITIONAL MOBILIZATIONS WILL BE AT A RATE OF $400.00 PER MOBILIZATION
NOT THE FAULT OF BLOODWORTH ASPHALT RESTORATIONS INC OR WEATHER CONDITIONS.
*ANY VEHICLES THAT NEED TO BE MOVED ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER AND/OR MANAGEMENT.

1

2

Date

1597

Total

1 / 1

Price

Quote

PageCustomer number

1144

Item

1,200.00

100.00

Quantity

$1,400.00

2/9/2023



22

S01

S02
S03

S04

S04

12'

6'

S05

23'

13'

S07

EXISTING PARKING
LOT TO REMAIN

EXISTING ACCESS ROAD
TO BE MODIFIED

EXISTING POOL AND
AMENITY CENTER

S02

OF

SITE NOTES
S01 EXISTING CROSSWALK LOCATION
S02 REMOVABLE PIPE BOLLARDS
S03 "ONE WAY" AND "GOLF CARTS ONLY" SIGNAGE
S04 "ONE WAY DO NOT ENTER" SIGNAGE
S05 ONE WAY DIRECTIONAL ARROW
S07 EXISTING 4' SIDEWALK

N

SHEET No.:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
N

O
.

D
AT

E:

JO
B 

N
o.

:

D
SG

N
 B

Y:

D
W

G
 B

Y:

C
H

K 
BY

:

OF

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R

C
A#

26
53

5 
 F

L.
#

S:
\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\2

00
00

\2
02

58
-0

0 
- S

O
U

TH
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

C
D

D
 (E

AG
LE

 L
AN

D
IN

G
) M

AS
TE

R
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T\
EN

G
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
20

25
8 

- C
R

O
SS

W
AL

K 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

EX
H

IB
IT

.D
W

G
_C

ar
t P

ar
ki

ng
, 8

/4
/2

02
1 

9:
13

 A
M

, N
ic

ho
la

s 
H

is
ey

, M
AT

TH
EW

S 
D

ES
IG

N
 G

R
O

U
P,

 IN
C

.

1
1

G
O

LF
 C

AR
T 

PA
R

KI
N

G
EA

G
LE

 L
A

N
D

IN
G

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

20
25

8
AL

EX
 R

. A
C

R
EE

, P
.E

.
73

15
5

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

##
##

---
-

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

1" = 20'

40'20' 30'

P.
O

. B
O

X
 3

12
6,

 7
 W

A
LD

O
 S

TR
EE

T
ST

. A
U

G
U

ST
IN

E,
 F

L 
32

08
4

PH
O

N
E:

 9
04

.8
26

.1
33

4 
   

FA
X

: 9
04

.8
26

.4
54

7
IN

FO
@

M
D

G
IN

C
.C

O
M

aacree
Line

aacree
Line

aacree
Line

aacree
Typewritten Text
HC

aacree
Typewritten Text
HC

aacree
Polygonal Line

aacree
Callout
Option A: add sidewalk to connect to existing sidewalk for ADA access to Athletic Center

aacree
Line

aacree
Line

aacree
Line

aacree
Line

aacree
Callout
remain standard space

aacree
Callout
add striping and signage for compact space

aacree
Line

aacree
Callout
Option B: add crosswalk across existing drive aisle to ADA ramp for ADA access to Aquatics Center

aacree
Polygonal Line

aacree
Polygonal Line

aacree
Callout
approximate location of existing sidewalk

aacree
Polygonal Line

aacree
Polygonal Line

aacree
Callout
approximate location of existing sidewalk



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC FACILITIES REPORT 
 
 

Prepared for: 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
January 4, 2023 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Matthews Design Group 
7 Waldo Street 

St. Augustine, FL 32084 
(904) 826-1334 

 
 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS  

 
PURPOSE AND SCOPE 

Page# 
1 

GENERAL INFORMATION 1 

EXJSTING PUBLIC FACILITIES 3 

PROPOSED EXPANSION NEXT FIVE YEARS (2023-2028) 4 

REPLACEMENT OF FACILITIES 5 

EXHIBIT 1 (CLAY CO. VICINITY MAP) 6 

EXHIBIT 2 (CLAY CO.. ZONING MAP) 7 

EXHIBIT 3 (CDD PHASING MAP) 8 

  

  

  



1 
 

PURPOSE AND SCOPE 
 
This report is being prepared at the request of the South Village Community 
Development District (SVCDD) to comply with the requirements of 189.415, Florida 
Statutes, regarding the Special District Public Facilities Report.  It is the intention of the 
report to provide general descriptions of public facilities owned by the District together 
with any currently proposed facility expansion programs within the next five years. 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
The South Village Community Development District (SVCDD) is located in Clay 
County, Florida. SVCDD encompasses approximately 1,204 acres, which includes 6 
phases of neighborhoods known as Eagle Landing. 

 
SVCDD was created to finance, fund, plan, establish, acquire, construct or reconstruct, 
enlarge or extend, equip, operate, and maintain systems, facilities, and basic 
infrastructures such as transportation improvements, water, sewer, and re-use facilities, 
stormwater management facilities, entry features, landscaping and signage, and 
recreational improvements. SVCDD presently operates or maintains a stormwater 
system, roadway improvements, and an amenity center for the residents of the District. 

 
The development boundaries are shown on Exhibit 1.  The general description of the 
boundaries follow: to the northeast is Oakleaf Plantation Parkway and the main entrance 
into the development, to the north is wetland conservation area that is part of the Oakleaf 
DRI, the west boundary is Jennings State Forest, to the south is Two Creeks CDD, to the 
southeast is unplatted residential area, to the east is the development Eagle Landing Phase 
6 and the Armstrong CDD. 

 
The development of Eagle Landing has proceeded as a phased approach. The 
development is largely comprised of single family residential with varying lot sizes, 
common areas (roadway islands, scenic sidewalk routes, etc.), recreational areas (e.g. 
golf course, parks, amenity areas and wetland and upland conservation areas).  The 
phases of the development are as follows (refer to Exhibit 3): 

 
Phase 1  This development phase encompasses the northern portion of the site, 

which accounts for approximately 234 residential units. This phase has a 
total area of approximately 301 acres. The infrastructure for this phase 
has been completed and the development is at 100% of build- out. 

 
Phase 2 This development phase encompasses the western portion of the site, 

which accounts for approximately 309 residential units. This phase has a 
total area of approximately 364 acres. The infrastructure for this phase has 
been completed and the development is at 100% of the build-out. 



2 
 

 
Phase 3  This development phase encompasses the southwestern portion of the site, 

which accounts for approximately 367 residential units. This phase has a 
total area of approximately 194 acres. The infrastructure for this phase has 
been completed and the development is at 100% of the build- out. 

 
Phase 4 This development phase encompasses the central portion of the site, which 

accounts for approximately 225 residential units. This phase has a total 
area of approximately 182 acres. The infrastructure for this phase has been 
completed and is at 100% of the build-out. 

 
Phase 5 This development phase encompasses the eastern portion of the site, 

which accounts for approximately 199 residential units. This phase has a 
total area of approximately 91 acres. The infrastructure for this phase has 
recently been completed and is at approximately at 99% of the build-out 
based on Google Maps aerial imagery dated January 17, 2022. 

 
Phase 6  This development was added at a later date to the DRI and is sometimes 

referred to as the Armstrong Tract. This portion accounts for 
approximately 162 residential units. This phase has a total area of 
approximately 72 acres. The western half of this phase will consist of 
single-family development, a dog park, and a soccer park. The lots will 
consist of 60' wide, 50’ wide and possibly some 40' wide lots. The Eastern 
portion of this development also consists of single-family development. 
The infrastructure for this phase has commenced, has been completed, and 
is at approximately 50% of the build-out based on Google Maps aerial 
imagery dated January 17, 2022. 

 
Golf Course  The golf course is an eighteen-hole golf course that winds throughout the 

development sharing stormwater ponds with much of the residential 
development as well as common boundaries with many of the residential 
units. The course and clubhouse are complete and are currently open to 
the public. 

 
Amenity Area The amenity area consists of several pools, tennis courts, gymnasium with 

basketball courts and workout facilities, miniature golf course, Kids Place, 
dock with canoes as well as many other facilities for use by the residents. 
The amenity area is complete and is open for use. 



3 
 

EXISTING PUBLIC FACILITIES 
 

A. Water Distribution - The Eagle Landing Development is currently supplied 
potable water from the Clay County Utility Authority. There is currently one 
point of connection at the entrance off Oakleaf Plantation Parkway with stubs to 
the south and east for future connections and looping of the system. The provided 
potable water is for consumption and fire protection. This system consists of 12", 
10", 8", 6" and 4" diameter pipes together with valves and fittings. Generally, the 
water mains are located within the road rights of way and are offset from the 
right of way line. When potable water mains are located outside of public owned 
property, easements are granted by the developer to the utility authority.  The 
water system is complete and has been transferred to the Clay County Utility 
Authority for the Amenity Area, and all phases of the residential development. 
Water treatment and supply plants are maintained offsite by Clay County Utility 
Authority. 

 
B. Sanitary and Collection - The sanitary sewer discharge is collected by the Clay 

County Utility Authority within a 12" force main along Oakleaf Plantation 
Parkway at the entrance to this development.  Within the development, the 
sanitary collection system consists of 12", 10" and 8" gravity mains and 
manholes that collect the sewage and transport it to one of the existing 7 lift 
stations. The lift stations pump the sewage into a force main system that 
consists of 12", 10", 8" 6", and 4" diameter pipes that connect to the existing 
12" force main at the entrance of the development.  Generally, the sanitary 
mains are located within the road rights of way and are offset from the right 
of way line. When sanitary mains are located outside of public owned 
property, easements are granted by the developer to the utility authority. The 
sanitary system is complete and has been transferred to the Clay County 
Utility Authority for the Amenity Area, and all phases of the residential 
development.  Sanitary sewer treatment plants are maintained off-site by Clay 
County Utility Authority. 

 
C. Reclaimed Distribution - The Eagle Landing Development is currently supplied 

reclaimed water from the Clay County Utility Authority. There is currently one 
point of connection at the entrance off Oakleaf Plantation Parkway with stubs to the 
south and east for future connections and looping of the system.  The provided 
reclaimed water is for lawn and golf course irrigation.  This system consists of 12", 
10", 8", 6" and 4" diameter pipes together with valves and fittings.  Generally, the 
reclaim mains are located within the road rights of way and are offset from the right 
of way line.  When reclaim water mains are located outside of public owned 
property, easements are granted by the developer to the utility authority. The 
reclaim system is complete and has been transferred to the Clay County Utility 
Authority for the Amenity Area, and all phases of the residential development. 
If the demand for reclaim at golf course exceeds the capacity of the utility authority, 
the utility authority has agreed to supplement the deficiency with well water.  The 
reclaimed water will be pumped into a holding pond located within the Eagle 
Landing Development where it will be pumped into the golf course irrigation 



4 
 

system.  By using a pond, the utility authority can recharge the holding pond during 
off peak hours and thus reducing the strain on their system.  The pond is also part of 
the drainage system, which will allow stormwater to supplement the use of 
reclaimed water during periods of rain. 
The golf course is complete with a fully functioning irrigation system. 

 D. Stormwater System 
The stormwater system is designed to meet both St Johns River Water 
Management District (SJRWMD) criteria and Clay County requirements. The 
stormwater is collected in inlets in the roadway or rear yard swales and 
transferred to one of the permitted and constructed 26 wet detention ponds in 
Eagle Landing Phases 1-4. The ponds will provide treatment for the first 1" of 
runoff and peak attenuation for the 25-year storm prior to being discharged into 
one of several wetland corridors running throughout the site. Where stormwater 
cannot be collected into one of the ponds, the runoff is treated in a natural 
vegetated buffer prior to sheet flowing into a wetland. 

 
E. Transportation Facilities 

Transportation facilities including any associated entry features, landscaping, 
signage, etc have been installed within the phases of Eagle Landing. The 
roadways have been transferred to Clay County for maintenance on a phase-by-
phase basis.  Roadways for Phase 1-6 have been dedicated to Clay County for 
operation and maintenance. 

 
E Recreation Facilities 

The SVCDD amenity facilities are public facilities and are operated by the CDD. 
These facilities include the resident's club complex with pools, kids club, gym, 
fun house, tennis courts, and parks. 
 

CURRENTLY PROPOSED EXPANSION -      
NEXT FIVE YEARS (2023-2028) 

 
A Water, Wastewater and Reclaim System 

There are no expansions to the Utility systems proposed or anticipated within the 
next 5 years.  

 

B Stormwater System 
The Stormwater System for all phases of the development has been completed.  
There are no proposed or anticipated expansions to the stormwater system 
planned within the next 5 years. 

 
C Transportation System 

There are no expansions to the Transportation system proposed or anticipated 
within the next 5 years.  



5 
 

REPLACEMENT OF FACILITIES 

As the infrastructure in the District is all relatively new, there are currently no plans to 
replace any facilities.  However, typical roadway life span is 20-25 years.  With a 
portion of the development approaching a life span of 17 years an evaluation of the 
roadway system for a mill and resurface application may be necessary in the next 5-7 
years.   



CDD BOUNDARY

OAKLEAF PLANTATION PARKWAY

FI
R

ST
 C

O
A

ST
 E

X
PR

ES
SW

A
Y

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y
 D

R
IV

E

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\2

00
00

\2
02

58
-0

0 
- S

O
U

TH
 V

IL
LA

G
E

 C
D

D
 (E

A
G

LE
 L

A
N

D
IN

G
) M

A
S

TE
R

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T\
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
LS

\C
D

D
\2

02
2-

11
-X

X
 - 

P
U

B
LI

C
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 R
E

P
O

R
T\

20
25

8 
- C

D
D

 E
X

H
IB

IT
S

.D
W

G
_V

IC
IN

IT
Y

 M
A

P,
 1

/3
/2

02
3 

2:
17

 P
M

, T
ed

 C
la

rk
, M

A
TT

H
E

W
S

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

DATE:

JOB No.:

DSGN BY:

DWG BY:

CHK BY:

PREPARED FOR

P.O. BOX 3126, 7 WALDO STREET
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32084

PHONE: 904.826.1334    FAX: 904.826.4547
INFO@MDGINC.COM

HTC

HTC

ARA

12/22/2022

20258

EXHIBIT 1 - VICINITY MAP
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

CLAY COUNTY

SOUTH VILLAGE

 

N
0

GRAPHIC SCALE
2,000 4,000

1" = 2,000'



CDD BOUNDARY

OAKLEAF PLANTATION PARKWAY

FI
R

ST
 C

O
A

ST
 E

X
PR

ES
SW

A
Y

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y
 D

R
IV

E

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\2

00
00

\2
02

58
-0

0 
- S

O
U

TH
 V

IL
LA

G
E

 C
D

D
 (E

A
G

LE
 L

A
N

D
IN

G
) M

A
S

TE
R

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T\
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
LS

\C
D

D
\2

02
2-

11
-X

X
 - 

P
U

B
LI

C
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 R
E

P
O

R
T\

20
25

8 
- C

D
D

 E
X

H
IB

IT
S

.D
W

G
_Z

O
N

IN
G

, 1
/3

/2
02

3 
2:

21
 P

M
, T

ed
 C

la
rk

, M
A

TT
H

E
W

S
 D

E
S

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.

DATE:

JOB No.:

DSGN BY:

DWG BY:

CHK BY:

PREPARED FOR

P.O. BOX 3126, 7 WALDO STREET
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32084

PHONE: 904.826.1334    FAX: 904.826.4547
INFO@MDGINC.COM

ARA

HTC

ARA

12/22/2022

20258

EXHIBIT 2 - ZONING MAP
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

CLAY COUNTY

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

 

N
NOT TO SCALE



CDD BOUNDARY

OAKLEAF PLANTATION PARKWAY
PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 6

PHASE 4

PHASE 3

PHASE 5

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\2

00
00

\2
02

58
-0

0 
- S

O
U

TH
 V

IL
LA

G
E

 C
D

D
 (E

A
G

LE
 L

A
N

D
IN

G
) M

A
S

TE
R

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T\
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
LS

\C
D

D
\2

02
2-

11
-X

X
 - 

P
U

B
LI

C
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 R
E

P
O

R
T\

20
25

8 
- C

D
D

 E
X

H
IB

IT
S

.D
W

G
_P

H
A

S
IN

G
 M

A
P,

 1
/3

/2
02

3 
2:

20
 P

M
, T

ed
 C

la
rk

, M
A

TT
H

E
W

S
 D

E
S

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.

DATE:

JOB No.:

DSGN BY:

DWG BY:

CHK BY:

PREPARED FOR

P.O. BOX 3126, 7 WALDO STREET
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32084

PHONE: 904.826.1334    FAX: 904.826.4547
INFO@MDGINC.COM

HTC

HTC

ARA

12/22/2022

20258

EXHIBIT 3 - PHASING MAP
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

CLAY COUNTY

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

 

N
0

GRAPHIC SCALE
1,200 2,4001,800

1"=1,200'



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $712,183 --- --- $712,183
Investments:     
State Board $278,981 --- --- $278,981
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $538,187 --- $538,187
Reserve A2 --- $195,233 --- $195,233
Revenue A1/A2 --- $1,330,207 --- $1,330,207
Prepayment A1 --- $0 --- $0
Prepayment A2 --- $18,467 --- $18,467
Construction --- --- $9,930 $9,930

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $136,059 --- $136,059
Revenue A3 --- $281,662 --- $281,662
Prepayment A3 --- $1,680 --- $1,680
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $65  $65
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $575,860 $575,860

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $57,160 --- $57,160
Revenue A --- $211,886 --- $211,886
Prepayment A --- $17,992 --- $17,992
Interest B --- $1,195 --- $1,195
Prepayment B --- $1,975 --- $1,975
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $404 $404

Due from Golf/Rec $126,717 --- --- $126,717
Prepaid Expenses $0 --- --- $0
Due from General --- $48,085 --- $48,085

TOTAL ASSETS $1,117,881 $2,839,789 $586,258 $4,543,928

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $32,493 --- --- $32,493
 Due to Other Funds $88,197 --- --- $88,197

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $2,839,789 --- $2,839,789
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $586,258 $586,258
Unassigned $997,191 --- --- $997,191

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $1,117,881 $2,839,789 $586,258 $4,543,928

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22  THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $731,185 $676,475 $676,475 $0
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,990 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $2,856 $2,856

TOTAL REVENUES $734,175 $676,475 $679,331 $2,856

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $3,500 $1,600  $1,900
FICA Taxes $1,071 $268 $122 $145
Engineering Fees $15,000 $3,750 $4,099  ($349)
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $2,125 $2,125 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $10,000 $4,979 $5,021
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $250 $250 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $13,000 $13,000 $0
Computer Time $1,800 $450 $450 $0
Telephone $1,500 $375 $273 $102
Postage $1,000 $250 $206 $44
Printing & Binding $2,000 $500 $472 $28
Insurance $22,000 $22,000 $18,671 $3,329
Legal Advertising $4,000 $1,000 ($721) $1,721
Other Current Charges $2,000 $500 $78 $422
Office Supplies $100 $25 $44 ($19)
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $125 $0 $125

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $196,996 $63,593 $51,123 $12,470

For the Period Ended December 31, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22  THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended December 31, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Security $42,000 $10,500 $10,125 $375
Utilities $85,000 $21,250 $18,039 $3,211
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $55,861 $55,861 ($0)
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $11,250 $6,290 $4,960
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $2,625 $500 $2,125
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $6,562 $3,726 $2,836
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $3,498 $0 $3,498
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $8,750 $5,724 $3,026

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $537,179 $125,295 $100,264 $25,030

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $188,888 $151,387 $37,500

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $487,587 $527,944 $40,357

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $487,587 $527,944 $40,357

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $469,247
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $997,191

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22  THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,365,541 $1,365,541 $0
Assessments - Direct $0 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $6,138 $6,138

TOTAL REVENUES $1,478,744 $1,365,541 $1,371,679 $6,138

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $168,222 $168,222 $168,697 ($475)
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $168,222 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $635,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $79,382 $79,382 $79,382 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $79,382 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,476,270 $325,635  $331,110 ($5,475)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $2,474 $1,039,905 $1,040,569 $663

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $325,515 $1,077,458

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,989 $2,118,027

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22  THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $293,949 $254,816  $254,816 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,475 $1,475

TOTAL REVENUES $293,949 $254,816 $256,291 $1,475

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $43,575 $43,575 $43,575  $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $43,575 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $80,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $52,500 $1,000
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $274,150 $97,075  $96,075 $1,000

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $19,799 $157,741 $160,216 $2,475

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $129,468 $265,891

FUND BALANCE - Ending $149,267 $426,107

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22  THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $206,974  $206,974 $0
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $0  $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $17,992 $17,992
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,001 $1,001

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $206,974 $225,967 $18,993

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $84,496 $84,496 $84,496 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $84,496 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $55,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $17,640 $1,120 $1,120 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $40,000 $40,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $259,273 $125,616  $125,616 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $45,641 $81,358 $100,351 $18,993

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $45,641 $81,358  $100,351 $18,993

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $148,008 $195,304

FUND BALANCE - Ending $193,649 $295,654

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22  THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $64 $64

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $64 $64

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $64 $64

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $64 $64

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,866

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $9,930

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22  THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $3,716 $3,716
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $3,716 $3,716

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $3,716 $3,716

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $3,716 $3,716
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $572,208
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $575,924

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22  THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $3 $3

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $3 $3

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $3 $3

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $3 $3

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $401

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $404

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2022



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)

11/1/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)   ($155,000)

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
8/1/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)

11/1/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/21 A2 ($10,000)  ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)

2/1/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)  
5/1/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
5/1/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
5/1/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
8/1/22 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $20,690,000 $12,990,000 $4,135,000 $3,565,000

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



($3,460,000) ($1,050,000) ($1,720,000)

Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

11/1/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
2/1/22 B ($190,000)  ($190,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,480,000 $3,165,000 $315,000



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2023

 Adopted Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $731,185 $0 $48,296 $628,178 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $676,475
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $944 $897 $1,016 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,856     
Total Net Revenues $734,175 $944 $49,193 $629,194 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $679,331

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $0 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $122
Engineering Fees $15,000 $528 $0 $3,571 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,099
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,125
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $3,619 $1,360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,979
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,000
Computer Time $1,800 $150 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $450
Telephone $1,500 $84 $154 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $273
Postage $1,000 $25 $72 $109 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $206
Printing & Binding $2,000 $351 $102 $19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $472
Insurance $22,000 $18,671 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,671
Legal Advertising $4,000 $66 ($830) $43 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($721)
Other Current Charges $2,000 $0 $5 $73 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $78
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $44
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $196,996 $35,121 $6,055 $9,946 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,123
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $5,217 $7,741 $5,081 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,039
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $18,620 $18,620 $18,621 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,861
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $0 $450 $5,840 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,290
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,724
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $734 $1,648 $1,344 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,726
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security $42,000 $3,188 $3,375 $3,563 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,125

  
Total Community Appearance $537,179 $31,121 $34,695 $34,448 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,264

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $66,242 $40,751 $44,394 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $151,387
 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($65,299) $8,442 $584,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $527,944



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through December 31, 2022

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 $2,208,094.98

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $27,467.99
Trans to/from Debt Service ($6,526.50)
Prepayments $1,430,000.00

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Roads ($260,064.33)

Stormwater ($580,488.99)
Water ($359,324.04)
Reclaimed Water ($279,230.72)
Sewer  ($291,937.46)
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork ($1,173,308.62)
Contingency ($55,881.97)
Cost of Issuance ($82,875.93)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at December 31, 2022 $575,924.41

2. Funds Available For Construction at December 31, 2022

Book Balance of Construction Fund at December 31, 2022 575,924.41$         

Contracts in place at December 31, 2022

Construction Funds available at December 31, 2022 575,924.41$        

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
December 31, 2022 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.01%   $575,924.41

-$                                
575,924.41$                     

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3
Balance 



Page 2

0.127830502 0.423846385 0.131893441 0.161105821 0.119324871 0.035998979 0
561135 1860550 578970 707203 523798 158024 0

Function A B C D E F G
     Gen Conditions/ Professional
   Reclaimed  Erosion/ Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount COI Roads Stormwater Water Water Sewer Earthwork/Grassing Soft Costs
COI 6/30/16 Bryant Miller Olive 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 Holland & Knight 960.00$                 960.00$         
COI 6/30/16 Nabors Giblin Nickerson 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 30,010.00$            30,010.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 9,570.00$              9,570.00$      
COI 6/30/16 US Bank 1,971.48$              1,971.48$      
COI 6/30/16 Causey Demgen 250.00$                 250.00$         
COI 7/31/16 ImageMaster 625.00$                 625.00$         
COI 7/31/16 Hadden Engineering 8,210.00$              8,210.00$      
COI 9/30/16 South Village CDD 19,993.63$            -$              19,993.63$      
COI 9/30/16 Environmental Services 689.74$                 689.74$         
COI 9/30/16 NGF Consulting 589.71$                 589.71$         
2 10/31/16 Vallencourt 12,112.37$            -$              12,112.37$             
3 10/31/16 Vallencourt 63,004.80$            -$              63,004.80$             
4 10/31/16 Vallencourt 154,786.25$           154,786.25$            
5 11/30/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 3,003.50$              3,003.50$        
6 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 6,695.00$              6,695.00$        
7 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 3,300.00$              3,300.00$        
8 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,062.92$              2,062.92$        
9 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,622.37$              2,622.37$        
10 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 1,305.00$              1,305.00$        
11 12/31/16 Hadden Engineering 2,751.02$              2,751.02$        
12 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 321.00$                 321.00$           
13 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams -$                      
14 12/31/16 Vallencourt 168,045.53$           39,373.79$         21,698.60$             106,973.14$            
15 12/31/16 Vallencourt 124,601.66$           47,244.69$         39,496.58$             37,860.39$             
16 12/31/16 Vallencourt 6,590.36$              6,590.36$               
17 1/31/17 Vallencourt 129,101.50$           5,184.00$            29,936.17$         57,902.54$             36,078.80$             
18 3/31/17 Vallencourt 142,922.32$           5,616.00$            65,706.09$         17,921.79$        45,339.65$             8,338.79$               
19 3/31/17 Vallencourt 296,514.06$           6,480.00$            22,363.53$         120,901.26$       127,019.76$     19,749.51$             
20 5/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
21 5/31/17 Hadden Engineering 4,750.00$               4,750.00$        
22 5/31/17 Vallencourt 251,466.48$           32,145.09$          106,583.16$        33,166.78$        40,512.71$       30,006.21$             9,052.54$               -$                
23 8/31/17 Vallencourt 128,315.92$           79,863.89$          4,942.18$           7,689.65$          4,633.98$         5,631.42$               25,554.81$             
24 7/31/17 Vallencourt 18,109.78$            18,109.78$             
20 8/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
25 10/31/17 Vallencourt 199,000.90$           27,858.33$          27,582.61$         64,614.84$        27,582.61$             58,993.59$             (7,631.07)$       
26 12/31/18 Hadden Engineering 8,438.10$              8,438.10$        
27 6/30/19 Vallencourt 146,280.35$           146,280.35$            
28 7/31/19 South Village CDD 8,148.00$              8,148.00$        
29 7/31/19 Hopping, Green, Sams 122.50$                 122.50$           
30 3/4/20 Vallencourt 16,909.28$            6,237.53$            10,671.75$             
31 3/4/20 Vallencourt 111,165.49$           58,576.68$          52,588.81$             
32 3/4/20 Vallencourt 94,892.69$            52,561.11$         42,331.58$             
33 4/9/20 Vallencourt 151,775.62$           151,775.62$            
34 4/9/20 Vallencourt 41,930.05$            12,916.99$         29,013.06$             
35 4/9/20 Vallencourt 165,829.38$           29,147.98$         38,799.81$        36,248.22$       61,633.37$             
36 4/9/20 Vallencourt 145,254.33$           4,762.09$           31,713.01$        22,794.76$       85,984.47$             
37 4/9/20 Vallencourt 70,041.03$            11,031.46$         5,203.05$          10,602.57$             43,203.95$             

Total 3,083,112.06$        82,875.93$     260,064.33$         580,488.99$        359,324.04$       279,230.72$     291,937.46$           1,173,308.62$         55,881.97$      

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  



Series 2016 A2
Bond Proceeds $1,000,000.00 Jul-16 $1.65 Jul-16 $1.81 Jul-16 $0.08
Developer Contributions $1,095,243.00 Aug-16 $5.12 Aug-16 $5.60 Aug-16 $0.18
Cost of Issuance $112,851.98 Sep-16 $5.12 Sep-16 $5.60 Sep-16 $0.16
Prepayments $1,430,000.00 $11.89 $13.01 $0.42

$3,638,094.98
Interest Earned $27,467.99 Oct-16 $4.95 Oct-16 $5.42 Oct-16 $0.05
Operating Transfer Out ($6,526.50) Nov-16 $4.82 Nov-16 $5.28 Nov-16 $0.05

Dec-16 $4.38 Dec-16 $4.86 Dec-16 $0.05
Prepayments: Jan-17 $51.65 Jan-17 $58.41 Jan-17 $0.71

8/31/17 20,000.00$            Feb-17 $109.51 Feb-17 $123.45 Feb-17 $0.00
2/28/18 10,000.00$           Mar-17 $92.89 Mar-17 $105.75 Mar-17 $0.00
3/31/18 110,000.00$         Apr-17 $143.74 Apr-17 $123.56 Apr-17 $0.00
4/30/18 30,000.00$           May-17 $131.63 May-17 $158.86 May-17 $0.00
5/31/18 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $90.55 Jun-17 $132.54 Jun-17 $0.00
6/30/18 20,000.00$           Jul-17 $67.56 Jul-17 $164.99 Jul-17 $0.00
7/31/18 170,000.00$         Aug-17 $81.33 Aug-17 $201.61 Aug-17 $0.00
8/31/18 10,000.00$           Sep-17 $55.79 Sep-17 $130.63 Sep-17 $0.00
9/30/18 20,000.00$           $838.80 $1,215.36 $0.86

10/31/18 20,000.00$           
11/30/18 20,000.00$           
12/31/18 20,000.00$           
1/31/19 30,000.00$           Oct-16 $0.00 Oct-17 $47.38 Oct-17 $103.91
2/28/19 30,000.00$           Nov-16 $0.75 Nov-17 $14.29 Nov-17 $109.25
3/31/19 50,000.00$           Dec-16 $0.00 Dec-17 $81.49 Dec-17 $0.00
4/30/19 20,000.00$           Jan-17 ($6,527.25) Jan-18 $68.31 Jan-18 $0.00
5/31/19 50,000.00$           Feb-17 $0.00 Feb-18 $79.09 Feb-18 $0.05
6/30/19 50,000.00$           Mar-17 $0.00 Mar-18 $74.01 Mar-18 $0.04
7/31/19 20,000.00$           Apr-17 $0.00 Apr-18 $163.52 Apr-18 $0.06
8/31/19 70,000.00$           May-17 $0.00 May-18 $239.23 May-18 $0.06
9/30/19 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $0.00 Jun-18 $287.64 Jun-18 $0.07

10/31/19 30,000.00$           Jul-17 $0.00 Jul-18 $325.65 Jul-18 $0.07
11/30/19 20,000.00$           Aug-17 $0.00 Aug-18 $480.25 Aug-18 $0.08
12/31/19 30,000.00$           Sep-17 $0.00 Sep-18 $607.06 Sep-18 $0.08
1/31/20 20,000.00$           ($6,526.50) $2,467.92 $213.67
2/29/20 10,000.00$           
3/31/20 10,000.00$           FY 2019 Interest Earned
4/30/20 20,000.00$           Oct-18 $0.08 Oct-18 $624.82 Oct-19 $0.09 Oct-19 $1,025.68
7/31/20 10,000.00$           Nov-18 $0.09 Nov-18 $764.16 Nov-19 $0.08 Nov-19 $952.91
8/31/20 100,000.00$         Dec-18 $0.09 Dec-18 $778.39 Dec-19 $0.07 Dec-19 $822.36
9/30/20 100,000.00$         Jan-19 $0.10 Jan-19 $870.95 Jan-20 $0.07 Jan-20 $841.62

10/31/20 80,000.00$           Feb-19 $0.11 Feb-19 $983.72 Feb-20 $0.06 Feb-20 $839.13
11/30/20 50,000.00$           Mar-19 $0.10 Mar-19 $927.72 Mar-20 $0.06 Mar-20 $801.16
12/31/20 40,000.00$           Apr-19 $0.11 Apr-19 $1,114.04 Apr-20 $0.03 Apr-20 $337.75
1/31/21 100,000.00$         58/1/19 $0.11 58/1/19 $1,137.67 May-20 $0.00 May-20 $2.98

Jun-19 $0.11 Jun-19 $1,199.79 Jun-20 $0.00 Jun-20 $0.46
Jul-19 $0.10 Jul-19 $1,032.91 Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-20 $0.44
Aug-19 $0.11 Aug-19 $1,067.99 Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-20 $0.50
Sep-19 $0.09 Sep-19 $997.73 Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-20 $0.74

1,430,000.00$      $1.20 $11,499.89 $0.46 $5,625.73

Oct-20 $0.00 Oct-20 $1.27 Oct-21 $2.81 Oct-22 $933.45
Nov-20 $0.00 Nov-20 $1.86 Nov-21 $2.90 Nov-22 $1,245.20
Dec-20 $0.00 Dec-20 $2.60 Dec-21 $4.82 Dec-22 $1,537.43
Jan-21 $0.00 Jan-21 $2.35 Jan-22 $2.90 Jan-23 $0.00
Feb-21 $0.00 Feb-21 $2.71 Feb-22 $2.90 Feb-23 $0.00
Mar-21 $0.00 Mar-21 $2.65 Mar-22 $2.65 Mar-02 $0.00
Apr-21 $0.00 Apr-21 $2.90 Apr-22 $2.90 Apr-23 $0.00
May-21 $0.00 May-21 $2.81 May-22 $2.81 May-23 $0.00
Jun-21 $0.00 Jun-21 $2.90 Jun-22 $140.44 Jun-23 $0.00
Jul-21 $0.00 Jul-21 $2.81 Jul-22 $310.93 Jul-23 $0.00
Aug-21 $0.00 Aug-21 $2.90 Aug-22 $534.83 Aug-23 $0.00
Sep-21 $0.00 Sep-21 $2.94 Sep-22 $821.11 Sep-23 $0.00

$0.00 $30.70 $1,832.00 $3,716.08

Operating Transfer Out FY 2018 Interest Earned FY 2018 Interest Earned

FY 2022 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned

FY 2021 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest EarnedFY 2019 Interest Earned

FY 2023 Interest Earned



Page 2

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through December 31, 2022

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2019 $4,700,278.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $59,899.99
Transfer In $2,528.46

 Developer Contibution $12,385.26
Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Design ($234,719.23)

Lake Park (Amenity Area) ($274,405.50)
Neighborhood Parks ($287.30)
Neighborhood Monuments (Signage) ($14,779.13)
Roads, Ponds, Stormwater System  ($2,157,232.54)
Utilities ($1,382,395.12)
Contingency ($40,000.00)
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) ($380,594.32)
Cost of Issuance ($290,275.00)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at December 31, 2022 $403.57

2. Funds Available For Construction at December 31, 2022

Book Balance of Construction Fund at December 31, 2022 403.57$               

Contracts in place at December 31, 2022

Construction Funds available at December 31, 2022 403.57$              

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
December 31, 2022 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $403.57

-$                                
403.57$                           

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2019
Balance



Page 3

Function A B C D E F G H
 Lake  Neighborhood Roads   Professional
 Park Neighborhood Monuments Ponds   Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COI Design (Amenity Area) Parks (Signage) Stormwater System Utilities Contingency Soft Costs
COI 2/28/19 Nabors Giblin 50,000.00$            50,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Holland & Knight 5,500.00$              5,500.00$         
COI 2/28/19 Bryant Miller 40,000.00$            40,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Hopping Green 42,500.00$            42,500.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Hadden Engineering 15,000.00$            15,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 GMS, LLC 31,000.00$            31,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 ImageMaster 1,500.00$              1,500.00$         
COI 2/28/19 U Bank 5,675.00$              5,675.00$         
COI 2/28/19 Underwriters Discount 99,100.00$            99,100.00$        

2 3/31/19 WB Investment Co 234,719.23$           234,719.23$           234,719.23$              
3 3/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 12,385.86$            12,385.86$            8,866.53$                      3,519.33$            
4 3/31/19 Hadden Engineering 6,132.84$              6,132.84$              6,132.84$            
5 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 66,072.02$            66,072.02$            66,072.02$                     
6 4/30/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,106.50$              1,106.50$              1,106.50$            
7 7/31/19 Hadden Engineering 1,800.00$              1,800.00$              1,800.00$            
8 7/31/19 Hadden Engineering 3,000.00$              3,000.00$              3,000.00$            
9 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 969.32$                 969.32$                 -$                      969.32$              

10 7/31/19 Clay Electric 5,296.00$              5,296.00$              5,296.00$               
11 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 6,546.00$              6,546.00$              6,546.00$            
12 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 140,109.78$           140,109.78$           140,109.78$                   
13 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 6,928.00$              6,928.00$              6,928.00$            
14 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 3,478.00$              3,478.00$              3,478.00$            
15 6/30/19 Eiland & Associates 450.00$                 450.00$                 450.00$              
16 6/30/19 Vallencourt Construction 382,366.40$           382,366.40$           152,441.81$                   229,924.59$           
17 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 2,714.00$              2,714.00$              -$                      2,714.00$            
18 6/30/19 Eiland & Associates 1,095.00$              1,095.00$                  1,095.00$            
19 6/30/19 Hadden Engineering 1,575.00$              1,575.00$              1,575.00$            
20 6/30/19 Hadden Engineering 9,900.00$              9,900.00$              9,900.00$            
21 7/31/19 Clay Electric 49,530.00$            49,530.00$            49,530.00$             -$                   
22 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 9,580.00$              9,580.00$              9,580.00$            
23 7/31/19 River City 2,265.10$              2,265.10$              2,265.10$                 
24 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 327,065.00$           327,065.00$           327,065.00$           
25 7/31/19 SVCDD General Fund 2,620.50$              2,620.50$              2,620.50$            
26 7/31/19 Hopping Green Sams 441.00$                 441.00$                 441.00$              
27 8/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 302,623.44$           302,623.44$           302,623.44$           
28 8/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 105,919.02$           105,919.02$           105,919.02$           
29 8/31/19 ETM Engineering 8,532.00$              8,532.00$              8,532.00$            
30 8/31/19 Eiland & Associates 8,100.00$              8,100.00$              8,100.00$            
31 9/30/19 ETM Engineering 4,671.04$              4,671.04$              4,671.04$            
32 9/30/19 Hadden Engineering 7,696.93$              7,696.93$              7,696.93$            
33 9/30/19 Vallencourt Construction 138,298.98$           138,298.98$           138,298.98$           
34 9/30/19 South Village CDD 1,400.00$              1,400.00$              1,400.00$            
35 9/30/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,106.00$              1,106.00$              1,106.00$            
36 10/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 63,400.20$            63,400.20$            45,021.10$             18,379.10$          
37 10/31/19 Eiland & Associates 1,275.00$              1,275.00$              1,275.00$            
38 10/31/19 WS WB Holdings 6,882.32$              6,882.32$              6,882.32$            
39 10/31/19 ETM Engineering 3,801.00$              3,801.00$              3,801.00$            
40 10/31/19 WB Investment Co 162,120.29$           162,120.29$           162,120.29$        
41 12/4/19 Vallencourt Construction 171,458.74$           171,458.74$           171,458.74$           
42 12/4/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,988.50$              1,988.50$              1,988.50$            
43 12/4/19 Hopping Green Sams 810.00$                 810.00$                 810.00$              
44 1/16/20 Baker Constructors 109,000.21$           109,000.21$           109,000.21$                   
45 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 825.00$                 825.00$                 825.00$              
46 1/16/20 Access Ecological Assoc 1,996.25$              1,996.25$              1,996.25$            
47 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 600.00$                 600.00$                 600.00$              
48 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 2,332.50$              2,332.50$              2,332.50$            
49 1/16/20 ETM Engineering 2,276.02$              2,276.02$              2,276.02$            
50 1/16/20 ETM Engineering 2,007.87$              2,007.87$              2,007.87$            
51 1/16/20 Baker Constructors 58,730.40$            58,730.40$            58,730.40$                     

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  



Page 4

Function A B C D E F G H
 Lake  Neighborhood Roads   Professional
 Park Neighborhood Monuments Ponds   Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COI Design (Amenity Area) Parks (Signage) Stormwater System Utilities Contingency Soft Costs

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

52 1/16/20 Access Ecological Assoc 971.25$                 971.25$                 971.25$              
53 2/7/20 Baker Constructors 52,704.88$            52,704.88$            52,704.88$                     
54 2/7/20 ETM Engineering 2,278.44$              2,278.44$              2,278.44$            
55 3/26/20 Baker Constructors 160,776.68$           160,776.68$           160,776.68$                   
56 3/26/20 ETM Engineering 3,811.29$              3,811.29$              3,811.29$            
57 3/26/20 Hadden Engineering 1,448.70$              1,448.70$              1,448.70$            
58 3/26/20 Hadden Engineering 4,006.95$              4,006.95$              4,006.95$            
59 5/14/20 Baker Constructors 137,609.30$           137,609.30$           137,609.30$                   
60 5/14/20 ETM Engineering 2,474.34$              2,474.34$              2,474.34$            

Refunded (2,474.34)$             (2,474.34)$             (2,474.34)$           
61 5/12/20 Clay Electric 54,420.00$            54,420.00$            54,420.00$                     
62 5/12/20 Baker Constructors 470,756.44$           470,756.44$           470,756.44$                   
63 5/12/20 Tree Amigos 1,900.00$              1,900.00$              1,900.00$               
64 5/12/20 ETM Engineering 6,342.95$              6,342.95$              6,342.95$            
65 6/18/20 Baker Constructors 186,188.20$           186,188.20$           186,188.20$                   
66 6/18/20 ETM Engineering 3,539.31$              3,539.31$              3,539.31$            
67 6/18/20 River City Advertising 3,564.47$              3,564.47$              3,564.47$                 
68 7/10/20 Baker Constructors 173,955.82$           173,955.82$           173,955.82$                   
69 7/10/20 ETM Engineering 4,063.58$              4,063.58$              4,063.58$            
70 7/14/20 South Village CDD 14,250.00$            14,250.00$            14,250.00$                
71 8/14/20 Baker Constructors 115,696.62$           115,696.62$           287.30$                    92,039.39$                     23,369.93$          
72 8/14/20 ETM Engineering 4,360.12$              4,360.12$              4,360.12$            
73 8/14/20 River City 2,341.57$              2,341.57$              2,341.57$                 
74 9/3/20 Baker Constructors 308,180.71$           308,180.71$           293,561.08$                   5,358.25$               9,261.38$            
75 9/3/20 ETM Engineering 4,113.79$              4,113.79$              4,113.79$            
76 9/3/20 ETM Engineering 4,204.32$              4,204.32$              4,204.32$            
77 10/8/20 Tree Amigos 44,378.50$            44,378.50$            4,378.50$                 40,000.00$             
78 10/8/20 ETM Engineering 3,800.00$              3,800.00$              3,800.00$            
79 10/8/20 ETM Engineering 3,750.00$              3,750.00$              3,750.00$            
80 11/23/20 River City Advertising 2,229.49$              2,229.49$              2,229.49$                 
81 12/21/20 Tree Amigos 180,327.50$           180,327.50$           180,327.50$              
82 12/21/20 Bing Brothers 20,620.00$            20,620.00$            20,620.00$                
83 12/21/20 South Village CDD 32,750.00$            32,750.00$            32,750.00$                
84 12/21/20 Hadden Engineering 250.00$                 250.00$                 250.00$              
85 2/12/21 South Village CDD 2,367.00$              2,367.00$              2,367.00$            
86 Tree Amigos 18,900.00$            18,900.00$            18,900.00$                
87 4/30/22 Tree Amigos 7,558.00$              7,558.00$              7,558.00$                 

Total 4,774,688.14$        4,484,413.14$        290,275.00$      234,719.23$              274,405.50$              287.30$                    14,779.13$                2,157,232.54$                1,382,395.12$         40,000.00$             380,594.32$        



Page 5

Series 2019
Bond Proceeds $4,700,278.00 FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2022 Interest Earned
Transfer In $2,528.46 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-21 $0.13
Dev contributions $12,385.26 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-21 $0.06

$4,715,191.72 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-21 $0.07
Interest Earned $59,899.99 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-22 $0.04

Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-22 $0.04
Mar-19 $3,279.92 Mar-19 $2,070.84 Mar-19 $17.02 Mar-22 $0.04
Apr-19 $4,398.34 Apr-19 $2,937.47 Apr-19 $1.11 Apr-22 $0.04
May-19 $4,114.03 May-19 $2,866.68 May-19 $1.09 May-22 $0.04
Jun-19 $4,204.92 Jun-19 $2,930.05 Jun-19 $1.11 Jun-22 $0.10
Jul-19 $3,464.04 Jul-19 $2,799.74 Jul-19 $1.06 Jul-22 $0.22
Aug-19 $2,692.60 Aug-19 $2,879.37 Aug-19 $1.09 Aug-22 $0.37
Sep-19 $1,663.18 Sep-19 $2,556.41 Sep-19 $0.00 Sep-22 $0.58

$23,817.03 $19,040.56 $22.48 $1.73

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned FY 2023 Interest Earned
Oct-19 $1,348.14 Oct-19 $2,420.75 Oct-20 $1.60 Oct-22 $0.65
Nov-19 $1,086.87 Nov-19 $2,176.55 Nov-20 $1.35 Nov-22 $0.87
Dec-19 $840.37 Dec-19 $1,817.23 Dec-20 $1.29 Dec-22 $1.08
Jan-20 $517.06 Jan-20 $1,796.67 Jan-21 $0.69 Jan-23 $0.00
Feb-20 $377.69 Feb-20 $1,751.65 Feb-21 $0.11 Feb-23 $0.00
Mar-20 $229.95 Mar-20 $1,639.05 Mar-21 $0.09 Mar-23 $0.00
Apr-20 $112.11 Apr-20 $862.40 Apr-21 $0.10 Apr-23 $0.00
May-20 $0.48 May-20 $13.39 May-21 $0.09 May-23 $0.00
Jun-20 $3.87 Jun-20 $3.14 Jun-21 $0.10 Jun-23 $0.00
Jul-20 $5.14 Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-21 $0.09 Jul-23 $0.00
Aug-20 $4.09 Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-21 $0.10 Aug-23 $0.00
Sep-20 $3.28 Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-21 $0.10 Sep-23 $0.00

$4,529.05 $12,480.83 $5.71 $2.60



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 279,889.40       1,381,097.88       257,719.19           209,331.83           2,225,908.92       4,074,057.82          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 279,889.40       1,381,097.88       257,719.19          209,331.83          2,225,908.92       4,074,057.82         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/9/2022 11,449.88             3,881.49               724.30                  588.31                  6,255.78                 
2 11/16/2022 109,036.46           36,963.15             6,897.49               5,602.47               59,573.35               
3 11/28/2022 167,100.97           56,646.91             10,570.57             8,585.92               91,297.57               
4 12/12/2022 3,634,580.57       1,232,115.93       229,918.48           186,750.77           1,985,795.39          
5 12/20/2022 105,997.71           35,933.02             6,705.27               5,446.34               57,913.08               
6 1/11/2023 45,892.23             15,557.38             2,903.08               2,358.02               25,073.75               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,074,057.82       1,381,097.88       257,719.19          209,331.83          2,225,908.92         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 93.57% 93.57% 93.57% 93.57% 93.57%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 12/1-12/31 3374-3381 44,931.18$      

Total Invoices for Approval 44,931.18$       

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

February 7, 2023
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/24/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/14/22 00038 12/08/22 NOV 22   202211 320-57200-43100                                     *            5,663.79
NOV 22 - WATER

12/08/22 NOV 22   202211 320-57200-46600                                     *              812.37
NOV 22 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  6,476.16 003374
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/22 00031 11/14/22 OCT 22   202210 320-57200-43000                                     *            2,077.00

OCT 22 - ELECTRIC
11/14/22 OCT 22   202210 320-57200-46600                                     *              835.18

OCT 22 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 2,912.18 003375

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/22 00060 11/03/22 2022-238 202211 310-51300-48000                                     *              660.00

NOV 22 - ADVERTISING
11/24/22 2022-239 202211 310-51300-48000                                     *               40.00

NOV 22 - ADVERTISING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                              700.00 003376

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/22 00018 12/01/22 290      202212 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

DEC 22 - MGMT FEES
12/01/22 290      202212 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

DEC 22 - IT
12/01/22 290      202212 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

DEC 22 - DISSEMINATION
12/01/22 290      202212 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .09

DEC 22 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/22 290      202212 310-51300-42000                                     *              108.59

DEC 22 - POSTAGE
12/01/22 290      202212 310-51300-42500                                     *               18.60

DEC 22 - COPIES
12/01/22 290      202212 310-51300-41000                                     *               35.19

DEC 22 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,354.13 003377

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/22 00168 11/29/22 3141446  202210 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,618.95

OCT 22 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,618.95 003378

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/22 00063 12/02/22 57305B   202212 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

DEC 22 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003379

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/22 00163 12/12/22 188267   202211 310-51300-31100                                     *              333.75

NOV 22 - ENGINEERING SVCS
12/12/22 188268   202211 310-51300-31100                                     *              193.75

PUBLIC FACILITIES REPORT
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             527.50 003380

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/24/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/14/22 00076 11/04/22 18522    202211 320-57200-46100                                     *              450.00
ANNUAL SWITCHOUT

11/30/22 19006    202211 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,478.21
NOV 22-LANDSCAPE CONTRACT

11/30/22 19021    202211 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,614.02
NOV MAINT AMMEND TO EXT

11/30/22 19035    202211 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,528.03
NOV 22-LANDSCAPE MAINT

12/09/22 18854    202212 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,200.00
12 YARDS LANDSC SOIL

12/09/22 18997    202212 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,760.00
HANGING/INSTALL PLANTS

12/12/22 19142    202212 320-57200-46100                                     *              450.00
ANNUAL SWITCHOUT

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   22,480.26 003381
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 44,931.18

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               44,931.18

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

'

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress NOv-22

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 884,94
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 167.24
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 205.51
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 85.96
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,117.26
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,927.40
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 338.79

' 00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 76.41
00230640 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway $ 136.69
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 209.10
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 237.26
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 31.77
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 182.90
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 20.59

00556739 1294AutumnPinesDrive $ 41.97
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 109.23
00589118 932 TynesBlvd -Recllrr $ 591.53

I 00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 42.97
. 00589637 953 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 25.82

00589665 1003 Oakland Hills- Reel lrr $ 42.82
$ 6,476.16

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 5,663.79
001.320.57200.46600 $ 812.37

$ 6,476.16

Z t



,

,l,iy' "i":['})., 3176 Old JenningsRoad, Middleburg, Florida 32068
i' jd

, F'4' "i) Pleasevisit us ?n the web at www.cIayutility.org

'Nyj|j"' Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

CustomerName: South VillageCdd Bill Date: 12/8/2022 Customer# 00502768
ServiceAddress: 2180 ClubLake Drive ReclaimedIrrigation Route# MC05531542

))))*r:))'""}'""," Of" " "" '"'")JC) " '"' ," "'""t """,""'

^

'" ')"' """"), Join us in,our effort to provi¢e children in Clay

))" ), ""' __CU I
'

,« - W Countywith a wonderfulholidaySeason. We have
Meter " Meter Read Days Previous Current Current partnered with Kids First of Floridaand will be
Number ' Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage collectingtoys for children ages 0-13.

/

Base Charges(Prepaid) 12/8/2022 to 1/6/2023 $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 0.0 x $0.00

Proration,Factor: Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 We are also collecting non-perishablefood items for
" Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 local familiesin need. Yourcontributionmakesa
\t'

Tier4 0.0 x $0.00 difference.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge
1

T ·

P'
? . -.

Base chqrges (Prepaid) $0.00 Make yourdonationsat 3176Old jennings Road,
consumpjionCharges x Middleburg,Florida. To learn moreaboutKids First of

" - ' Floridavisit kidsfirstofflorida.org.Thankyou for)
' '

,

' " !;'ub_L-i.
,

"
",

- - &
-

,

' ","
.

)
yourgeneroussupport

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number " Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
82790894 .625 12/2/2022 32 786 790 4.0

BaseCha'rges (Prepaid) $17.19 Please pay $20.59 by 12/29/2022 to avoid a $3.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 4.0 x 0.85 $3.40 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAYCOUNTY
Proration,'Factor: 1.0667 Tler2 x 1.66 $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 x 2.51 $0.00
) i, " '

_
, j Yourlast paymentof $86.94was postedto your account'k

.

sjrwmG CostRecoveryCharge $0.00 on 11/21/2022.
capacjtyj'Fees(Prepaid)
Current (Jharges $20.59

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable)

totaL AMOUNTDUE $20.59

Pleasereturn this portion with payment '"" "" "

" " ' ·")":- ' " " ' " .y-'"". ::":--,t,-t:::g) p :"+)·Lp

tjN CO/'\'trj"' ' -
,

e' ' t .

C

,:,

,'"1"" Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date 12/8/2022
6

:4' 3176 Old Jennings Road
t" CurrentCharges $20.59

'"t .,,rc\'"- Middleburg, Florida 32068
,,: Current Charges Past DueAfter 12/29/2022
'i

Customer# 00502768 Lend A HelpingHand (If Applicable)1{

' Route# MC05531542 PreviousBalance $0.00
RouteGroup 26

South VillageCdd TotalAmountDue $20.59
i

2180Club".Lake Drive ReclaimedIrrigation
+— y" ' "

' "4 - " - " ' - '7· - -' - — - " '· =· ^' " /" " " " "z;µ" "' " ' — µ "' "" " : "' ' -' Ly /€ " '"% — "' » m ' " " " " "' "m """ :, ")=?2)¥ " '
' "

A,
& D 0 " " " L " K' " m " 0 ·

' ",
,- Wfmj: ^mj % " ' ". " ' " ' "

,-,, " ' ""
' r,

soUTfj village cdd
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385N'NOBHILL RD Clay County UtilityAuthority
SUNRISE,FL 33351 3176 Old JenningsRoad

. Middleburg, Florida 32068

It
"t
ti

t

\

I



gi

,,z(g:.rqtj:[b>, 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
)¢' ,,""' i'" "v))j Pleasevisit us on the web at www.cIayutility.org")OJj

)jjK Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

CustomerName: SouthVillageCDD Bill Date: 12/8/2022 Customer# 00556739
ServiceMdress: 1294 AutumnPinesDriveReclaimedIrrigation Route# KS05553657

¢

'" """" " ' "
' ' " '

""" " " "" ' join us in oureffortto providechildrenin Clay
. .

jjj =
"

.-
:" " Countywith a wonderfulholidaySeason. We have

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current partneredwith Kids First of Florida and will be
Number

"

Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage collectingtoysfor children ages 0-13.

Base Charges(Prepaid) 12/8/2022 to 1/6/2023 $0.00
ConsumPtion Charges Tier 1 0.0 x $0.00

Proration,Factor: Tier2 0.0 x $0,00 We are also collecting non-perishablefood itemsfor
i, Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 local familiesin need. Yourcontributionmakesa

Tier4 0.0 x $0.00 difference.
AlternativC WaterSupplySurcharge

G

«
.

Base Chdrges(Prepaid) $0.00 Make yourdonationsat 3176OldJenningsRoad,
ConsumpiionCharges x Middleburg,Florida. To learn moreabout Kids Firstof

-- 7.'- , ·' · ' - - - . - -- ' , -- Floridavisit kidsfirstofflorida.org.Thankyou for
: .-:" " j---' -'-

-
"' '" """ :!81"¥['i ' :"' "'"""'""'"': '""-'-"'>Y->""-;-'^ """" "- ) "' """' " "'"" "" " yourgeneroussupport.

Meter ·, Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number ' Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
6980673) .75 12/2/2022 32 822 841 19.0

BaseCha,rges (Prepaid) $25.82 Please pay $41.97 by 12/29/2022 to avoida $3.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 19.0 x 0.85 $16.15 late fee. Make checks payableto CLAYCOUNTY
Proration,Factor: 1.0667 Tier 2 x 1.66 $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

\

Tier3 x 2.51 $0.00
I j'

'

'

)
Your last paymentof $42,82was postedto your account

sjrwmij'CostRecoveryCharge $0.00 on 11/21/2022.
Capacity'Fees(Prepaid)
Current Charges $41.97

Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (If Applicable)
TOTALAMOUNTDUE $41.97

I'

. ,

'

Please return this portion with payment '" " ' "
.

" "
.,;iN" ""("'(j/.'.l>i: : ,

' k t .
'

,'
'" ""':,'", Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date 12/8/2022

') 6
' " j,,: 3176 Old JenningsRoad

"7'·µ. -'\i"' · CurrentCharges $41.97
"1'}· ,,,,,i'\"- Middleburg, Florida 32068

'" " I Current Charges Past DueAfter 12/29/2022
L'
1 Customer# 00556739 Lend A HelpingHand (If Applicable)

,?

' Route# KS05553657 PreviousBalance $0.00
RouteGroup 27

South VillageCDD Total AmountDue $41.97

1294 AutumnPines DriveReclaimedIrrigation
r

t

-X -
W

,,
<

' b D " m b"
m. m

C » k
m

@

",=>- " - ..,¶

SOUTHVILLAGECDD
5385N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISE,FL 33351 Clay County UtilityAuthority

3176 Old JenningsRoad
: Middleburg, Florida 32068

C



,i sUy":47)'3,,, 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
,Q'

y
'

°' \: Pleasevisit us on the web at vvww.cIayutility.org
'g|iQ,)i' Hours: Monday - Friday,8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

CustomerName: SouthVillageCDD Bill Date: 12/8/2022 Customer# 00589114
ServiceMciress: 932TynesBlvd Route# MC05560742

:)'- a - ' :" "" " " "
.

" ' -'" ' '-' ' " ' ". ":" " Join us in oureffortto providechildrenin Clay1+
. .

)/ ' _gj'_ , ,' "

r
4 -_

, - -"' Countywith a wonderfulholidaySeason. We have
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current partneredwith Kids First of Floridaand will be
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage collectingtoys for children ages 0-13.
88835384 1 12/2/2022 32 52 54 2.0

Base Ch?rges(Prepaid) 12/8/2022 to 1/6/2023 $28.48
ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 2.0 x 2.35 $4.70

Proratior|Factor: 1,0667 Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 We are also collecting non-perishablefood itemsfor
'i Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 local familiesin need. Yourcontributionmakesa
t' :

I Tier4 0.0 x $0.00 difference.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $1.15
1

Base Chdrges(Prepaid) $64.43 Makeyourdonationsat 3176Old JenningsRoad,
ConsumptionCharges 2.0 x 4.69 $9.38 Middleburg,Florida. To learn more aboutKids First of

· -" '-' Floridavisit kidsfirstofflorida.org.Thankyou for( '.

. " , .'
:' ")

' ,) ..:.'- ,-
.-""' U|'),ly.'i': ,.:..,.- ,..

.,' ":"- :"-? .., . ".,. ,",.,... " "-- your generoussupport.

Meter
'

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
I

Number " Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
:'1

Base Chi),rges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $109.23 by 12/29/2022 to avoid a $3.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 x $0.00 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAYCOUNTY
Proration, Factor: Tier2 0.0 x $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier3 0.0 x $0.00
I j

,

' ' ' ' " 7
Your lastpaymentof $109.23was postedto your

sjR\NM1j CostRecoveryCharge $1.09 accounton 11/21/2022.
Capacity'Fees(Prepaid)
Current Charges $109.23

' ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare availableat
.

'

our officeand onlineat:
Previous Balance $0.00 www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf
Late Charge(If Applicable)

TOTA\AMOUNTDUE $109.23

_

." Please return this portionwith payment " " ' " " " [ " "
W » § ·,'.\.$' ---""" .{}

.'

,,

" ·,'",, Clay County UtilityAuthority Lill 2/8/2022
'", 6

' ', j" 3176 Old JenningsRoad
'"),.,- u,.,ii,j\t': '

Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentCharges $109.23
:i Current Charges Past DueAfter 12/29/2022
,,! Customer# 00589114 Lend A HelpingHand (If Applicable)
' Route# MC05560742 PreviousBalance $0.00
\ Route Group 26

SouthVillageCDD Total AmountDue $109.23

932Tyne¢ Blvd

·j:
R El Ei ;j "· " ' " ' " iiH P

¥ V

.,

SOUTHVILLAGECOD
DBA: EAGLE LANDING
5385 N NOB HILLROAD Clay County UtilityAuthority
SUNRISE, FL 33351 3176 Old JenningsRoad '

)' Middlebury, Florida 32068

i.'
:.'

i

t



$ ,

cyc7g'!\'j)µ,,, 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
a' " "' "

I') Pleasevisit us on the web at www.cIayutility.org\)j,. )
,,Si

)'i Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

!'

CustomerName: South VillageCdd Bill Date: 12/8/2022 Customer# 00589118
ServiceAddress: 932 TynesBlvd ReclaimedIrrigation Route# MC05560744

:1"""'"""""i " " ' "' ' "' " - " '" " "" " "' "" "' ' ' ' '""' " Join us in our effortto providechildren in Clay

SUi -- .- , .
-' "

-- Countywith a wonderfulholidaySeason. We have
Meter .' Meter Read Days Previous Current Current partnered with Kids First of Floridaand will be
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage collecting toysfor childrenages 0-13.

L

Base Chqrges(Prepaid) 12/8/2022 to 1/6/2023 $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 0.0 x $0.00

Proration Factor: Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 We are also collectingnon-perishablefood itemsfor
:: Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 local familiesin need. Yourcontributionmakesa
:'!

Tier4 0.0 x $0.00 difference.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge
I'
L

. ..

Base chjrges (Prepaid) $0.00 Make yourdonationsat 3176Old JenningsRoad,
ConsumptionCharges x Middleburg, Florida. To learn more aboutKids First of

- . .' '

. ,' - - - - T - -A - -
' Floridavisit kidsfirstofflorida.org.Thankyou for

'·7-. :' , ":·z.-.2'Q, ..Z·>j.: ,' ' "''"i " .. .Z'.' '"· 't '..·.,C:'. ' '
" ' '

' " '!::!:i?,i'(vi ' ' " " ' ' "" "" " ;
yourgeneroussupport

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number

:', Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
7297983? 2 12/2/2022 32 4129 4409 280.0

Base Charges(Prepaid) $137.51 Please pay $591.53 by 12/29/2022 to avoid a $3.00

ConsumtjtionCharges Tier1 128.0 x 0.85 $108.80 late fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTY
Proration,,Factor: 1.0667 Tier2 42.7 x 1.66 $70.88 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

' Tier3 109.3 x 2.51 $274.34

j " J Your last paymentof $514.45was posted to yOur

sjRwMIjCost RecoveryCharge $0.00 accounton 11/21/2022.
CapacityFees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $591.53

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable)

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $591.53

':
Please return this portionwith payment " ' '"" ' ' " " " "

W

t jjS. ( '.){.tyZj'
'

' " - "

,
,,

, .
'.":,"", Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date 12/8/2022

.·., 0 ' ,,J 3176 Old Jennings Road
"U}j"· ,wif}gg" Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentCharges $591.53

" " " "': Current Charges Past DueAfter 12/29/2022
i
' Customer# 00589118 Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable)
,

' Route# MC05560744 PreviousBalance $0.00
RouteGroup 26

South VillageCdd Total AmountDue $591.53

932TyneS Blvd ReclaimedIrrigation
Gjm m-

V?" " " ' ' - ' D lj m
,..

"
. '. . .

' H - » & ·

,y
" q , , ,

"- .- - =
SOUTH VILLAGECDD
DBA: EAGLELANDING
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD Clay County UtilityAuthority ,'

SUNRISE,FL 33351 3176Old jennings Road
: Middleburg, Florida 32068

t\



,,.i:,¢"?S-Zqi"jA'ht,,- 3176 Old JenningsRoad, Middleburg, Florida 32068
,{ g"" " ')', Pleasevisit us on the web at vvww.clayutility.org
)tjj, fiij Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

CustomerName: South VillageCdd DBAEagle Landing Bill Date: 12/8/2022 Customer# 00589635
ServiceAddress: 988 TynesBlvd ReclaimedIrrigation Route# MC05560746

:'""
' ' M" ' " " ' "" " "

' '"" " ' " ' "" "

J Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay
I" .)j . . ' -' - . , Countywith a wonderfulholidaySeason. We have
Meter Meter

'

Read Days Previous Current Current partnered with Kids First of Florida and will be
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage collecting toysfor childrenages 0-13.

Base Charges(Prepaid) 12/8/2022 to 1/6/2023 $0.00
ConsumOtion Charges Tier1 0.0 x $0.00

Proration Factor: Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 We are also collectingnon-perishablefood itemsfor
t;' Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 local familiesin need. Yourcontributionmakesa
""

Tier4 0,0 x $0.00 difference.

AlternativpWaterSupplySurcharge
I

& ..
Base Chdrges(Prepaid) $0.00 Make yourdonationsat 3176Old jennings Road,
ConsumptionCharges x Middleburg,Florida. To learn more aboutKids Firstof

,
-

'
>

'
· - Floridavisit kidsfirstofflorida.org.Thankyou for

""- " - - |i&:{r.[:-.i_:]
·.

,

i), ' :-."
.

,
,, ,,"

"
- ") ,"

-
" )

yourgeneroussupport.

Meter , Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
87777243 1 12/2/2022 32 629 629 0.0

Base Cha'rges (Prepaid) $42.97 Please pay $42.97 by 12/29/2022 to avoid a $3.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 x 0.85 $0.00 late fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTY
Proration Factor:1.0667 Tier 2 x 1.66 $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier3 x 2.51 $0.00

',
' ' '

,
Your last paymentof $42.97was posted to youraccount

sjrwmij CostRecoveryCharge $0.00 on 11/21/2022.

CapacityFees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $42.97

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable)
TOTALAMOUNTDUE $42.97

,1

4 '

_

.". Please return this portion with payment ,"" " " " ' " """ " " ' "
' ' " """" " "

.i 6 _
( 1){:,\'}j' " "

i
i,,

.

",' '"", Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill
Odte

12/8/2022
'

b 'ji 3176Old Jennings Road
.. , i9 "

. CurrentCharges $42.97
'/h' ;,1:Uj'-" Middteburg, F|orfda 32068

' Current Charges Past DueAfter 12/29/2022
' Customer# 00589635 Lend A HelpingHand (IfApplicable)

Route# MC05560746 PreviousBalance $0.00
RouteGroup 26

South VillageCdd DBAEagle Landing TotalAmountDue $42.97

988 TynegBlvd Reclaimedirrigation
62±-)""'r^%" " 'i -" ~-" -' - )7 " " " - ' - a'- '- ' ' —' "L ' " ' -" " " " " & V~ " m " >'q?" " " " ' " m ' " 'r "" " J - '6 ' ' ' -^- " 'W"" "7 ="I)""

' ' » » " "' " " ' i " : e
,

0
,

X · % .m

SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING
5385 N NOBHILL RD
SUNRISE,FL 33351 Clay County UtilityAuthority

3176Old Jennings Road
: Middlebury, Florida 32068

P

1



Acjjs:u4)3, 3176 Old JenningsRoad, Middleburg, Florida 32068
1( (t : ' "" '} Pleasevisit us on the web at www.clayutility.org

{N :,J Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

t

CustomerName: SouthVillageCdd Dba Eagle Landing Bill Date: 12/8/2022 Customer# 00589637
ServiceKidress: 953 TynesBlvd ReclaimedIrrigation Route# MC05532929

P"'"" ' """""' " " " ". ' " "" "' Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay
Countywith a wonderfulholidaySeason. We have

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current partnered with Kids First of Florida and will be
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage collectingtoys for children ages 0-13.

BaseCharges(Prepaid) 12/8/2022 to 1/6/2023 $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 0.0 x $0.00

Proration'Factor: Tier2 0.0 x $0.00 We are also collectingnon-perishablefood itemsfor
'I Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 local familiesin need. Yourcontributionmakesa

Tier4 0.0 x $0.00 difference.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge
I'

m

-

Basechjrges (Prepaid) $0.00 Make yourdonationsat 3176Old JenningsRoad,

ConsumptionCharges x Middleburg,Florida. To learn more aboutKids Firstof
' Floridavisit kidsfirstofflorida.org.Thankyou for

'
, , .

"
"

1ES:iy{:i':- ,: ",', ' .,
', . ·'

"

':,
)

yourgeneroussupport.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number " Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
67643614

.75 12/2/2022 32 148 148 0.0

BaseChdrges(Prepaid) $25.82 Please pay $25.82 by 12/29/2022 to avoid d $3.00
Consumi)iionCharges Tier1 x 0.85 $0.00 late fee. Make checkspayable to CLAYCOUNTY
Proration,,Factor: 1.0667 Tier 2 x 1.66 $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier3 x 2.51 $0.00
(

j), " ,, , " ' '
'

Your last paymentof $26.67waspostedto your account
sjrwmQCostRecoveryCharge $0.00 on 11/21/2022.
CapacityFees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $25.82

previoug Balance $0.00
Late Chqrge (If Applicable)
totaLAMOUNTDUE $25.82

,

': Please return this portion with payment " ' ' " " '"' )" z "€
G S,?,! . .--.- -.'·\7j:·

'"",,"", Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date
"

12/8/2022
'"., c

' "
{ j-' 3176 Old JenningsRoad

9i",·" ,,ini{oi:t '

Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentCharges $25.82
" "

1 Current Charges Past Due After 12/29/2022
"1

Customer# 00589637 Lend A HelpingHand (IfApplicable)
r
" Route# MC05532929 PreviousBalance $0.00

RouteGroup 27
SouthVillageCdd Dba Eagle Landing Total AmountDue $25.82

953 Tyne$.BlvdReclaimedIrrigation

) ' ' 0 t} " " · i » & ": 0
"i

SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBA EAGLELANDING
5385 N NOB HILL RD

.
:

SUNRISE,FL 33351 Clay County UtilityAuthority
3176 Old JenningsRoad

I': Middleburg, Florida 32068

4'
I

t



A::"g ;j;""
h,, 3176Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

,u '" "j))) Pleasevisit us on the web at www.clayutility.org
'li!jt )jjj;" Hours: Monday - Friday,8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 ,

Customerflame: South VillageCdd Dba EagleLanding Bill Date: 12/8/2022 Customer# 00589665
ServiceAcj(iress: 1003 OaklandHills ReclaimedIrrigation Route# MC05532254

)" '"" "" " "" ""' " "" '"' "
.

" ' ' '" " ," Join us in our effortto provide children in Clay
'" Ja> I qyS - . ,

' g ,'
E

- . m - Countywith a wonderfulholidaySeason. We have
Meter ' Meter Read D4ys Previous Current Current partnered with Kids First of Floridaand will be
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage collectingtoysfor children ages 0-13.

BaseCharges(Prepaid) 12/8/2022 to 1/6/2023 $0.00
ConsumpiionCharges Tier1 0.0 x $0.00

Proration:Factor: Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 We are also collectingnon-perishablefood itemsfor
'. Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 local familiesin need. Your contributionmakesa

Tier4 0.0 x $0.00 difference.
AjternativeWaterSupplySurcharge

. .. ,

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00 Make yourdonationsat 3176Old JenningsRoad,
ConsumptionCharges x Middleburg,Florida. To learn moreaboutKids Firstof

' '
.- - .

- - .·, ' -
'

· -
Floridavisit kidsfirstofflorida.org.Thankyou for

.-. .

".',:",j3 'J S )' :." "" '."-"-"" :'. ""-- tqzS'):i'.('i-;'j, "' "-'-- '-"" "-"' ""' ""'" :"'
'"-" -:".': '.

:j '. -',
)

yourgeneroussupport.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number ,'

Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
67643620 .75 12/2/2022 32 1050 1070 20.0

Base
Chjrges

(Prepaid) $25.82 Please pay $42.82by 12/29/2022 to avoid a $3.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 20.0 x 0.85 $17.00 late fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTY
ProrationFactor: 1.0667 Tier2 x 1.66 $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier3 x 2.51 $0.00

I '.

,

'
'

'

J Your last paymentof $41.12was postedto your account
sjr\nm1jCostRecoveryCharge $0.00 on 11/21/2022.
CapacityFees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $42.82

Previous Balance $0.00
Late charge(If Applicable)

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $42.82
,

, Please return this portionwith payment " " ' ' " ' ' """ '

.
- em

W

·\.i Ni
.

( ()/':'\'ij'
. " "

.' ' "),".,., Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date 12/8/2022
"

:j1
b

' "

,
:Jj," 3176 Old JenningsRoad

' :"uj",-: ;\ijiii"}' " Middteburg, Florida 32068 CurrentCharges $42.82

Current Charges Past Due After 12/29/2022
Customer# 00589665 Lend A HelpingHand (If Applicable)

° Route# MC05532254 PreviousBalance $0.00
RouteGroup 27

SouthVillage Cdd Dba Eagle Landing TotalAmountDue $42.82

1003 Oakl'and Hills ReclaimedIrrigation
,

¶=^f)) : ""!
, " "

: h t? " " " : '" ' "' " " "

' " '" " " ""
0

" "'" """""" " '"

$<%¥jjAM- """ "'" " ' ' " " ' "
SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBA EAGLELANDING
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE,FL 33351 Clay County UtilityAuthority

3176Old JenningsRoad
: Middlebury, Florida 32068



,R§[:ai'.')[?)?., 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

tj"' "')}, Pleasevisit us on the web at www.clayutility.org
1'N

-,
',Ajt

p! Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

CustomerName: South Village CommunityDevelopmentDistrict Bill Date: 12/8/2022 Customer# 00222067
ServiceAddress:3989Eagle LandingParkway Route# MC05530012

" " " ' ' " ' "" """ " " " join us in our effortto providechildren in Clay
.P "

E .. ..-
-&

. . - - . .
" ' "

. N '—- County with a wonderfulholidaySeason. We have
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current partnered with Kids First of Floridaand will be
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage collecting toysfor childrenages 0-13.
71814243 1.5 12/2/2022 32 12607 12739 132.0

Base Charges(Prepaid) 12/8/2022 to 1/6/2023 $56.90

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 132.0 x 2.35 $310.20

Proratioti; Factor:1.0667 Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 We are also collectingnon-perishablefood itemsfor
', Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 local familiesin need. Your contributionmakesa

Tier4 0.0 x $0,00 difference.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $1.15

. .

Base Charges(Prepaid) $128.84 Make yourdonationsat 3176Old jennings Road,

ConsumptionCharges 132.0 x 4.69 $619.08 Middleburg, Florida. To learn moreaboutKids Firstof
- ,'

'

,
' · · .' ' . - ; - . - ,- -. ,

Floridavisit kidsfirstofflorida.org.Thankyou for
' "',

·X -' '
: -' '-' j;'('x0(:j'}": ·

"""" """ :"' "" -"" ·" )
"")

yourgeneroussupport.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
y

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Cha'rges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $1117.26by 12/29/2022 to avoid a
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 x $0.00 $3.00 late fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY
Proration Factor: Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY.

' Tier3 0.0 x $0.00
L

,,(
,

' ' ' ' '
:

Your last paymentof $751.18was posted to your
sjRwMljCostRecoveryCharge $1.09 accounton 11/21/2022.
CapacityFees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $1,117.26

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare availableat

. our office and onlineat:
Previous'Balance $0.00 www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf
Late Charge (If Applicable)

TOTAL;AMOUNTDUE $1,117.26
,

t

' Pleasereturn this portion with payment " " " " " " ' "W

,,

),"" "?,
.., C ay County Uti ty Authorty B'

'Date " " ' "

12/8/2022
7 b A 3176 Old JenningsRoad

uj' · CurrentCharges $1,117.26
-'i',. ,w,·\t'. Middleburg, Florida 32068

t Current Charges Past DueAfter 12/29/2022
i

Customer# 00222067 Lend A HelpingHand (If Applicable)
Route# MC05530012 Previous Balance $0.00
RouteGroup 26

South VillageCommunityDevelopmentDi Total AmountDue $1,117.26

3989Eagl:3 LandingParkway

I"
' '"' " " ' " :, """ ' " " "" ' "" ' " "" " ' ' " " ' ' " " '" - " " ' '" ' ' " "

_
' " ' " ' Fy '

r
,'

' ' [J j} " Y " ·' · -
'

"
' . ,

" ' i ,
€1 :)-

- , Mb- + , · - - - - - '\

SOUTF1VILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
5385 N. NOB HILL RD Clay County UtilityAuthority
SUNRISE,FL 33351 3176 Old JenningsRoad

i, Middleburg, Florida 32068
\7



N:lf0%:'-4 3176Old JenningsRoad, Middjeburg, Florida 32068

'\ I: Pleasevisit us on the web at www.clayutility.org(<27Q?l,

:;j\§N Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

CustomerName: Eagle Landing LimitedPartnership Bill Date: 12/8/2022 Customer# 00233750
Service Address: 1433-l Eagle LandingParkwayReclaimedIrrigation Route # MC05530373

"d';1(:], join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay
"" ' County with a wonderfulholidaySeason. We have

Meter Metcr Read uays vrevious current current partnered with Kids First of Floridaand will be
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage collecting toys for children ages0-13.

Base Charges(Prepaid) 12/8/2022 to 1/6/2023 $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 x $0.00

Proration,Factor: Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 We are also collecting non-perishablefood itemsfor
Tier 3 0,0 x $0.00 local familiesin need. Yourcontributionmakesa

Tier 4 0.0 x $0.00 difference,

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge

%k"*
· 7 :

Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 Make yourdonationsat 3176Old jennings Road,
ConsumptionCharges x Middleburg,Florida. To learn moreaboutKids Firstof

{ · .
·

, . Floridavisit kidsfirstofflorida.org.Thankyou for
. '!:'c:m:i ' ' ' " ·. '

)
yourgeneroussupport

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number ' Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
70067265 .75 12/2/2022 32 2670 2751 81.0

Base Charges(Prepaid) $25.82 Please pay $182.90by 12/29/2022 to avoid a $3.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 23.5 x 0.85 $19.98 late fee. Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTY
Proration Factor: 1.0667 Tier 2 8.5 x 1.66 $14.11 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 49.0 x 2.51 $122.99
L " ' " ] Your last paymentof $119.46was posted to your
SJRWMDCostRecoveryCharge $0.00 accounton 11/21/2022.
Capacityfees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $182.90

Previous Balance $0.00
LateCharge (If Applicable)

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $182.90

Pleasereturn this portion with payment ~llm==mNmm\ .\\
I I)! \'1'

,
i5

,

Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date 12/8/2022
·'. 6 i'· 3176 Old jennings Road

CurrentCharges $182.90
'i} ,, '1\"' Middleburg, Florida 32068

Current Charges Past DueAfter 12/29/2022
Customer# 00233750 Lend A HelpingHand (IfApplicable)
Route # MC05530373 PreviousBalance $0.00
Route Group 26

Eagle LandingLimited Partnership TotalAmountDue $182.90

1433-l Ea'gle Landing ParkwayReclaimedIrrigation
1

ADDRESSEE I MAIL PAYMENTTO:

EAGLE LANDINGLIMITED PARTNERSHIP
ClO GMS-SF, LLC
5385 n NOB hill road Clay County UtilityAuthority
SUNRISE, fl 33351 3176 Old jennings Road

Middlebury, Florida 32068



jzl1zj i

^"iS T"u,\7i',. 3 176 OldJmnings Road,M iddleburg, Florida 32068
7' ,·" "."? Pleasevisit us on the web at www,clayutiIity.org ;
:{7,i ':,),,<,C'$ Hours: Monday -

Friday, 8am-5pm Phone:904-272-5999
1

Customer Name: SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/08/2022 Customer #: 00213095
i

B|strict
,ervice Add ess: 3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000

1

join usin our effortto providechildrenin Clay County
:

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered
1

Nurnt??r
_
Size

_
Date Bi!l.eQ Reading Reading

.
Usage with Kids Firstof Florida and wiIIbecollecting toys for

!

childrenages 0-13. i

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/08/22 to01/06/23 $0.00 )

Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Weare also collectingnon-perishable food items for i

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
.. . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 local familiesin need.Yourcontnbutionmakes a
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 difference.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 Make your donationsat 3176 Old JenningsRoad,
Middleburg, Florida. To learn more aboutKids First of Florida

'

visit kidsfirsbffbrida.org.Thank.you for yourgenerous
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 support.
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

-, - Pleasepay $884.94by 1212912022to avoid a $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Makechecks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
70785051 1.5 12/06/22 36 25796 26184 388

Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 Your last paymentof. $627.76was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 90.0 X 0.85 $76.50 11/21/2022.
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier2 30.0 X 1.66 $49.80

Tier3 268.0 X 2,51 $672.68

,

( Other Charges
SJRWMD Cost RecoveryCharge $0.00 ·: ""·

t)C "e
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ' "C 1 2 bi22 ;,

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
S

.

'. g.' "u,%""

Current Charges $884.94
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $884.94

Please return this portionwithpayment ·.

,

,S,
H"' ' '""??,

., Clay ComityUtility A' ithority Bill Date 12/08/22
' :" F ,' 3176 Old .jennings Road Current Charges $884.94

'/" it: ,·j; .,y' Mtrldkzburg,Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 12/29/22

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $884.94

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

AYC1207D
200000076126/2 FIIIIIIII Ii nlj Tll|llll iiiiI I v mIIII|IIIIvhllnIIIlll

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF, LLC W
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 0021,311¶5 4 MCD5530000 00000BB'4¶4 0000000 li22¶202i2 D 0





j3/1zj
,r:s$.Uf%2µ., 3" 6CJicjmm I, 'c i. i i'l I

,,, i'l,,,, ' " ""

(C
. u j'j'-\,, 'ml u·.(,n the '.izb I". f iliiy." 'g

\3L,
{ ' kµ! Hg , ",: ,

{,
,.

' ,·k!a;,. ',. ;,,i., '1.(.,.. . .., . .7, i.,., ,'-A'""'ATrtB»y

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/08/2022 Customer #: 00213119
ISTRICTBervlce

Address: 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624

,
c" join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered
Nymber Site Date Billed Reading Reading Usage with Kids Firstof Florida and will be collectingtoys for

children ages 0-13.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/0&/22to01/06/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 We are alsocollectingnon-perishable food items for
Pmration Factor: 0.0000 Tkr2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 local famtIies in need.Your contnbutionmakes a
Tler4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 difference.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Make your donationsat 3176Old jennings Road,

Middleburg,Florida. To learn more aboutKidsFirstof Florida
visit kidsfkstoffbrida.org.Thankyou foryour generous

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 support
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

·- > Pleasepay $167.24by 12/29/2022to avoid a $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
56081900 1.5 12/02/22 32 13377 13465 88
Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 Your last paymentof $171.66 was posted.toyour accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 80.0 X 0.85 $68.00 11/21/2022. ,Proration Factor: 1.0667 Tier2 8.0 X 1.66 $13.28

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

Other Charges " " GEC ; 2 2022

SJRWMD Cost RecoveryCharge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $167.24
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $167.24

Please return thvsportionwithpayment mmNMM% :'Jxh'.a'

!,t Hp'.,
Clay Cotnty Utility Autho<ty Bill Date 12/08/22

\\ 't 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $167.24
"ii";. 4 ,j§tz" Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/29/22B·ih"AtN.j '

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $167.24

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119
DISTRICT Route#:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

RouteGroup:26
E § 0 " ' ' · ®

AYC1207D
200000076226/3 lllIIIIII IµIIII4iIIMi iiii| i qdlIIlIIUI¶rhllnlhrl

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT W MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0D2b31,1,¶ 3 NC05530bi24 000001,E,7i24 0000000 1,22¶20122 0 0





14/1zj I

r?C^£tt· 3 176 OldJenningsRoad,Middkburg, Florida 32068

{ ';i Pleasevisit us on the web at www,clayutitity.org
'%v.:»$ Hours: Monday - Friday,8am-5pm Phone:904-272-5999

;

Customer Name: SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/08/2022 Customer#: 00215602
gsji#%dress 3968 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimedlrhgation Route #· MC05530632

i

. · join usin our effortto provide children In Clay County
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered I

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage with KidsFirstof Florida.andwill becollectingtoys for
childrenages 0-13.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/08/22to 01/06/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 We are also collectingnon-perishable food items for
Proration Factor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.. . . .
Tier3 CLO X 0.00 $0.00 local famihes in need.Yourcontnbutionmakes a
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 difference.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 Make yourdonationsat 3176 Old jennings Road,

Middleburg,Florida. To learn moreabout KidsF irstof Florida
visit kidsfirstoffbrida.org.Thankyou for your generous

Base Charges'(Prepaid) $0.00 support.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

-- - Pleasepay $205.51 by 12129/2022to avoid a $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
48011409 2 12/02/22 31 3472 3552 BD

Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 Your last paymentof $236,03.wasposted to.youraccounton
?nsumPtion Charges Tier1 80.0 X 0.85 $68.00 11/21/2022.
P oration Factor: 1.0333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( OtherCharges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

m:"r ' q V'"'}Deposit Interest Refund $0,00 UG w
1 t. LJLL

Current Charges $205.51
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $205,51

Please return this portionwithpayment

,.,,\,·': ('r(',i7 ·

·y" A t. '· J"J '--'·i."t 'Jt'lityAuthority Bill Date 12/08/22

, , 'S "
, 317Vi Ole j 'nniiigs Road Current Charges $205.51

". 6b '© ,.'.;y Middleburg, Florida 3?068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 12/29/22
("i,, "=,\0")" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $205.51

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

- 3 & " " ' ' · ' 0

AYC1207D
2000000763 26/4 4IIIIIII Iljll[llTllhllliM jjQ llln[lldwhlmhIBl

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC W
5385N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 0D21,5h02 3 NCOS531JE,32 DODODi2055b DD00000 bi22¶20i22 0 D





lb/izl ;

r0":µ!{{4'rr, 3176 OldJennings Road, Middkburg, Florida 32068

[i ( .
% '; Pkmse visit us on the web at www.ctayutility.org

%:E·li:ySy Hours: Moncky- Fri&y, 8am-Spm Phone,904-272-5999
i

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/08/2022 customer#: 00220803
9|str|ct '

ervice Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route#: MC05530008

. · JoIn us in oureffort to providechildrenin Clay County
Meter Meter Read Days Previous CurreM Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered
Ntimber Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage with Kids First of Florida and will.becollectingtoys for

childrenages 0-13.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/08/22 to 01/06/23 $0.00 i

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 We are alsocollectingnon-perishable food items for i

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 local familiesin need.Yourcontnbutionmakes a
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 difference. )

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 , ,Make your donationsat 3176Old jennings Road,
Middleburg, Florida. To learn moreaboutKidsFirstof Florida

:

visit kidsfirstoftloridaorg.Thankyou for yourgenerous
Base ChargeS(Prepaid) $0.00 support
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 i

·m - Pleasepay $85.96by 1212912022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

i
68417690 1.5 12/06/22 36 6706 6706 0

Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 Your last paymentof $85.96was posted to your accounton
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.85 $0.00
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

11/21/2022. )

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $85 96 [EC 1 ? 21Q2

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (ifApplicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $85.96

Please return thisportionwithpayment @%%mm%%mmmmm%m%m
·}y: """ ,'?:,,'

t
, ,,omtytjiMy Authority Bill Date 12/08/22

;1

, e ,

. , 31 76 Old Jenmrigs Road Current Charges $85.96
'"':.' €N_ ,S?

S Ml(icjlQbflrtj,Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/29/22
""y k,,'\\'""" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00
Total Amount Due $85.96

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803
DISTRICT

, ,
Route #:MC05530008

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed lrrigahon
Route Group:26

' E # " : " '. ' ' k ' ®

AYC1207D
200000076426/5 ¶IIIIIIII llnll opjl Mi IIII| jjl lIIlIIII'IgIvIGlll'll'lgl

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT % MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 ljOi2i20803 B NC0553000B IJ000DDB5¶E, 0000000 bi2i2¶20i22 0 I]





jbl1zj
^gy..7:%gfm 3176 Old JenrMgs Road,Middkburg, Florida 32068

t ( k, ©v, Pleasevisit lec on the web at www,clayutility.org
,

"aiS:k:,Aj Hcurs: Moachy - Friday,8am-5pnzPhone:904-272-5999
,

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/08/2022 customer#: 00229064

Bistrictervice Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route#: MC05530018

joIn usin oureffort to providechildren in Clay County 1

Meter Meter Read Days Pmvious Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered i

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading
_

Usage with Kids First of Floridaandwill becollectingtoys for
!

70003696 1.5 12/02/22 32 14870 15215 345 childrenages 0-13.
)

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/08/22 to 01/06/23 $56.90 i

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 53.3 X 1.57 $83.68 We are also collectingnon·perishablefood items for
I

Proration Facton 1.0667 Tier2 80.0 X 4.66 $372.80
f ' ' ' · i

Tier3 133.4 X 6.04 $805.74 local amthes in need. Yourcontributionmakes a
Tier4 78.3 X 7.74 $606.04 difference.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15
Make your donationsat 3176Old jennings Road,

Middleburg,Florida. To learn more aboutKids Firstof Florida '

visitkidsfkstoffbrida.org.Thankyou for yourgenerous
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 support
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

·, , Pleasepay $1927.40by 12129/2022 to avoid a $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Makechecks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $2234.80was posted to your account
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor:0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 11/21/2022.

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4Reports are available
at our oMce and online at:

( Other Charges ' v|N|Nv.c|ayuti|ity,org/wqr/OPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0 00 j:'"";' t ? 2:'2;:

Current Charges $1,927.40
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,927.40

Please returnthisportionwithpayment " .'"

"""i"' "" '·7 ' " y "'c unfy Utility Authority Bill Date 12/08/22
" ,;'

, A t'
,

:31

/6 'M Jenn fiCjS Road Current Charges $1,927 40

"L, $ty ,,y Midcl'eburg, I !oricla 32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 12/29/22
'Ty ,,,,\\" " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $1,927.40

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00229064
DISTRICT Route #:MCO553001B
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

' @ # " , , ' , ' ' ' L ©

AYC1207D
200000076526/6 vllllllll |IIj'II I'i'ii iiii lll| j|u dllIIlrllrhll"lhl'l

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF, LLC %
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 DOi2i2¶0h4 8 NC0553001,8 DOD(J6¶274D (JOODD(J0 1,22¶21122 0 D





1//1zj
'

7EsgE"YCT7,4, 31 76 Old JenningsRoad,Middleburg,Florida 32069

tjf ', i Pleasevisit us on the web at wmv,clayutilitjtorg
{-4:,

:,:Ee? Hours: Monday - Friday,8am-5pm Phone:904-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/08/2022 Customer #: 00230632

g=%dr'ess: 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013 i

. · join usin our effortto providechildren In Clay County
i

Meter Meter Read Days Pmvious Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered
Number SizC Date Billed Rmding Reading Usa-q' with KidsFirstof Florida.andwill be collectingtoys for
74320712 1,5 12/02/22 32 2797 2916 119 childrenages 0-13. I

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/0&/22to 01/06/23 $56.90 )

Consumption Charges Tier-l 119.0 X 2.35 $279.65 We are also collectingnon-perishable food items for
Proration Factor: 1 .0667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.. . . .
i

Tier3 0.0 X clod $0.00 local famihes in need.Yourcontnbutionmakes a i

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 difference.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15
Make your donationsat 3176Old jennings Road,

Middleburg, Florida. To learnmore aboutKids Firstof Florida
visit kidsfirstoffbhda.org.Thankyou foryour generous

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 support
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00

·- - Pleasepay $338.79by 12/29/2022to avoid a $3.00late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Makecheckspayable to CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $122.59was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 11/21/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4Reports are available
at our oMce and onlineat:

( OtherCharges
' www£layuti|ity.org/wqr/OPG.pdf

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $338,79 [' ""' ' q "N"Q'J
Previous Balance $0,00 ,¢:.u i L l.- lLate Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $338.79

Please return this portionwithpayment M®~mmAmam.E-' '4.
"

-

·'""""' '""""t Clay County ljfillty Authority Bill Date 12/08/22
' ,4'

" .-- , 3176 Old jenningsRoad Current Charges $338.79

,.., ht ) ,'?9 Middiebur'j. Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 12/29/22
'1//,

, SI :

r"\7[Si:?,"

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $338.79

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway PoolTank

Route Group:26

',B 0 " Z ? ;H. · ' ' · 0

AYC1207D
2000000766 26/7 uIIIIIIII I "lj 'j'jl IIII Illl I qmlllll'lHlhlrvlhrl

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT W MIDDLEBURG,FI. 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 IjOi230b3i2 2 P1CD553DD1,3 OIJD0033B7¶ 000UIJOD li22¶20i2i2 0 0





jt5/1zj '

^g :e?'u"%., 3 176Old JenningsRoad,Middleburg,Florida 32%8 i

f:z
' ) u Pleasevisit us cm the web at wvmiclayutifity.urg !

"Ia4 :,,rg$0' Hem's: Monday - Friday,&am-5pm Phone,904-272-5999
i

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/08/2022 customer#: 00230638
g=%dress 3965 2 Eagle LandingParkway Irrigation Route #· MC05530015

!

join usin oureffort to provide childrenin Clay County
i

Meter Meter Read Days Pevious Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered i

Number size
_ _

Date Bi||ed RCading Reading Usag' .with Kids Firstof Florida and will becollectingtoys for
72741390 1.5 12/02/22 32 2031 2042 11 childrenages 0-13.

I

Base Charges (Pmpaid) 12/08/22to 01/06/23 $56.90 i

Consumption Charges Tier1 11.0 X 1.57 $17.27 We are also collectingnon-perishable food items for
Proration Factor: 1.0667 Tier2 0.0 X 4.66 $0.00

.. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 6.04 $0.00 local familiesin need.Yourcontnbutionmakes a
Tier4 0.0 X 7.74 $0.00 difference,

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15 Makeyourdonationsat 3176 Old JenningsRoad,

Middleburg,Florida. To learn more aboutKidsFirstof Florida

visit kidsfkstoffloridaorg.Thankyou for your generous
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 support,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X CLOD $0.00

'm=m=zmm Pleasepay $76.41 by 1212912022to avoid a $3.00late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Makechecks payable to CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $79.55was posted to your account.on
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

11/21/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00
Consumer Confidence and UCMR4Reports are available
at our officeand onlineat:

Other Charges ' vNm.c|ayuti|ity.orglwqr/OPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $76.41
Previous Balance $0.00 r " a ·K
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 EC I L

2U2c.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $76,41

Please return this portion with payment
'u i .

.'i-',."' """""t Clay County ljtjhtyAuthorltv Bill Date 1?/08/22
: 31 76 Old jenningsRoad Current Charges $76.41

,,',
i¶p: ) ' ,,,-g Middieburg, Floricfa 32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 12/29/22

""l,,, ,,,,,&'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0 00

PreviousBalance $0.00
Total Amount Due $76.41

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

' 3 El" " " ' ' ' ' @

AYC1207D
2000000767 26/8 4IIIIIII I nlj M MihN i qdlllIIrllrhlr¶hrl

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT W MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 01ji230b38 5 NCOS53001,5 IKjD000?b4b 00D(Jlj00 bi22¶i20i2i2 0 D





j9/7zj
'

<&8.t'%,, 3176 Old JenningsRoad,Middkburg,,Fiorida3ZU68

(t" 'J
i E,

Please visit us on the web at ww-w.cL yutility:org
;.as :,:a,., ,ours· Mondzy Friday,8am 5pm "heme-904 27? 5999 i

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/08/2022 Customer #: 00230640 ;

gs=Tddress 3965 3 Eagle Landing Parkway Poo1Tank Route #· MC05530016
I

join usin ourefforttoprovidechildrenin Clay County
!

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered
i

Number Size Dqte Billed Reading Reading Us"g' with Kids Firstof Florida.and will be collectingtoys for
1

58535800 1.5 12/02/22 32 12775 12808 33 childrenages 0-13.
!

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/0&/22to 01/06/23 $56.90
!

Consumption Charges Tier1 33.0 X 2.35 $77.55 We are also collectingnon-perishable food items for
Proration Factor: 1.0667 ¶er2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.. . . ,
i

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 localfamiliesin need. Yow contrlbutlonmakes a
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 difference.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15
Makeyourdonationsat 3176 Old jennings Road,

Middleburg,Florida. To learn more aboutKidsFirstof Florida
'

visitkidshrstof¶orida.org.Thankyou for yourgenerous
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 support
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00

" > , Pleasepay $136.69by 1212912022to avoid a $3.00late
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Makechecks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepdd) $0.00 Your last paymentof $195.44wasposted to.youraccounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 11/21/2022.Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X CLOD $0.00

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4Reports are available
'

at our oMce and onlineat:

Other Charges ' www.clayutility.orglwqrl0PG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

tiS? I ) 2[Q7
Current Charges $136.69
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $136.69

Please return this portionwithpayment

."3,':"' """"/ Day County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/08/22
' ?

-
'

· 31 76 Old .jennings Road Current Charges $136.69
"}' ijc .,,S

,j Micidlebutg, Flmicia32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 12/29/22'"(//1
k ·\ ,'1 ',\'.1)." Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00
Total Amount Due $136.69

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640
DISTRICT Route#:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

' # P " *, G ' ' ' ' ®

AYC1207D
2000000768 26/9 Ill|llllll llllll| Irll Illl IIII I 0 IIlIIllll4l'hll"ll'ld

CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLDJENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC W
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 00i230b40 5 NC0553001,b IJODDD63E,E,¶ 0000000 bi2i2¶2022 D D





jlU/1zj

,(gSg 3Nl>, 31 .'('7 (I' .I
,,

·
. ', i' "I ', ,,

' 'i ' :".')(,';

(ll»,1,k;jg Hot-'. ' '. ' '.. , "' ' . """
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/08/2022 Customer #: 00230641

g=%dress 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #· MC05530017

· ' m4'?k"8v%# as""- *a.e-h" join us in our effort to provide childrenin Clay County

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage with Kids Firstof Florida and will be collectingtoys for
70003711 1.5 12/02/22 32 1893 1896 3 children ages 0-13.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/08/22 to 01/06/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 3.0 X 2.35 $7.05 We are also collectingnon·perishablefood items for
Proration Factor: 1.0667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.. . , .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 local famthes in need.Your contnbutionmakes a
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 difference.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15 Make your donationsat 3176 Old JenningsRoad,

.
Middfeburg, Florida. To learn more aboutKidsFirstof Florida

q
. visit kidshrstoffbrida.org,Thankyou for yourgenerous

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 support
Consumption Charges 3.0 X 4.69 $14.07

·, .m
" " "' Pleasepay $209.10 by12/29/2022 to avoid a $3.00late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
"

fee. Makechecks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your lastpayment.of $209.10was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 1 21 2022,
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

1 1 /
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4Reports are available
at ourofhce and onlineat:

' C ' :' '.:, ..:;.i.. ,
:1Cmericharge.s ) vvww.clayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1,09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Inteest Refund $0.00

:::o':s=e ":::: C'EC 1 ? 2t922

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0,00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $209.10

Please return thisportionwith payment " "

:j - ' ' -ilk'

," G-i 2\ Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date 12/08/22

i < (') 3176 Old jenningsRoad Current Charges $209;10

*,
,

6 · Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 12/29 1!2

-..Ill Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $209,10

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route Group:26

' P P " ' ' ' ' ®

AYC1207D
2000000769 26/10 Ilfllllll I nlj IvI'II|IIlf|llIIIN dlIItlrln'hlll4hrl

CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT # MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 00i230b'lj 4 l¶C0553001,? 0000020¶60 0000000 1,22¶i20i2i2 D 0





j11/1zj
, , , . ..^"µ '['ut%'-.. 317'n ,

I },,. , ..ii Cl .I,,. f!c,i,n., }/'1(,'.
,., j.;j r;',tn1 t. ,

1 i
,

e jl'
,

':::!:',,,,:,q""
"°""""" ""' " "

'

"' " """'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/08/2022 Customer #: 00230642

g=%dms: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019

· " zSZ"".--; .", 3
." " Join us in our efforttoprovidechildren in Clay County

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered
Number Size

_ _
Date Bille.d.

.
Reading Reading Usage with Kids Firstof Florida and will be collectingtoys for

69850354 1.5 12/02/22 32 796 803 7 children ages 0·13,
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/08/22to 01/06/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 7.0 X 2.35 $16.45 We are also collectingnon-perishable food items for
Proration Factor: 1.0667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

., .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 local famihes in need. Your contnbuttonmakes a
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 difference.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15 Make your donationsat 3176 Old JenningsRoad,

Middleburg, Florida. To learn more aboutKids First of Florida ,

visitkidshrstofflorida.org.Thankyou for yourgenerous
Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 support,
Consumption Charges 7,0 X 4.69 $32.83

-, - Pleasepay $237.26by 12129/2022to avoid a $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee, Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last. paymentof $223.18was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

1/21/2022.
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

1

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4Reports are available
at our officeand onlineat:

"

'".".· ' '.,'· ". ·' " " Qther"Charges ) vNMLclayuti|ity.orglwqrlOPG.pdf
SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Pmpaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0,00

CurrentCharges $237.26
C'EC \ 2 21'22

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $237.26

Please return this portionwithpayment

'
'

^"""-PE""

\ Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/08/22

. 3176 Old jenningsRoad Current Charges $237.26(%
i {. A] Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 12/29/22

-. A Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $237.26

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26

AYC1207D

2000000770 26/11 KIIIIIlII|II|"II l'rNNi Illl I I mllIlI'lllIIlllnlhllf
CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT F MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
clO GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 Ij0230hUi2 ¶ 11C055300b¶ (jO(jD0237i2b 00DO(JOD 1,122¶12022 0 0





L1mz!
'

^y 7i"%>, 3176 Old JenningsRoad,Middleburg,Florida 32()68

t t
' "% "t. Pleasevisit us cm the web at wwwdayutility.org )

"QC ::al Hours, Monday- Friday,8am.-5pmPh,,ne,904-272 59')')
)

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/08/2022 customer#: 00235500
9|str1ct i

ervice Address: 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531950 i

. · joIn usin our effort to providechildren In Clay County
'

Meter Meter Read Days Pevious Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered
Number size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage with Kids First of Floridaandwill be collectingtoys for i

children ages 0·13.
Base Charges (Pepaid) 12/08/22to 01/06/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges 11er1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 We are alsocdledingnon-perishable food items for
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 local familiesin need.Yourcontnbutionmakes a
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 difference.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Make your donationsat 3176Old JenningsRoad,
Middleburg, Florida, To learnmoreaboutKids First of Florida

'

"' ' visit kidsfkstoffbrida.org.Thankyou for yourgenerous
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 support
Consumption Charges 0.0 X CLOD $0.00

"2 : Pleasepay $31.77by 1212912022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
58743726 ,75 12/02/22 32 1851 1858 7

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $30,07was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 7.0 X 0.85 $5.95
Proration Factor: 1,0667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

11/21/2022.

TierS) 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

' ' ,' . Other Charges
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $31.77 ' ni:'" ' 7 "Ayg
Previous Balance $0.00 K¢{7 1

..
LWmC

Late Charge (IfApplicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $31.77

Please return thisportionwithpayment

"""',""q:r%" Clay CountyUtility Authority Bill Date 12/08/22

) ' 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $3J77
I,:: i { A*¢" Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/29 22

d .r:xtmy Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.01)

Total Amount Due $31,77

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500
DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

'""AYC1207D
2000000771 26/12 4Illlll!l|l "Ij 'pjl IIII Illl I H mlllll'ln'hlr'll'rl

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT NN MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 110235500 7 NC05531,¶50 00000036?? 0000000 1212¶12022 0 0





South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Oct-22

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,765.00
5929377 3935-2Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 145.00
6474431 4045-2Eagle CrossingDr $ 167.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 46.54
9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 669.68
9117336 992 TBCameraStation $ 41.58
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 41.25
9117340 3853 PinesDrCamera Station $ 36.13

$ 2,912.18
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 2,077.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 835.18

$ 2,912.18



YYNN

^ .

·-, ·' , , .', ' VIsit us onhne at ClayElecttlc.com
i' " "" ' ' ' " '

,
It.

. ,
' i"'; . , .r '-., ?,,u -, ·,, :'1 Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TmichsrcmcEncrgy' Conpemrtve "ft-"

StatementDate: 11/14/2022

, , , . . , , . Current Bill DueDate: 12/05/2022
Total Previous Balance $1,629.00

All ClayElectric offices will be closed
, Amount Due Payment Received 10/27/22 -$1 ,629.00

Thursday-Friday, Nov, 24-25, for Thanksgiving. 'i ,

- -
, --, ,,-,,, ,

We will have personnel on standby in case of /
," BalanceForward $0.00

outages. If you experience an outage, please ·' 765 00
'

: Cu"ent Charges Due 12/05/22 51,765.00
report it via the MyClayElectric mobile app or

:', $1
g ,

web portal, or call 1-888-434-9844. Please have
'

,

a safe and happy holiday season!
Due Date: :

'

12/05/2022

,
.

.
,.. . .

'- " "'s" '-'- ' Reading,oate$'- ? , .
" Re'adings-' ,,-' '- MultjR|ier

,

'ywh Usage
"Rate s¢he.duleDescnption

.
Mete[No- '

.
Er.om '. Toz" ' '

.:P,revtous "

- pjcsent · . . ·'
i

$

GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 152191563
,

10/12/22 11/10/22 94180 ' 4974 ' 1 '
10,794

J

kWh MonthlyUse
! '1 -"" MonthlyHigh Monthly Lowg3 Temp

{'

. .
' "" .z' -"-')CurrentSerwce'Pe.iail)' -,

"' )' "i" i
I AccessCharge ' $27.00i

'"" '

' _
' "_ --. ,,,, ' ' Energy Charge 10,794 kWh @ 0.0813 $877.55

f
"°" _A" I

;

i
,'.-}

!.":E:'
,, .--.. ,

'

:_

,: I
Power costAdjustment 10,794 kWh @ 0.0600 $647.64 t

'"" [ :.}|'·"h'1_' '!1 11'7"L. ";
_ _

,
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $39.77 1

::: ""n "'7i i";' i.j·-, i'""ia ;_: t 'i
i':'Li' I')_71 '° ' Florida State Sales Tax $110.64 1|

F'

lj 1_ L,""'";:".iA 1_:.·
!

u i i.'] " 'L ,,2. ,,
I

Clay CountySafes Tax $23.88 I
'°°°

)1

l:l

':'

,

|:' Li '

",
' ' ,'.L ' !_I' ,1 : '.Cl""i:""[T I Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $37.93 }

::°: i 'i i i i ..,i i. i i ·' r1 ; i. ·R )L!) i-:ii"t|'j I) .)1 :: : Operation Round Up $0.59{

,,,, 1..|',',:.1|,,L"--j{,Ll '?
:i.', ,,, ... .,- '. Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $1,765,00

..

I)
I

,

t
k ' "I I S

I

.
I I i · ,

: I j'.:"j 1

j'i l"j.j tj
qNov Due Jm Feb Mar Apr May Jvr JUl Aug Sop Oct New

2021 - . ' ' · ' '... 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

.' %'Z

© * © 0 :

" ,VUY2i 2u,2
,

"t '

Akeep
Billings notpaid in full will incura late c:hargeof $5.00or 5% of the delinquentamount(whicheveris greater) thatwillbeaddedto youraccount,

V SEND

"
ilayEIectricC00perative,g,c& f:::=::.C'h_'a:g:;:.nue1w05/n

=ATo,ichsu,neEnergy"CcKypcrativc
,>=

Wotal Amount Due S1z?!§SL)Od

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be In U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAYYOURBILL24/7
ONLINE:Check or credit/debitcardat ClayElectric.comor downloadtho mobile

_j
|||||||||||||||||||||||

J=,= 'L%9("m CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

5653 1 MB 0.515 5 5653 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-22 llIIvll|'ll|I|IIf'l'I|llII"|lI"I|I|l|'j'l'I|'|'l|l|l|||||I I i
5385 N NOB KILL RD
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761

III W
l'|l|Il|I|l'llIUl¶[ll|i|'I||'||I['l|'lll||IlIIIl||III|l||I|l"||'

050?548¶ 00017'b5007



E's:g¶:^""my ' contactusRP'" '" ' ",' ' '
¥ ' Phone: 800-224-4917S£%%%' '" '-"' ' """"' "

·' :' '0pelatlve! Inc,
We" "'ay"e'""com

"""" """" ' '
1Ex Mailing: PO Box 308

A ouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative£Z( Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

P Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is notwithinyourelectrical system.

> If the outage is not within yoursystem, report I 1 '
it b, calling 888-434-9844 MyCayE ecfnc

> Always stay away from downedpowerlines.

"' ' '"Z'"'"' r

_
\

L

jnpowER
I

Z -7 ' ,C:
r-i-

t

i

1 k@a I

W
y '"if", " m

,

1·"

*
"' $' '

,' '· q "- 1-"\

ClayE/ectr/c CQpperatlvcwasratedbyourcustomers Mk^mbe¥ s gE"* g["E9iy'g <kals
#1 in CustomerSatisfaction .

at: ktai ami naukmal
' ·with ResicientiaiElectricService ' businessesevery day.

i,,
.":- Among Cooperatives ,.

,,
-,

Tmbad theaµp )
JI ' ' ' ' ""€;iA&:riwlumrd(nw[tnQk[oNwftj%0#Eco&jw,a,d,"'i · .z" am.) stem, :sa'aing today!

-- . ·- %·
'

. . ¥ . ?. ikk Fi·
Z g" s..', " .g fZ

,.
:,-.> 'hr,. Z"%·-5',¢.

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat come directlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some typeof an accesscharge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreaSes in the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: OperationRound Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

'\ i;" '.'
:'.. ":\ £"' 7 je" ' '"\ ,4:'."' " ' "\

' ,¥

MJAi,toP,y~. :,

.

Jgy Phone Fo=q Online,
"

I '

7' PayStation, \,fj k.jjMail

m,=7 Free recurring m=,w Freewith "%~ -g Freewith Y..
=~,,7

$1,50 service 'E %5;cy Mailcheck or
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings ' fee** cashpayments "' moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card.Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704. ClayEIectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayElectric,com, pay stations, KeystoneHeights,
FL32656



YYNN

" Mombet Name EAGLE LANDINGLiMtTF'D

"
ClayElectn'cCooperati've, Inc, =:,==::'7'"""°"

m_ ,,,,# '=A TjLEchuoneEnergy' CknperariverQZ 7 rustee Ehstm:E: 06
StatementDate: 12/07/2022

:" ·, 0r@ ', ', = . . 0 ,_
'

· r_
Current Bill Due Date: 12/28/2022

m Previous Balance $93.00
Merhbers are being billed less for power in "-

, " "., No Payment Received $0.00
Decemberthanks to a 6.25 percent reduction in

"

. .

"
- " Late Charge $5.00

the Power Cost Adjustmenton bills, or $10 in
savings. This means membersusing the -

"

, . Past DueBalance $98.00

household average of 1,000kWh of power will
!1

Iii ' Current ChargesDue 12/28/22 $69.00
pay $149.90. The previouscost was $159.90.
The cooperative is able to lower the cost of ,3
power due to the decreasing price of natural
gas, which Seminole Electricuses to generate a

. . a-sizeable portion of the wholesaleelectricity it
.m _ ,

-

proVides.

.%rvice AddwWcWei- # 2 - 4045 FAGS F CROSSING I}R [HRFC, AND $ tGHTh

· n +
. " ', .

b
. a ' _.-HL

L_geneml SERV|,C,E±IONDEMAND_J_ 152043187,J,11/04/22,L12/06/22 L,J0972J_J1222 .? 1
.

t 25Q_~)
KWH NlonthlyUseN m MonthlyHigh0 MonthlyLow0 Temp

' AccessCharge 27.00
300 · g 90 Energy Charge 250 kWh @ 0.0813 $20.33

250 ,,
Power CostAdjustment 250 kWh @ 0.0500 $12.50
FLA Gross RecdptsTax $1.54

200 ® FloridaState Sales Tax $4.27
160 ,, ClayCountySales Tax $0.92

ClayCo Public Ser UtllltyTax $1.83
'°' " 9Re-ratlon.,&oundUp $993-

50 " ,Iotal.C,urreM.C,ha,rg,esfor this.Location

_
$69£%

C) 0
Dec Jan Feb r Apr Mqy JUn JW Aug Sep Od Nw Dw

2021 Pfease visit PAyCtayElectriGfer detailed ttsagshistory 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

' i© © © 0 " DEC 13 2022

I

,,.-,

Akeep
Bllilngs not paid In full wIll incura late chargeof $5,00 or 5%of thodelhquentamountNhkh~Is gmater)thatwIll beaddedto youraccount.

YbilayElectricC00pelative,lnc.
¢:::::'e'B'a:a::'e "=i

ATMdl$ton¢Energy°~rk¢ivc?!Lt^ tCyLm_charges Due 12/28/22 $69.00 ·

PO Box308 (TotaliountDue
$167.00j

_KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308
PAYYOUR BILL24/7 Checks must be In U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE:Checkor credit/debltcardat CIayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

';T='m%w"]m ||||| I ||||||I|

m*m%F¥ _.= CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 5

5884 1 MB 0.515 5 5884 KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-23 |lll4IhI|IlIIµ¶|IlIrqIh4|||||Tl'l|'l'||I|I||||||I|lh ' [t5385 N NOB HILL RD

. '
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

l|h|IhT[4|hnh'll||ml||ITw|'Ir"|III||I'|IIIr|l|

0b474436 0000Jb7007



g§,@"ay:"""' ;:7 ' CONTACT US
¢t)" %-.'""i' "31'"

'". '.': ' .' " · Phone: 800-224-4917
qtzz= -"b y '

'·
' ' ' ·"' "' " - i" '

' Web' CIayElectric com
,

· Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Coc)pemtive

, .
" Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

L ' · ' ' · ·> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure ,/'-7" '" ' "

the problem is not withinyour electrical system. / ' :,. ,, .',y4 .

> If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

> Always stay away from downedpower lines.

7

" ,

' X

- ,' ' /'i'j',' ii "E;.j

/
_

" .': ii" ,·,.·~
I )

(:Ur" "
,,,,,

i {A!,A!,_l":,(,!r. _! ,J;l!l ,.1
"' j '

i j}j'j[fit'i'2 J:iin ".)
' " You're in chavgeof your. tj 1jLµ t'.tf;.f -!. ,.j:llj, |".1,

i

). ,,

:}eS,t([|i'Sl|g)) i}i";,:,'!,,i. i'j .J,l1, 11]

Ps wintuana78iu^
" '

t), '""""
. ,

'":-. "Nps!-!µ'*%T-
"zg ,'

:i' ' ' "'"'Z *F: U ,7
-1¢_.

?
",

,, .
%&

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that comedirectlyfrom serving an indiwdual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utihties have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesale from Seminole LlectricCooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area forthe purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

r_"7

~
1 Auto Pay By Phone

d'=C1
Online Pay Stations Mail

Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail checkor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee*' cash payments money orderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only.Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card.Visit CiayElectric.com Cooperative
cardEnrollat Call (844)936-2704, CIayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0, BOX308

ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN
sB

"
ClayEl ' C r ' 1 VIsit us online at ClayEIectric.comectnc oope dive, n(, 'o11Free: (800)-224-4917

A TouchstoneEnergy' Cmpcrarlveds
Statement Date: 11/14/2022

^1 . - . . 0 ,
1

,
.

Current Bill DueOatp: 12/05/2022

All Clay Electric offices will be
c|osec=% .c.g" Total "' :, Previous Balance $139.00

Thursday-Friday, Nov. 24-25,for Thanksgiving. 1/' Amount Due :, Payment Received 1Q/27/22 -$139.00

We will have personnel on standby in case of
,,// '\ ', BalanceForward $0.00

outages. If you experience an outage, please 1/ :\ Current ChargesDu'e 12/05/22 $145.00
'"p" ""'""' "y""y""""'mo""appo' || $145,00

'::
web portal, or call 1-888-434-9844. Please have ',",

'/a safe and happy holiday season! " ',
"' Due Date: ,""

"' 12/05/2022 g'

:.- ' "' '-T' " '
'

" ReadingDates
,

"
, ReadjngS

- - Murtip|iei .KWHUsage
'}

1

'
,

'-Ratg sGheduleDesptipuon - 't . ' NfeteFNq·
' 'From To -

- Previous - present '
i GENERALSERVICE-NON DEMAND 152191565 10/12/22 ' 11/10/22 27210 27917 1, 707 1

kwh MonthlyljseEi'i 'w,- MonthlyHlgh % MonthlyLow"' Temp i
' - Curnentseivice"D'etail )

? '" ' " ' "i

: Access Charge
' $27.00j

,050
S.)

.,
.,, ·, --' " "' _'"' '

,,,
do ! EmrgyCharge 707 kWh @ 0.0813 $57.48g

900 " , ,, .|-N """" "'
'

,,,,. -&""- ' - " ,,. "' ,,
I Power Cost Adjustment 707 kWh @ 0,0600 $42.42 '

'," "' L.:. . , Ay " ' "' - ..,
t FLA Gross Receipts Tax $3.25

."° '"- -, SjA! i':? -i .,·w-m : i
, i '° k Florida State Sales Tax $9.05 jl

'" I "n :P;'j ·%rl-."n" Ti "'i i'"-'

l!"' l
1

'l
'

' L
I

-L "' 45

1

Clay CountySales Tax $1.95
i

"° " g "1 "' l'"-' " !-.'"l|'.",cii)uj i..':
i',.") 1) i )):

30 =o=n%:'"""" :::::!
::: 1-'.L!,'.'l t-'s! U t)U'! !?":L"' qLl'""; } '.t i. '2

:',, 3 ·"'
,5

i
Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $145 00j

,
i","! l"i| !:'.r!'.i'! ¥-['-" i"',f ('I i!,'"!

I 'I ;'. I i
".'T',""

,
'

Nov Dec jan Feb Mar 4r May JUn jul Agg Sap
Ojd

Nov

2021 . . '. - :
. . 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

. 707 '",', .,.' 666 ,·, .".' 620
, .//f' kWh '\" 1/ kWh "' /,. KWH ' ,',"

{I 29d'g ), .' 29d¶s I' 'i 29 dajs j' .
79"F )':

,\ Avg k' h ', '.' AvgkWh
,',. ', Avgk\nih ',' .

"' 24 "' ·: 23 ..'? '".'. 21 '
, '

"

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be addedto youraccount.

V ',:,;;.,,,,,...Z,,.

,A'7 " -
" Account Number 5929377

cS"'
:_":iv ·.2 ..'

} ' ·.u," '

,
,' '

' ' '
, Current Charges Due 12/05/22 $145.00

A ToucbsroncEnergy' Ccx)p¢rativ¢
',,1: Total Amount Due $145.00

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks niust bein U.S.fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debitcard at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

""'
, ---—

||||||||||||||||||||||||

'Us',A " ' DISC
VER| I,." C, .,, ..

_"'"" i: 'i. '-'
fi CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd µrI|hI|lI||Ihhl|I|ir'|lh'I||||lT|'l|'l'||j|I||||j|I|||[ zq;:'z
sunrise fl 33351-0000 · tf©a '

05¶2¶377 00DC)L451j03



.s»e±a€=v""
contact usF$'

' " "

"- '"i '
¥ ' Phone: 800-224-4917@y%@eb

-i ,' '
-

"-"
- '· )0pelaflve! Int:

We" "'ay"e'Mc.'om
Mailing: PO BOX 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"CooperativeQjy Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis not within your electrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report I '
it b, calling 888-434-9844 MyClayEectnc

P" Alwaysstay away from downedpower lines.

. -
, ,,,,,

7 E "J
· · -"' 8.:;%"4?2!" i

E

Co"upC(nu)t'cu(m3Gli"j
Jhweb' '\ '

L7
C"'" ." r

I em
i

' F'
,

'Es' '= ·, j F Ez " " -" q

4 _
" "", ""' ",:'e? '

j ji
I

C/ayE/ectricCooperotivewasroted byourcustomers

{

I'Uembm's[Ft gs'eat d'eids I

' #1 in CustomerSatisfaction at kK.at and R',mg,?nal

wit'h'Residential ElectricService b¶s;ine'55eg5 every day,

.
"

, .
AmongCooperatives -

'

,

Download the ape
i"'""' 'i )='"a'mn(dinfomqwn*igdmr¢qrM&,i,ii -,)

i i' M stahl simMgtoday!

_

,,I

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixedcoststhat comedirectlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costsincludethe costof the meter, wireand other qquiprnent used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billingexpenses. All utilities have sometype of an accesscharge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmeritis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthatare used to benefit
organizationsin Clay Electric'sservicearea for the purposeof improving the qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

1""""> 0"""> .- '"""""'"%
.
F""""- ,=<^t ,' ,Zf' }'

".
d" \- % k a ,,'. X.'.'i·'? X.

(@,:=tU =Mpc:g=": ;==: )')'"~y' Freewith x' #' Free with "% _,,8" $1,50 servtce ":,y'?"""" Mailcheck or
~~p9 Free recurring

, ~ ,
'%~

,^" , ~ - -~,paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savmgs fee*' cash payments moneyorder to:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit CIayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704. ClayE1ectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, Box308
ClayElectric.com, pay stations, KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



YYNN

*

"
ClayElectric Cooperative, 111( ""' "°'"""'""'""""""°"Toll Frae: (800)-224-4917

ATmichmneEnaEy'CmperatlveAt
_- Statement Date: 11/07/2022

.
Current Bill Due Date: 11/28/2022

'< '
,.·.,'" Total " Previous Balance $95,00

All Clay Electric ofhces will be closed Friday, ,' .· ' ' ' d 10/27/22 -$73.00
Nov. 11, forVeterans Day and Thursday-Friday, ,·'," Amount Due '\,

,
Payment Receive

Nov. 24-25, for Thanksgivmg. We will have
1.·/

\\ "' " ' '
personnel on standby in case of outages. Ifyou

!j'

$93
,00 i! Current ChargesDue 11/28/22 $71.00

experience an outage, please report it via the !l 'iMyClayElectric mobile app or web portal, or call '," ;1

1-888-424-9844. Please have a safe and happy '",, ,,//

holiday seasonl 7', Due Date: ,',;"

'
,

11/28/2022 y'

· " ' , ,, . ·' ': . -'-.g - '· . .t : '

i"- " ' R4y $4;dy,i!2jjqs'a'pti?C',· '" '. ueµEN¢,":': '-='=' " ,'jZ: =:, j%:M@piier2.,.kwhAjs;j|
i. generaU'serv|ce-NOnOeman[? "1sz04ai8f .'

1'p/oS/2i? " 11/04/22,'='. 'ioz?9 ,"i',' 1q972
. .

', " i,'",""' :,'
.

' "Za3:"' ' 'J

, ,- /' ?' ' "
' '"G - " $%'7'"'"2zA'"z'z"'ip d '" m%":""" 'i* ..,= #%8= %e2',. ·,..0, ,, -.Z'

kWh MonthlyUse jµj Z-i' MonthlyHigh0 MonthlyLow© Temp \ ". ""'
. ""' "-,, U?in' : 'semcelje ' tgi%z:-Y.

-% .- ., -.. - G,

.,, ,,, -,
Acasj aarge '" ' " ' "" ' ' $27.00

'" l:,j ·1"nj '"'I "?'"! " 'm:
-%%

. ,
'° Energy Charge 243 kWh @ 0.0813 $19.76

"° j' :ij+' 'm 7'd"TkrATjiVLff jui " ==== "' '"' ""°'°' '::::'
'"

_

i
' |J"#- '-"# ,1 :1 1A"n " .i i" .1 l' m T"-)j

_
:;·'j ;)9" " Florida StateSalesTax $4.37

::: _|:-'.'F.. '
:'".'

i,, 'Liu-'l'jl
i.)

..lj)_'?j,'Il(li,) " =P=:,'U:|it,Tax ;;;;j
_1)' 1 "ij ')!

j
"',j_i""!J3.]j')| e |')1 k tiu [jci i '° Operation Round Up $0.87

':
_

i), n
,

i "' ,"] '"., ! !", ! i",)! t ,1 i", 1
! ,", t,. yhji .,r ': 1'To'a| CurrentChargesforthisLocation $71.00

Nov Dbg Jan Feb Mar Apr May JUn jul Aug Sop Oct Nov

2021 . . . · . ., ·. ' ?. ,,, . · · ·
. - 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

© © © 0 h!OV 152622

Akeep
Bllllngs not paid In full will Incuralate charge of $5.00or5%of theddinquentamount(wMchever is greater) that will be addedto youraccount.

V SEND

"
ClayEkcthcCooperalive,Inc, "'"°'"' '""'"' '""'

:

Past Due Balance $22.00
AT)LdlsmeEnergrCbc~ivcdx curmt,Charges Due 11/28/22

_
$71=)0

PO Box308 " " &jia,|,A"m,o,u,m,Du,e

____
_

,^OAL!.
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656·0308

PAYYOURBILL24/7 Checksmustbe in U.S. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

ONLINE:Checkor cred it/debltcardat CIayEkcthacomor downloadthemobile

"""
I J

|| I I I

X=17%'|W CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 5

5913 1 m 0.515 5 5913 KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-23 M4ll4I|I|iM4|I|lln|Ih4|MTrI|'|'||I|I|||||h|I|| W5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE Fla 33351-4761

hdd|d"lTdmllj[µ|dmulhl+|vnlll||'|'f"f

UbU74431, 00000¶3005



{ri;:?iEil!y"' CONTACT US
Af

. " " "'" '""E,.,,
. '"'"' ' .-" Phone: 800-224-4917

Y'g ' .,': 'i" -' :'7'-' "." g" 3 ,i . Web: ClayElectric.com
., w"m=F Msy , .,, , , ,. -. . . . , ·-9' ·

,
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy°Cooperat've ' " Keys'tone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure ," ,',5 ' "'
' '

the problemis not within yourelectrical system. ," t
/ . " - "- ' ", g

> If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

> Always stay away from downedpower lines.

f t

T ., .

)

,
!

b i
jnowLR t i

t i
! €G: '

6,-
"

.
i \ I

{

S

!

, =
I

i

' - -'-' ii;' ' ' ' "";,'X 'g
} :T ,,' "'4,.M." ' Z

,
,3 ' I;, IF - i i

=, .__ . _ _. , -. F Fz.
. ± ' .' "7 " "'

:-
_ _=-- --"__= f '

' "'
'

·
'

- .. ,
"*L,'r·' i

ClayE/ectr/c CooperativewasraftedWwrcustomers
i

L'.. i.,'".
- ,, ,' ' -:, i'l ?

!

' #1 in CustomerSatisfaction
f

dK i--s.A aud ¢ssau¢_mm i

" with Residential Electric Sem'ce '§i* s ' gY -kys
I

1'
)'

)'-'..". '

AmongCoOpCrafNes . ,"
,
:?"?vmk;¢adEh€.?app

I

: " :=aig~=kl4'::±"?¶'":a??
,

'"':'.

,
':') ! ". qd start sa"7m€' E€bday! !

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat come directlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the costof the meter, wire and otherequipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meterreading technologyand billing expenses, All utilities have some type of an access charge,
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op'scost of powerpurchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changesin the cost of
fuel for generation,
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCs service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

fZ' I i g' 4, e -·"'£".4@ "7,,

(m 4
,

" ""
J"

'='"'"t":0=d:3"7""%%"c"t:
- ;""'*3"M""'""j ' '""(")Ra '"m%y

Au 0 Pay - ' -a By Phone
\ ,

On ne i s PayStations ¥- ".'"¥ '""> .Free recurring " ' "' Freewith "'¥«

,
'"' Free with ""%= » " $1,50service · %,"' ""' ,"· Mail check or

" paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savinqs " fee**cash payments """""' moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card.Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric.com, fora list of authorized P,0, BOx308
CIayElectric,com, paystations. KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



CL
'" "

fNVO§CE

TODAY Invoice Number: 2026238756
invoice Date: 11/3/2022

Due Date: 12/3/2022
Clay Today
3513 US Hwy 17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

BILL TO Advertiser
Sarah Sweeting South Village COD clo GMS LLC

South VillageCOD clo GMS LLC
475 W TOWN PL Customer ID
#114 20081
ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092

,\

i,
: 'POll |P"br

_, , ., .. ,_
'"'" "|i;:u0 jYea' |AdTi{ir' jALiSize" '" " 1Cokx ""RAdlnc,j

,... ,,
,1 " "iia

' RATES& FEES I CT -ClayToday

_
. ,.

.1

MOV3 2022 ( ! Cdumtihtch
, .

I Black & While
1

11,0000 I $660,00
i

_L_ "
_ )

' I" '

.___..

"!" """" ' ""=""1 '

_.. ._

I I

_,
$660.00

)3'""__.-.- ^_ """ __
.

_
)GiiU'Q

1 Please mail paymentsto:
i Oste,enMedia Group)

3513 US Hwy17
! FlemingIsland Florida 32003

i Affidavit attached to this invoice.
9

)

]
Please call the officeat %4-264-3200 ifyou would like to pay by credit card,

Please·pay from this invoice, Enietil for inquiries or questions - |eqal(a)day{odayon|h]e,com. Thank you for your business,

,\

\

,



C

· 4&¶: "' , "" ' . " " 4 ,.
t;, ". '

S'"" ))&, ,j)Q:)a yyy I
mEQFRUlmmKmMmuKL:Bm:¢Ra¶o;LM¢llMEs

%'U±' &?; '".*- %V =@=' % X'
. , .. -,F

": 0
,

,

UsERM1EsM0FEEsBys0N¶mGE¢0MNUhM0Rl0pMENI0ls1Rl¢¶

£@ Aµ*.t«?g*ab}KmZ,Ndfg3¢dg$wj$('p%})((YtMy:?,, E*tmm'b-Md¢$&k#
7a+

X : wmR/b2ls*ldANzt(k#"l'lMIwAN(mM6,&?/,a6':¢p.[i d¥,
fw · .· -9: '· ' ·F C G '

z% -- -
" i b,YK)k}}hwMa)$[*k"&grd0i40N?h0l|;djw. i 'm146h,,nRFIA

"""""""
i ha(fj¢&:0yn»|N&dlN,nn{!g&t«rBk¶§jfd0//tjt#Nld¢

k::t';!!'r' ,,,.:':':,':::l""""":,,,,,,;',:::::,, l,,.l,:::y' ;

-UBLE"HAA : ID rVn' [3*(tt3HDyklrNhl&':i3%G43jW(bbdl%tlsm|§%%lw1p,,,1,(,5
'm.$:(t\kj,i!.z,|

)$!6»k\(/lpl¥K,i!.A
i

4 1Md%&kh*'/[[#S RmmMkt±»lAm1({MMRi
- y5.,,,,,'),&,,,,l i

publisheraffidavit mmmME&rm)lkaimktt&Reµm!!hTbifjhl%m
i : y$·$:l$'y|qk]i!d

CLAY TODAY l{h'&

Pnblkhc:d \Veekly '

,
.\Nsd(a/m Nm:t))s1g:i!·uj

FlemingIsland, T'loridct .
%lm%tdj(hb&1Rd¢su& :!M!!g-c![t_-

,
'

! 1,\\it\Lt459NWR "" 'm.m
f'!l(U1kii \1{q))b$!m) ! $|1$.$:'h'4"9n} :

:

GY' 'T " I ··· ,
" "

-._-
i $fN4$¢l: hLt;:! '

%

,.
1A,1A OP FLORIDA

. .m~~.,.
t

,
$N)·e.?.!h

,

!

COUNTYOF CLAY: : 1GU$1 f[t$
'

! i i Sll0)·S!.x')$:arllk : 1

K':d&7"Gbf\l-P^«W(k$ 1 $4$10} t } )

,. t
!!lq:S$µ)

_L I

ilefurc the undersipned mthcwitypcrsomjappearcd 14'A{dGx}t-P4",4]k>(k.6
1 ll'>st3j µnlsha 1 ,$|Y:\l!(j}h·ij}3! !

!

1"lug',i Osteen, whoQll cmth saysthat he is the ptiblkhtd of i !k:lCnr!-hjt'<j(h!
_ . .

mil i i '.g;g Aµs:e)Ke?/ i__ -..-..--i
thel"(:lay Today" a n(:\wpi'lj¢fpublishedweekly at Fleming { St'tiitlC£A1[b,[}ttiC,7t$ j ji.ilj

FtiS("lt1
I.. i$l7.0·$j:t')$i'.&' !

,

kk f;d in Clay County, 1%rida;that the amdlcd copy{}f f HMM(h4-kWd'cax i S1ksm
L !5!;M!!?lh.±-h L ;

adwhh:emeni'
? 11Ahj0^Y"dA!LUI(qu ! $il5li,

—.— ·"'—- " f
""""""'"0i

Behjl"
a Noticeof rukmakiny i KtxSAy"la"'a\M i sim

h\l¢Fhlksh¶&(\k (h!P" h

4
:? ' ' 1 Qm 7 $Mlt'?iit1'."«

1

|iu\uiniiua"iiiiir""""""^"""""""""'"
+ _-..,..,,,,,.,..,...,

..,_..1$!1·¥4.'Plkkx
..,_T.~..,.._

,,.J

P

!lfia*dH«mkamag&it i Cxikt9 $S$·M$1$M

In the mMterd Eitg1eT,ancjinpGolfCLub r"""" ""'"""' '""" i
1

sMl)ii)k:h
Mlkµ¥${««&-!g'¢u;kiok)i,, 54j ,AjiNF

' {$l.$!g
, .,'(WY{\y!,C*,rh,\'aE¢C«I% 1 SffUS!4i |b'.k¶C.¥-jf{u $M$) '

legal:42a62 Ka(i,s ! s|;s's!i!; j,mMbls $11415

G!mimnkja#.;i¢M}EµA] 9ES¢?d $1s·y))

hu) $ilji$IN %:'iS44 $!!·$35 i

\Vx publishediii said newspaper in the issnes: ; 1Mk¢m,tzzjg¢c4im i MS3, Cn'|k$Ea:5-kS|i$d |$!$i$lt'} I

[ 1-03-22 j Cuit(hkGi!.B$x$LKm.sKL
~~_

Ct«"5xmjkft{$"dju&Pm rA[fl¢${t*g-m Stg.yj)

. ,4 t {twkUrat i!$)$!y
i G/ilax^\} l${:g·$$l)

,'
'

\'txtkfMik ssa$8
° 'L) ' """""""""""""""' "

,Sui3tmuxykc i!l)eS¶
{ .dllam-Ena|

,_

1
'J. f:y)

t ·

, hkMkmVt7nMli@j 1 59·jl)i
! ~!,!,ea&e?l!

_
yi-,$"t!

.

:

': ::',':'::::,!:,,k,,,e«,,ksl{Q«§i£¥«¥x'$, " !

km¢*$M0at'de}drEl&k&(F}wgj$1bq9yM3)k/lfAK\3'¢ !

}
,

hmjMk6}yltB:*j,illkit - SjM4! adldk(m1kµli\mdd(M,mbk$i$by/&fNddM
Affi'aMFtttthcrsays thatsaid "(Jay1bdxy" fS a newsµpcc · }w¢A7(km1f ,

k$aT{Rsm:-st$; K*j.|[w6:'i$p/%qf':w$,(®,u{'*ftt%b'dlmb%w-Twlp¢µKi*i6d
puGli$hcd at I']eininµklmd, iii said Clay County,Fbtidm iitnd ' 1Gdm\h?t,wmfmb

s:M)\i sMm1lkrj6jyNR'$W|6) $*:fG|3:d$Afzjk(renkbj3:q$&lk©$
; thal"!thesaid mwspapetHas heMoforebtencontinuoitsly !

· $M"j |&\('7glH¶|1N&ljlN,g,RNs#xR&fruMRgkiaµdris
i pu6!i$h¢d ifj said Clay Cotmty,1%tida,YVeeklj;mid has been " ?yµie ,

pabdhtss!-sf$j
td®Edh%[dljw/o}.d?i¶l&

I

enkcdits Periodicalimtcrialmailerat the post
TusM'-lk'YQU-ftitL'u , ._~!F!!

i Oii!c(:I!' (.)rangc Park, in said Clay County, Fbrida, fo, ' WR,MµG;s",...
.

pf!±g!j'u"·$'g /t[lNA¥blklyK.sht(KQ¢M0mdka8µK':dwa|]ta(6.d[q.i3w/
i periodof one year nextpi"ueeedingthe first publicationof ks's1iid¢uEia-hziL73uu'

_ ,

$17su
d ;r,q

11s : t
g'i( d'iblt ' n """

the attached copy tjf advertisemcm;mid atfimt liirther says ' &mpakyF$ki"'

,

' h£1(h¢fS?4}S, ' m: :gp(qM|%|1|Nfl0lfh' |(i ' $jr(d¢)mi ,]7 k!',(u

: t1xit,he hasneitherpaidnorpromisedany pcese)h>,"f$U ()E
70¶e4[fkqi?li¢{gN0°.«Ktyk4k! S!?,ij tdju·, l)ih a: mm K tBA

, cauj{mtion any discount,rebate, commilg$iunor l' und Tue l«qnI%°g(ry¢("ici/jlt'b{'gi
,,

' "" '"'$iiic'| 1lejdk¢*qw/k{mbaCd4%,*f{k<eble*'®(a('¢/¶:q((d
1

the purpose of wcudng this adverUscment fnr pubticatiunin rij$i;q ' $M:\6)! dl!eltabj.k¥kidm*m¢¢(kmMM@lmlbl'y
'

the.said newspaper.
' ij~ul(m3l!,msp i

$':{;$l,(l,F)lT4?El,tf:zi$gi.fls{zj' ; wMKWk(0j¢lretW|wbi,¥¶*W$1¥d{Ei:jdlt(j:(d(tU%l\»:«4"gi@l

1

t
k"lV$((l8 '" "i '" "' '[ &®em&)hw'j¢k4au:'4lK?(ddht((*1f3?0hK*l:qlkhiYbM

,' µmahiu!t$de?iNQMjilq;&} --; q'FIf/zdE&alp»yi&hgl*4¢edl3lj0l%(Hh|fE37bl(tq((ttxe

'

jASlhtigC"
4 ,Y :,

'

{ -'"""'" i j¥ "$w(Nm1tgIdG:kybjbj*aHb%'k(g
' . i:dK% scsza

,

' i

1 "t
: ::=::::j,),

,

i ":::::::: MM6j|L¢sTdhhm·aFM&!!'maUmqfTd
SwOrn to mc md submibcd beforeire! 11-03-22 i . ihy( i

i ' ' »um:'m! ¥.:fmwL$bdqlkh["d&"(gBl'{dbd/;2¢zK%iiw3gjQj

i ," f ! M:k'&dt;aix'U..
_,

I $)m! !YA?{kdknb'' (lqhojstd/|ME^mk)mmafij)um
.

e i
(k·t( "" " : s¥'5'$} "MN*((dam%&|mMmg5tH0,Yb)ca1ajnm

' 'i i 1 1, ((j'l'mil([$YL(m,
I

t"

I
^^^~^%'^tY^N^^~^·^^F^"! 1¢a.U3eI&}'lms iti'dmhd

,

"i ' ' :" l
\J"

'-I
Z :' '":==:',':!' '

,
"""""i Ac(q/,dN,r'!9H!&rU/te(%zmk((i/x';j)&Kq}ill/h]4F(¢l(i$yM(~c'¢ I b" "1( "isl i!':F===:': '='1y,""u "

!

l
""j l%lz($,k:jl((,gI©#:f:a,&«>jxmKb/az}p)|)g(%xwlD'ghi:t

" .
ycsmsuss',Niujl

a -

1 sN.'.'y'}mµl Okej
,

NOTARYPUBLIC,STATE(N' FLORIDA
'

"$'=ffi.iR·lZj$y "

i 1

t :? 1#,-% Eb!dh7i{d,! i Slll-3li$SW'Sl$H [*12WrAWjNm:(3,NQl7(h"/m/$(lkfT(«jt.r:h*'q3.
i I f$?imcmtcAx'l·lkz's4, : i """"

1

!
,.

± 1F¢gkgbklknci)) ' 1 $lt'--slm$l$$!
I ' i j$«istaM'<;rLimiuxj(tL i I " i

1

3513 US hwy 17 jih:mineldand jq, 32003 lpµat(;hs'd,4Tgn,f
,__..,_..

.' 1 .¢1!15'@]

::
,

" } ' :
1

! 'k'ieµh{mc(8114) 264-3200 I
1

\ ,

'
!

' FAX (9M) 264-3285 i M®HO,,'\LR\TF5

i , , ,
,

i

'
'

l
C) ' l

" ik6E34s:j,4UFYi"dii;iit:mA$i "*Yb,fk'"'»$K¢{("m\'·udk{.f"){¢c:
i It:Mtu!: k,'aj aAijy{oday{}nhn".aim i 4:{d!ktwi'.4df:jiti$ijjEa'¢u&"tM,¢£"A",',pi|4d Ukh'rEnq¢'¥ulhj¢mlc!,i

ChristievVAyne dlnsti¢@{)sscl'nmedj,gcoljp.c(jn1 { ng&"ef,mkLuitjuml$$ Iz!ltt&"qei't!A',1¢i7,r¢,'m\[¢iam$$tcd i
}' i: rLTAodEsLirq<'O?'%i{kfAR"¥i7.k'Ed¢7:« f

»
K f

. t

!

4
,6
b>

.,':

¶
: it

i

!1

...
1



\

r

'V

CLAYTODAYONLINECQM Novembet3,20220CLAYTODAY41

CLAY COUNTY LEGALN011CES

'NOTICE OF FINANCE lp 13 m mmaM,BENjA. gook 6, PAGEA of TltE PUIJUG SGR!EJE0 LINE, sc'Um52 DEGREES m pt,opsity<yhnofmidh4 dhlQ«mn PUBLICSHALE
hVllER/L'IKL(t(Nlpptin aria f3£H!k ¢1e¢¶d8QF$N,DCWHtY;THEK¢E fS hllHUTESFrO SECOND3WEST, pm&mtriuslhMa dt'm 1a «x»c&umFORECLOSURESALE mi f. nipper;owjiown spouse alor the Y\/f$T line of 6Atc) i$&9jfeet"THFj&tznormas cje. inMFkdaSbt\stU% E»dm 45.03{, SCO1TSAFFQBUAHLETOWNGNG

in 'IKE ¢1FeCUK caufiy of 1¥19 QF i B?UAA{N FRN{NL1NNIPPER hqrthea99t)/4 jFTHE8OUTIIEA3T crees 26 1,UN(JTE$
west, St4@ DakAthts31 dayM ClddMZQ'Z m11&» to $d1Uk4tdlQw:aa\'j)}'jd'3

fourth judicial ctncurr ISl nd aria lj euaj}1nf. nipper;unkeq 1/4, run bquth(x) t)EGREW27 IAIN. FEETTATHEPOINT OF BEGINNING Hsa S. tjmn " &uu% eskj &kY%Q jenonrMvmtm
FOR CLAYCOUNTY,florka STATES of NAERIGA,' WEB ¶0 BE¢OND9WEBT,CQi3 FEET SULUECX TO Alt EASEMENTFC'fl AsCtxk ofthaCbuti 17, akntio.®m] d&dj.and1n
general?. jU}i1$DILTK)Ndmskn imimon behalf of the sec%1e- to hie ndmhwesteiily UNE OF 1NS\ESS,ecwess DFfAINAQE N'(u By:Tci,y'btjixn blvdljjooLEBUr1(3,Ft &MG£, 1;5Ur

cagetKM02022-cA-(xY560 tafiy of mustmandufiem!4,dev the LAK09DESCRIBEDINOFfbClAL URU11ESOVER Hie NOHTWNESTv A3 WhM ,CMC Ml hi $1u~tjk}71378CR tho l&a
$jE1LKNEFINaNCElp, VELOP&(EM4f9 \M Dadndan({gl-mu FLECQRO8RQOK745 PAGEm OF EALY30 FEETAN(] m EASEK(EN1 {RPOi,TeiAT

,
siam.

PkkUt!,
,

8·j(3teeAab lhQCWRqcfh?Gkai CUld bau) PUIjUOAECOR09· FW uulitiesin favor of clay AMERICANSpY[[}jWMBiLIT1E,t3 ACT. $¢n4 fqu!1d# tF1¢FiM2HTA(RMB
VS. t: "allkjthp hlYwWantsqst bkkki fot THENCE1\LCJNGTHEJJA10 HOMH· ELECTRIC(XK)PEHAT1VE,$N¢. OVER 11 youho 8 µmmM!ha diFAh/lZ»t)O zcm Fad toe IFTMF(ChfCX(k"¢702
BL7UA)dltlFRANXUNNIPPERAJIQA 'r"h bit wN'x,«Ayj¢mBLKm.¢(xn,6{ WESTERLYLIRE OF THE LANDS THE $OU]}IEA$TEALYiu FEET OP mn my mvrmdafon in ly t tcj ZQU9$mvm1Df KIU657BWF'$&3$7 i

BEtUNAlfl F, NtPf'EYUtiKIWNN F(J.QUAid,oMahwiy4 am., thgId- HESCFUEjED IK OFFMAL RECORDS the ndr1fn4estuily 40 feet (if pajS¢imin ihid µ|N05m, yaj dfa
$POIJ!3E OF 9FNJAk(i,, FMNXL)11 K'AUQ do'c'iSedpcopsir(yel3

$9( fcdhtn EKX)¢¢745,PXQE gtj, NORTH5(1 RE. 7HE ABOVE DE9CAi,BED1AftOS. enldedalnpCOd)Rf µus, 14the µcMrjon Legbi 42(RiV µhllkh Nov % 2022 in
NIPPER NX A E3Et,lj/UdlblF. LOPPER; saidhnMj\idjmunt,(d m: GR,EE3 63 !,ftttUTE33 40 SECCN09 7QGE7NERWITH THL KIGKT OF d axMntm/sw$¢c,Kµ% <xmwdtho cky CruMyb¢IAYTod»ynon'sµajm
unitedst/\te,3of america,act. pam of yje1{OHTHEAUT1/4 of e4ot 54b,edfeet to ike iwttr n3re$$ ami) EUsiEssiOVERTHE ADActmfna1oa ccr{m[qpOw)l'gq' ' I '

mQtl BEHAL1' OFTHESECRETARY THEBOUTH,EA8 $/4 OF 8ECTIOH,f6, OF 8Eci#{NiNa;,THEK'cECONTINUE KomHwEsTERLY3Q FEETOF TIIE (9s34) ?55.t695al ma 7 day6 G{¢x0 '

OFHoUsmARC) (jHBANDEVELOP, 7uwNgmd8maAHGE?3 qgr alohlj theLY DESCRIBEDljllE. NOFMEASIEALYC'QS,® FEin OF )7' &·*yukdEjLYjtfapCmmco,cc lm. NOTICEOF i
ment, Yla0, claycoy ..i:ft, da AHb tm,td xomi w dahees 53 1,(\!1UTE$ THE LANDSDESCRIBEDlitSAIDOFFh 4dgGLUpon rmNh i

MOREPM1U¢ULARLYOESCRIFJEI) 40 SECONDSEZA91". mto FEET; CIAL RECORDS BOOK 745, PAGEm, %3 ml?r$rualm X GJkna t>dou ElfQi PUBLICSALE !0deM¶sj-

r
AS FOLLO\Y8K C0KYE,RCEAT THE MENGE $OUtH 35 DEMEE3 2ES LESSTHE RK3KPQF.YIAYfor CU'S «hodd&d &p~anm la km ban 7 8URGAAT EN1ERPRISES'rowm inotice s hereby givfj4 yj" tiomtwa qorigh 0¥ ¶/U[) kfiNWES EA3T, ¶AJ4 FEEr Vc) lne (pipelne rtomroad- fyttµu m hmtingcrvdcekrqaSM, INCL g'm HO6t» GiakUd1 f4/1t!R022d ient b t] FlUi jtkSgMM« F«« ¥Ur0

&fecf $¢921/20??, md Gnjeivj h tO. NQRTjYEASTE/4OF7}iEEjOUT)1EAST THE SOUMEASTE4Y LINE OF FYCP)) AdkksEss:$fS7JAAHDALAY PL c a71)·
d t

12-U),»:Z7 /Qr¢wkk}wiUhlQmybg
2U22.¢)Ar(AWO8QdIM Ckcdilcm d 1/4 FOOTRQA1) NFTUNIED oIl 11(E SAID IAEID9 OESCRWEUIN OFF1-

KEYS&IE
HEK31TI$,{LAGS6 L u 4319? Publshc iihnm nd Kild Zk' 'oua!oal 4360 cnuamid.

{ho FOLRJHjjdf¢la1 Circuit15 endIv, BOUTH BOUHOAAYWLITTLELAKE ¢IAL records =k ?4$. jPAGE Anypq(¥¢h1ctiicm«p & ta}etQ$( h tho dAoumIn CkjlCtbunty'aCi¢)1 !o- DLE&nG, ft 3=3 Id saS9yp %n i
CLAYC«mly,Florida, whoWkjSZLENE GEH9Y,h AS RECORDED Ill PLAT 644; THENDEAKKW theul, re- su¶µu§ Henlkv 9&0, H my, dhct than doynmIpUm. kY Uio zT,bl'n1 om <k1 08ch vuMnfer

NO71CE OF RULEMAKING FOR EAGLELANDING GOLFCLUB AND RECREATFONALFAMLBTdES
,

USER RATESAND FEES BY SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDhSTRICT
V

A publicheMnjj Will bo condudedby tho Board ofSupeNj$Ul'8("Boatd")of tho $0uUNllage Ea{lleLaMhioGolfc(ub-
UserRates&Fees

cumhmRyDwakipmaiU0istribf("o/Gukno11Msday,[?ecombar6,2022,at6:30p.m.,at tho
FA{1!¢1Landing R0sldtjnlGcMb,3975Eagle Lmidlng PaNway, QtangePark,FkNa32065. Ga![C?Hb i'atxm& F¥n

,
Pa$$ T?b'" fnkMkn Ftit Nwud N' , XhmhtyPee

m accordanca wIthChaptew190arid 120,Florida statutes,thcDisfrldherebyqivtistiiu public .S,uc,la1Poss
_., .,,

s4(10 -ynu
'

$241) -sjtm PIusTax 52()-Si31)·} Tax
Roticcof itsmtcmi (c) revfwtheDktrfdsEaubLanding Golf Club and reueatland(adHliusum p%·u';'c[(m "' SjlZ . S7Qu'|ndNidik}t szn - $ti$t I" 1ndMUualrafoSand fees(cdleclwefy,"AmenityRates'),Thopublichearing wIllµiov)dea'toj)pDmnjfy1NU}8 Sl.5-$¥15/:l""|ndj\-i¢fjtd$
pub1,ictoaddtmpropused ruvkikmslothaAmonhy R818$.The pmposod AmenityRates are 88 sr-535/3"jMNidual
(ollows:

—_ __ ~,._ .. ,W_^nm)alGolfPAssi S ikcK)· 524®t]ndMdnal
':' Eagle Lantjlng GolfClub- UserRalu & Fees S2'}60c$12WFCoupk

ANNUM.PASSIIOLDER .9$,(KPU-$3,«X:
Full ChitfPass $I(x1{ftS${KX) ,517$ $3$1) j{oditidua1

..._...-. ,...,,-.. SLBS"$45MFmilly
, , ~.T.+_. ._ ,

S 1 {}1$ - S25{) j'u Mm
GIFESTFT.ES

_ _ .
5{ I(X1 - $35[/UStm:scmuS({p

WL¢kdLlyOuest- !ksid:ncs Club S4-Slf}
,..,,., _ . ..

h[cm(1u_).
_. ,." \VccLct:d (iucM :Re:silktlt4Club

' ' '

$1Itv$3U Tmits Pa.sf SIlbSti» S [sib(!/jwjiYh|mj
HolkbyUvcks1—ReMcnzsC{ub '" '

$i:s-s4()
,

s i:jnn - $|KcN/Cbnily
I N I I I I I

I ~\V«khyGuciC- iitii)¢ti¢C¢nc¢c $4siq Club(btL S I7ch)· 5Zl)(X)Slk)$lc
WeekendCunt~A¢h1dicCcAt¢T

' 'Slii"SW
___

, ,
523Y)- 52X¢IDFamily

niai&igoaesf·" NhkiicCentrr $1$·54n _._..,._..-......---. __....,_...,.t!!?!!!¢e(!yL4L=CS'nuw¢¢kpm)
,_ _, ,, ., _

$iiEsgy)

,
,_~

PAyQcfPi¶i nmt2&()ihrrCM¶¢' I I +'" i. " " '""" """""""" """"""""'""" Ek¢<n4 $Z{}· Slnol Ik ltolu
" rEntal VEE$/DEVO$ITS ' '

""""" """"' 514-Still/ I) Holes
{FRcilld¢sDdj:!¢'ucd013elc¢|d¢nwl'as$bo!d¢('b) CattRttmh 5?{1-55fV }8 Hdu""""' ""'" '"""""" SHU-Ht7/gHukg
Rcimi tjcjmil{nan-Mbsd.i6k.appficdLunm 5:!!1 _psi\'ihulhnpc

,,__. ,,
sq - $2L

_,_..__ ,. ,,.CiUbIhXm. CntC,Pq{(o,yimgc<I{e¢fl
,

$J5t¥vSZ$i} Hijndimp CnrdFees .$.21)- Ml)
Ki.da Club $17$·$275 Rmi3} C:lul$$ sis -.m

. .. .Oj"mmstum(3 hrs,renfa1 mivU¢4¢hadjltional PmitoikM31
, . -m - 59(1

haiu)
,

_
53(x)/$j{wj " Employccs " "$a'· sh

Hd(-comGyjl~lumKdLE1¢ n."u(a1
,

SMi-y70 (3vlfL'mcms—todMdud SZ3 " sltiU
c'H.!9!2!.0!as!.!¢K')1, .Bitllatds,Vi¢f£j'O$W.clc.

_
'CbWlhncncmytot Rcs1dm»& E'!!9!!.l ckm,¢$ml5·- <;k'!!!E_

..,.,....._._-__ _--.
M!)" $z(k1

._,.,., ., ...,.,.._.__Gviut F&dTtuck $2SEP%3$tl (Jq[rLc$sQns- S¢ti¢¥ SI2t! . .$$1Hl
V¢rAeXEµXjll5 Fcc 55O-$t7$ ' "'"" x """""""""""""' " """""""spj'¢k1EumcjMm Fcc SIlk-55() UojrL¢s5ons- P|3¥1hR

, , . ;z!La!!.!!_
. ._,._, ._Lakepqy.k.am!.u!!,±!ilkm,Fk.!g) ssn-$39!!_

_.._,...,.,.. __._.,
Ctloks& C67n]p$

,,
SIS- 5610

AthUMCct,{m
[Rafamc tor Rcskkm'i'mitotdcnunlcs3Mt¢n"'it¢$Fan'g)

, ,
IM proposed taksmybo adjudedatthe pUblic heatingµlj(6!{afltto dlscusslon by(ha Board

TcmWNck1¢baliLnsom- Pull I{olet
,

'

$'((h$S\t and publiccomment.11ie fjUtPDSt3md dfedd theAmenity Hales hi to provide(ordllchmt
-

NQ$I:R¢si(k111 jmtlcij·ants
'

1tnWmt lime 4 52-vis Dktirktoperationsbysettingpokies,Teo|jla|lol}$, Mes and feestolmplement!h8 pruvldonsof
Tcnuitrpi¢k!¢bmlL<S»tu.. HMfiour

'

$3u.$)5 Sediuti190,035,Roiida$tdtsies(2018).Spociflclegalaulhotity(or (|jgrululnduchisSectims
S

,,,.. _,.,..m,.
$3fl-S45 190.035(2),1%.011(5)and 120,54,FloridaStatutes, PnbrNoUcedRuk 1)uvdoµi:mt was

· Non4wdamtsr3«ccdr3htg
,

R¢¢/itcntRatef $2-31$ publishedin ClayToday on Avqus{ 22,20TB,Tcnna'|'idd¢hjllC1htits- Full Hl¶u1 $)lk-S2t)
, - Notc·R¢s{dcmp.u'tkiµauis RcMcm mfc -t 52-$tS

T¢migp(¢klcbj11Cliniq- FullHoar& ISM sjs-s3t,
Anyperson whovikhos to pfwide (he Dlstdctwilli a µoposa1 fera k)wer¢ostruulmiy

'
- Nunjtwlikntimiiciµ»L ' ' ' '- !!S'idmlR!y£".µ·sts

albmaUvaa$ pravidodbySmlon 120,541(1),FMda sta(tus,must dcjfa In wiriflng within
i Ntsoml"imlaiklg(pet $c$siomitarai§ab1c) " """"""- lwunly-om(21) daysafterpublicationof thisnotice.
i , m-mQ&pt'ilrlesS(pet cIaG'»,,jk"(wo!fHbli)

, , ,
'"""""S:i-Slif 11ionubllcheatingmayticj coMnuedec)h date, lime,and platm to bo spoeUMQtlthelacord

[c;)01i$Cwnp

_
,

'

$t0·f1.'.'U d the hewing.ft anyoria chaoses (is appodanydedsbndftw BwM withrespect to any
N<m-jtai&ntT¢nttlkM¢tltb¢rshfµ 57$1)-!SI,(XK1kuj)$$,qHXk$l»iµ}fnm;\y """""" nMterconsidered atUk)publichcaviiyj,suchperson willneed a record Qf fhtspm»edlngsmd
KID'SiCl.Utj

' ' ' diouldaccojdtngfyensure thataverbatimrecmofU)bpmedlngsis mack\Yhlchlndud%
{Slaeh"i"' cktmqouddisianMs\b!k4ScjtxcQtttlt, (KhpEicabk) fhakdlmey and twidencaupon 'which suchmpaal18 tobu batmj,At{ho Mating,(jt10(it moro

.:
,

~
,-. ., _ ._., _

Supgrvi&onsmay pMdpatein theipublichoaritigby speaker (etaphond.
SckodlOut (j1l¢1$¢8$jog),

Rhidcmn'aethohkntjnjv)
, , .

S2$=sy)/ $29-S·ft) .Kidq"&!ylimy (P!Yscssic¶) sK).&ily/s!$-jfl putwantto plovlslomoflhoAmedcanswithDkabilltfesAct, any0(jr60n ruquinng special
nxyqr

'

$3SA$Scrt$.W-S.l(l aGrmnmoda|lon$ topai1jdpataiii thisMaintii8 mkedtoaddsaU1l) 1)19tidOflico(herdn
" Kolt-El¢$id¢ntegjdy!Qu¢u$

' """"" "sitser defined) atleaskToliy-gi0ht(48) hours bMore thehMnO.liyou are heating(Itsµcch
N .Tkynr " $31ls4d imjja]red,please confa¢{ lhnFloifdaRelay Service at 1 (BOO) 955·8770,whocari aidyou tri

contadlng|hg Distirid0fficci.
T¢cWAduf¢/t'amilyE4cm

' ' '
1)a$c4 qi('FncM

'

,,, . , , . , ,, .-,
" A coµyof thoproposed Mbmay bUi obtatmdbycontacllngtheDM/id Manager at475Wed

SurnmceCornptw""'"d"
)

"
4

Town Placa, SlSitO 114 Sl,Auµish"ne,FMda32fj92or by adlfng(904) 940-51)50 ("0ls(tlcl
f¢$l&nwPm%hmmunfy . 1 $1>$75(} / $ |Q}qh'j2lx) UHICo").

: sUnni)a'$1uh¥(Pa)tm)c- 4 1¢s\u(ls,
! R¢$idcnwpasshddmoill9)

. .,.._ , S!7$-$17$/$Mh$l¶$ L«gd42462µublishedNovcmhor3, 2022m Clay Cuuniy'sCL8yToday (ujw8papek
i Swim Ln$om(themp-4 j¢sxom,

Reud¢e|mpa¥4hm(kNonly) SIINJ-Sl$lj!$ti$-4rn
"SMmj'am plul¢i¢ip~ {jX!¢mum.

i R¢sidSnts'Pa%$SloMci$q"W) Sl2S·SZ$(l

Pj1OMO"i1ONAL RATES
THC EjtM¢t moy,UNn apjmwala¢lt}¢chiivmm,Mapl l¢mFo?Atymes QiltSfees("NQHKjUona|Rates")Rk
81$¢ pI 05qr«mtkjm1faci{iji¢YiCf a jmnn¢f riotcwTcMjy«mtcmpktcd. TiNc¢Mmutlom(ttM¢$vhMlLiq ·
$16nlnccFqt do t¢mg¢$jMnYi)d»ys,mdshdl t'c deMnrdto }u¢¢1ccmomcrdcmaM,promof¢cuh1kloml
rcyenu¢5, endmhirkcopcrMipmoF lite rcc¢¢M[cma1IA¢|IE¢i¢§.

7 \

: "

J
r

C

,



i
0

i4

.

i
t

· . ·¶. ,

.,b ' ' ..

. a

YT0DAYONLINE,COM ." ' '

.,,
Nwember3,202bCLAYTOOAY41

. ,

. . . . . , , . . , . . .. .,
,'·':' '"";,.';'":.'::":.',1:';,·., · .:,.. .: ,..,,:.-,·,,..'.::µ,,. ...

'.

., ,
..:.'1 I ·. ·,' '!"'CLAYC0UNTYLEQALNOTICES.': ·'":.:' .'t ,., '.,,,..., . . ,, ,:. ,.. ,.'

'
. ,., ., ,. , ,. . ,, ,, ,, ,

,.-
..,

,.. . . , , . .. .
.. . . . . .

. .
. . . ..

. ,
.. .. . , , .. . , .. . . . . , . . . . , , . . . . . . , . ,

, .. ., ,
f I :

NOT(CEOF . f1'!arce lp 13 Evtpiawem,ejenix- ijook0, pacie54, of WE PUBLIC SCFljijED LIRE, SOUTH52 DEGREES 'NW%±M<merasdth6cS&}«dVYE$ PUBLICSALE i
?.!41FFjAjIKLI?1NipperMAIA eie14)a. RECORDSOFB/UD¢Qut(Tvm{E!LcE f5 1.1'HWES ED SECOMSW2$|; puxkm mus! lh & ¢Lt'tnLi umtit«'RECLOSURESALE 3m E KIPPEJ1·Ll'ttK!KUMSPOUSE AL(JRG THE WEST LbllE OF SAlij ¶fCl.O?feet"1hehcemsi),b1 j5 t) M!linx-ldx$NhfC3, snw4503l :y'UTMAFFoAoAhLAryovnlau1¢ · i

E CtflCdUit COURT OF THE OF I BEl}wdlh FEU4(KL!t4IKPPER }10HTHEA$T1/€ OF IKESOUTHEAST GFIEEGZG )1.EWTESW£$\
, m 59 thkdQU:jf doyulCWobu.?U2Z ,4 ¢3tbf<»b mYrt i'¢=tk4$ ' it

M j3tjl¢tAL GtFICUITin RHO NK1A OEBJAUll'i E NiPpEfl'UKITED 1/4,RUff soUjtton1)egfiee827 k'u¢- FEET TD THE POtfttQ,FBEGJIM:G. Fa"sfc'ceo NtURA'18cM$|Qt€rKat Ch /¢4TbTc ' ?

cAYcoutmr,flqiuoa sta7,e$of /u,(ea1¢a,' utes to $ecchd$west ew feet E)UajE¢r70 m EA$Ehtalrfor AsQc <01lid Cuurl u,2tR2 bj IQ:CXJM ,QHU9BLA}IO!R8 : i
'tAL jUfuaio,<mm t)jvi$!o'N 'tcma on behalfof theSEQRE· 70 THE L(QMHWESYEFILYLlttEOF intmuSjEGRESS OMJHAC3EAQO QFjk,Y$>¢heof1 BLVD h!lO{KEB(MS Ft j?Qa)+ru' · i
NO.So29R©A,·rMM inlyof housing AltO ¢Jfl9,W oe· ire landsdescaibeoIll off1cu\l ut[u11esOVER 7KE,kOATfi\YES1· As D'rXa"k ant la SUb$Cm<M7n.7a tiP th9 oRsa ,

E

IEFR{AN¢ELP, VELOP1&ENTUe thb D&ndart!(kl.Tasa FIECORO3HCQX 745 ,PAQEsu.of efbly .u feet no ~4 EAGE».arr iw<jar 'ir .
StiM8s . )

t, S.Giun iu m (Mtcd lbs a""' coj'n $HbpUBUOHE¢oR63- for utiums Ill favor of clay AK\EA)cEjt9vnmlj)g.wmEsi'cr· tm FQidm1hcrwa2ru@398 " !
' y5*ha bL'iat%ig'nxrdb4$lhikk¢«r 7FLENCEK,LU,G THE Sax1 1kjrtfi· ef-ectaiccoopERArNE,m.o'ta If )toEt0e parsNi nth & Gsahn \,\tjQ 20$2F«dm ¶FmF|¢l!6aux4?92 : :

J&l4 FRAN(LIS1K'PPEtilAJKJA cash d whYLasyjaawEtkj$h.¢ah.£j WESTERLY (A'E OF THE LPUIOB 1'ftEi SQUMEASTEHLY IQ FEET OF nzeditirl a«xmmjdaFmh dari |(j lQ'U3summ tOOZ$$70NF$26317
,

: 1

)Aft F. KIPFEH' UXKFK)V,N \Cl'£<li NS, §jtrmsy4. 21)23, ,lhaRA- OESCRKJEUIN OFFjCIAL [1ec'jao.¶ nEHDATFWE5TEALYdO FEETOF pankjpiloin thEk µ¢¢ee%rg, jmu a'o
j

' !

3e ,oc o;Emga!j$l ffiakkun b"¶ideu123¢1cxo»'y as sEt lmhki BOOKus PAGEsu,kortjiSG'IjE- THE l'iBCjVE OESCASEO LANDS. en5i!edal TAC:b$ft:j YCU, HEM CCCMBQA LCxM 419'59publhhHoy 3, mz jct
B &K A E!E1UA].tj!tE. HIPPER: m ndrd& jme"ljaytU CSREESSi I.LNISTE3 ¢{1 $E¢¢iftCRi TCXJETKEHviini 7he f31(3h1'of rAcettmmisl»cg. Pku.i cxr&t1tti$ C1Ay Couaty'a cnyTodayRs¥€ujap¢r
0 STATESD? iijLIEFIKA ACT. PAEU [IF X IB lioflIHEAST1/4 OF EAST, 5(889 FEET TO Tjtc FONT K{(3AE$$ t\tl0 EGRESS OVER the ada exmmnx xi emWUwjn:C Of
v behalf07 the5£CAETCifi'{ Tileguutlseajjt t/4of ve¢11d/1 16, of eieuu'1m(g: me±1c€. (joutlnue !;oRnlwE5TERLY:gv ceei up the 1¢q(12g?yg5 3t (2j$e7 days bet«a
N$AAIGAltO UEKhsftDEVELOP. 7OYi'l|$}HP(jsnuuiflaiige 23easit, Atostathelast OESCRIOEDLRE, NOKTHEASTEBLY9'?tlC3 FEET OF jmu=by-kd¢~ j!ppzamm.lXtm· NOTICEOF.
cid. clay¢qu!4n, Etoh!DAMd 1JEllt(j NORTH Ed DEGREES 'A KINU1FS TH,sLAI{Q$DE$au8EDfliG%«Fh mediatdjm'«u'ng, PUBLICSALEL±r1 5$, l\tOi1E PAR1ICULA$\LY DESCR1[)EU 49 SE£O!JU3 EASY, F1B.EQ FEET; Chit i\E¢OMl9BOOK746,PA E 6¥, ["Is RK£Ee¢a,k>, H U119tma H}n6 the

,
,

e
Is

hercby GIVEU iyiu.
AU FOLLOWB: C(jL'LVLE1I¢EA? THC TFFN¢E SOUTH 33 DEGREES)?5 tE$5 THE MJHT.OF.WAY ¥(M (3AS $eChC&Std%PP<SjM¢9G {$1¢ thin 7 UUc,C1RATEM1£HP{1IEESmm i

0 Em).U&~ArA F¢ac<mn-O liQRTIW/EST COMER QF ,s,m )Ji,lilj1ES EA9T. ?6$01 FEET TO UtlE(PIPELUJE'AOAU)ROAD. day$;i!jUjejb k'nNg lyvcu:o knmd. Ric. Btu me:o mi co 11/i¢Y'2 el
tcmiaj?2, Qjb$ EMft«|in 1(3. Ecejrti{eas1$/4uethesouthl,\,st nz sduthe/'sterly lhie OF PWPEtttEMcUS: 6$17 KQAROALAYFL <U71t.

r nmFl: (hs hWuogvEhkg8(51mlybat
:ACNS!JCJu.hhi CPm:t cm d 1/¢ FOOT ROAD SITUATEDOIl 1QE jjAjtj LANDS DESCRIBEON OFH- K€Y$TCHE}tElCi!{{S, FlM65ti Le g! O1UY PubWjlied LEAAR9 md 5g'db k Ma saabtl 435tjCR 1((3N'i)· ' i

mm jvTciaj¢«ujLi n.tj lv EJOU1[{BOUHD.4RYOF LITTLE LAKE ctn RECORDS ECCK 74,$Z PAGE Any'C'ettm ¢1*Yrt7 ra hwe$,1ai U\j1 nknmIn ciiy County4 ChyTo- OtdntZ
? 3bX9¢¢rsUtSyg RCA ' :

i

CAym't,FMjii,vcEUdh5EL£?IE UEKEW\ AS RECC)1\HEDIll PEAT su: THEN'CEALOUG THE LASE EE- 5Usphjx{INTit» El t, 1( my.0Lial URn Usy'nempzpt. ' Kv the atr,c4X 0',4C<5m exh vC,Uj3Fm
:

:

S

J I I I I 0 I N~* b

I
i

NOTICEOF RULEMAKmGFOR EAGLELAND1MG GOLFCLUBAND RECREATIONALFAGIL§HES A
)

i

USER,RA'FESAND FEESBY SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUMYDEVELOPMEMTDBSTMGT " )

— · ;
,publichearinjjwillba coMuded by (h€) Boatdof Supesv&m ("DoM')Qf !hE!&Mh\'d!aqe

.
Eagle Land!ug GolfCfub-UserRates & Fees '

ttxnmmlly [)avdoµmun(Dlslr!ct("Dlshict") onTuasday,DecamborU,2022,al 6:30 p.m,at Uit3
I 0,0 4 i ,41 i,, 6| i i ——b jr _ 6[ b , , ,_-~_.-

:

agleUndkigRe$ldEnlgClub,3975EagtoUndirigPatkway,OrangePark,Floifde320135. CQiCCluhPal,e0& Fut, . .
i

,
t

rawTYpc rNtimkmtee ^nn#01Fee MQmh)LEe¢ : i

tactar&ncewilhChapters190arid 120,FkuidaSlatules,?\eDistricthereby{}1'/cs UlapUblic s<Ei'lPyX :uno -s6uo
,

S24Q,:S36'!i gitxt Tax
_

" SiC)-sm·" " :
oti¢6 of its jMentlo[byIsqmOistric('tjEaglaLandEnjjGolf dub(indcecwalicMfmill!k3USdt Plsycr'sClub SJR : $7CMndhidud S26 -$63/I" ktdMdml .

,ii® tjnd jeetj(col|eclm':AhjenlNFlalas").Thapvb!1¢ havingwMptoMoan opMunltyfcir lha sis -545/2"h,diddu.1 ;

utillctaoddiesspt(jposednvi$lQng10 the/WMdyRates.ThoptopomAmenltyRalcsaroas $8 - $35/3"lhdM&aj
JQ{JW$: '

,, ,, ,, ,

_L ' ,Anrm9GorrPj85 S [BtX) - S24¢K¥hldl\idaU t

E%1OLandingGolf Club—UsbtHates & Fees
,

SZtkS41
- SJ2¢k)'C¢qq!'· "

"ANNUALP&S3FICjLijEA µ,«-ssAho FullQcMP?j4 $ICJOQ - SJ%O $'175-S35d /krjlsidu9
$|$$-S4$Q/Family
sion g s:ua Junior

GUESTFEES . S[I(1Q - S35UQ$c:uaod(6I i

.W±k&,y~k-ReskkrtsClub $'¢-St0 ,, , M»llu) -

w=uaciimt-ncsEictuClub $W·$3U TtdkFast S10:5Q
-

S WAvtMMtlml
}foU&iyCkmt-Rcsi&m 15Club

, , , , ,

' ' 9{$-540 , ,__ _,._,__,
_~~,ff,3DO - S I EIH.'F:LmIjY

.
\vee.!g%gGum —^Kku¢L"cn$¢r

,_~~,~_ 6
s+si0 ClubCm $|7(XJ -S2(XJU5tngIL "

Wcckcm!Gt-Athkti¢f<'u« StCkS3O
. , , , . - SAID ·52EQFtmIY

, -
t!to1f<by Ouc3e-" ^tj)kd¢CcMcr :515-$40 , , , , ,, |1,, I,,

Kc~EW'-(gn-"week pm}
'

' suo-snj rat is rny rtm,i&"OcherChxrjm
J I

" " Gtcms ' ' ' szu· $I¢xj/ )8Hakr
KEKT,41.FFEShQEPDSVj'S S)4 · ua pyHoSeS

jF&d[;6k3onlyeenu loRLd&mspe!b?,l&n> CmRcuta(s sza- SS0/ IB7{u1ci I

'
r

' ' ' " ' " ' ' " ' '

_
$jtp· SA0/ 9 Hc>lcs iP J

RmtuDqpat9i(nm.teN&b$0,cMtedto cc) " sa) EXiviASR¢nEc
,,

$4 - 5}$ ;
L I I '

ChitbRoamC«,PxFb.VilhµGwm £ESU-XZSij K=dh=p£~£"e'_, ,
SZO· uo I |1 |1 I

:- .

j
Kids C3Yb

.
.

' S!75·S27S Rcntzt cii\bT " "
sis -575 ,, I I V I I I 1

I I I I

Ci)=msiumt3hELmmlmkj'udjaddikbmu PF¢pqmd¢au su -sgS!, '
, , ,

txm) $J(X8/$luj Em,OSo}'oc'$ 52-S- 535 ' t
PI' P1UIF<vmOymozsium¢U3n1t0tisi S30kS70 acjrLcsmmt— Im!ir!ih:i) m · ${(X1 :¶

Cm~,Chj=jchojL i)uliimbhPi%·Po:w,,¢,lc,
, ,

Cq?la'Ciim=AMY(ImRcsi&mw& Pjlroh clMlLcsscxu -aF¢¶JTfj un - S2QC)
,

'
'Ei'tmdNkyj7mk .

' 'SU'o-$9o Gol/Utjmni·· Scdn
,,_ ,

SElf) -ssqo :.
VrnCktr9~h.Fleck

.
S5Q-S75

i GcW£mmn- rhyink ssq- s:zjxtSpcchtEmmChmiFcc , SbO· SSt
La4 P:uk R£¶uaj6(lP&bi(EQ¶4Fcld)

,
S:$PJ$3QO Clikkf& Camjx m -

S6UKJ
t

.%71TLETTCCLUB .
(Rum lierccR¢ddcmWm{m(d¢nunlcn,xhcmg¢tnoeirl'·n Thop{opQs0draite31TliSY beadjustedal thO publiCheat1rigputwantbdimsslonbythe Buard
¶"=1UPlckkbMILcceoug- Fullflour $4n·S$l.i and pub1lccummml.Thepuipo30md 'sftectof thaArmnilyMb3 is la pcwldo(ocuf1idenl

- Noa±$[&m.tmdpm
' '

__ _
kS!f'tCntRA!t+ S2-Sl3 DislridopcMonshysdllngyollcies,regulatk'ns,talesarid fues(d lmptmenl(hopm'lsbnsof

W»&/pi;ikaju;"am-RAlrH~ " " """" 530-as Sedan190.035,Hodda$tatuu}&(2018). Spedllc1egalRu!honty(bt lha Mo !n¢fude8Sc¢ll0i\s ' '

s3o-s45 f90.035(2),190.0f1[5)and 120,54,FlcMa Statutes,Pd«tlnlkeolRulo Dowfopmentwas '

- Hoa-RmhkutnFnlitc|&i$ ' " ' RemhjeMRmg"SZ-$j$ pubkshMIii clayToUay(jrAtUjijsl22,2(119.
TamWPieldebziiCtinict- l'dlH~ SµJ-S2U :

, , - lioa-Rmkkmpmloimm RcdidcnSRalc + 52-$lS Anypq/so1\who w13hes to pmldolheD1$t¢i¢twith a p/ooqsmma tower¢06{tegMoty i
i

Ttnn!¢/YkkkhmCl.@fu ,7,!yf Hbta"& Flak
, __ , _

$15-5!0 , · '

" - Vm-iG&"niµvUcipmh '

·"
' " " IGFcLa{fi:uc + 52-fis

al{c(r|atF/Qsis ptpvldaf by setAM120.541(1),FMdaSfa!uhjs,tnljstdoso 117willingwHhln
1

I"Kkuxm]Tnfnlxy(sbftecubn,itk\-ajhb1¢)
' h'tenly·one(21)daysaltin publNatbtitjf (hknulice,

b .' 51§-550
I I

UtmpFknm (perchMfasaikbb) 554llj Ikepub!k;mm maybtj canUniM to a dafo,Lima,tutdplaca{(} bosµcifled(iii the (e¢'u{d
I

,Tcmtf$Camp
, .

'r'
~__ ,

_
stn-szuh at {{lfj hearing. it anyum¢ho0$c$to appealany tktlsbnof lhti LYiard vAlh tespscl(c mg -

Non-RmidcmTcq.nl§M=>"rdLrp
" $73lj-$'t,¢9ukdl3 jjKx'-si.$(KjF7mi{y matterconsldimd m (ho pltb80iieannq,sUchpe'm(1\'ilI1 mci!a recotdof thoN¢ccdMgsm

Kltj'Scluti .
' ' "' shciuldas¢ord]nQ|ycf6uhj Ma verbdtm raCutdtljf lhoipt(jLyaedlngglamadewhich 1R¢lUdc$

(3Tuh4 dtrmc$:djhiomi)nbli%&uomjhli!elmbfc) ' the laslfmonyandcMenctjuponwhichsUchappeal{s toha b3ced./!\llho hMnp,omqc m(}tG

+- ,, , ,, , ,, , SupowisoiQmaypatUdpMoiaUibpubtlcheatingby speukerfelephone,
Schoohi Quit(p<rscRim, .h
RaLkWVassM!&nody)" $25·5$0 /S2')-SUJ , . , .KkhOnlyPmy(ph'mhn) ' ' ' ' '

s2o-sm'sj5-30 f'ursuan1to p/tj?1muwtjSthoAmencanswIth 01$8b}lltle$m dI\Yperm requltingspedal

D:yof ,
S35-S5u/$3EbS4,1 accom.mQd3tiongtopa{l'clpatg1!1 fhlsi hawingis 8skcd to advlseiliaDkljictoili¢g(herein

N:yi Ej¢Mmt·m'&'&ais' ' ' ' ' ' " ' s28-s'm) dafje(nat leastMy-eloht(48)hoursbdoto (hohearing,llyou ara heatingmpeech
DayoS , sm-ski impaired,jjfi2sB conwctthe Flofid3Relays¢mc0 al 1 (DOD)055-8770,whouraidyouIn

.
"

' ' ' coMadino IlseDlstticl0l[lce.
T~AdU!U'FMj!i$yE\'c(A" ' ' '

B,!jcdonEc'crA
'

A copyof thf3 pruposdMb tnayheuSlainttdby csntaelhigthe Ut$UiclMana-jerQt475West :

SummcrCuop{pcccxvYk,'
, TownPI2¢c,SuM114,St.Augusdlno,FMGa32092l¢jfbycalllng(904)940-685U{"MMC1 ' ' '

E£~Ls!PAAjIYM'm~%gYL^~_-_.6._m.^_^&_^___«_
^_~

' ___S!s,!!N5U t S 1!N"s?g!_ " 'Sk?imLcucms(ptiratc-4 KUqM, " 0lhco ).

. mitkm(dpa$lMlmmfy} ,, 5125-Sl73/Sl%.$lS') Ltujal 42'162pbbl1shedUovcmbcr3,2022 In clay County'sCUiyTQiQAYnow$pap¢h "' 9i\%ittjtemjss ((kuup"4 I¢mas.
Rmi&r.tyPmMaldmody') $EN)·S[$IVS6$-SfS'j -

' Shdm TmmPanicimum((1¢1

,
,:

(1mI+wPmKddmMfYj $|2$·52$0

I promotionalmiw ,, , ,; 1Iwnhufatnxy,UPoh#pTymd aftlwChxlmu«~ tcmpamsynuarid rm T'PmnmimulRum') {m '
1

ultoruec«t«ulomttx:i!{Ua {xa trLxhAkcnoS'umndyel'tHuµ&t¢d,7htte P~1*j¢gmtFtaLtiG akaRbt ..t inPL=fvr ty?1Q^EjSK^w:yo47>7.un¢t$KA1K?&i(gmM1Ipmeet curwmer&m=0,pWm«eQStfmjf '

i
rcv«mc$,trMmfijekgcpcmUcusoflhommlkiut¢xiti$iw ·

, t
. «e ,

,
I '

, ,r ' R
*

I
,

;

' '

P
.

I

,,

P
,L
.

t
P t'

1 :" ' ' '
.F q C p
,.

I
"

b
Tf 'jI

,.

qt " C

1

'I t:
&

J
.
d
'a
4
%

.f ,

' i '
ti

;.

q

;'\'.

t I



: "' V '"') " " "="
11NVOiGkii

ltivoico mlnb()r: z(j.22-z39g84

TODAY """°""T' """""'Due i), te: 12/24/2022

Clay Today
3513 US Hwy17
Flerning Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

BILLTO /j,dven:it;(A'
Sarah Sweeting South Village COD c/q GMS Ll-C

South Village CDD clo GMS LLC
475 W TOWN PL Customerfi)
#114 20081

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

jlnvoiceNotes |pq=# " ""1Pub.,
..

,'. .jikiue ""jvjar' " ,1Adnli¢ Kd iiiaj.
. . ,,

jcoiof
,_ .,.

"""" |Aa!.'::h I Ncl

44949
,

|""NoticeMee(HigSouthVillage Dqc(1
_ _

jCr QtayToday
" \ Ngv 24 'I 1!022" ,!' ,'. .,'.

_,

|.CiiumnInch
' j'Eilac.k8. While

,

.|.4 Qooti" '" I, $'4o,n0
"""""" I "" ""'" " '"" "' " 1"'" " ' """"" ' '.-. ..! ' ,' '.. i. .' " ..I... ."._-. .!" " " "[ "" " " ' 1 "

, _,
i,, itcn'ji

)fotai: """" ' '

"" _.,.,

" )""'""
..

'" """"""
_._ ,,.

"" "140.uo]

Pleasemail payments to:
Osteen Media Group
3513 US Hvvy 17
Fleming islandFlorida 32003

Affidavitattached to this invoice,

Pleasecall the office at 91)4-264-3200 ifyou would like to pay by credit card,

Pleasepay from this mvoice, Email for Inquiriesorquestions - |eyal(@c!i}ylot|c3j'o/)li$7e.Gcn},Thank you lot yoisi'business.



I

K?'""'::'"^3-7n_-y^'.r'w· a ' G%%aL Y%Z:'»'· ">.:,' '

,;§NSaS"E:%:. t'
'

'":: '"":'·. y « ,
";;:

r' ' : :,, 't'
'aiS " Noticeof MeetingSouth>k . '

"^ ' ""%:1 : "ai ':' aZ'a' "' jg 'i,Eg?
z

}
. ·i€®r" N' "' ' 'i :. VillageCommunity'%'"j"·'m'>· 'M'. 'is" :: '" "9""*"' ¢$7" '";*h '

@q Z:,y i
' DevelopmentDistrict
I 1'h£itUgu1armoollngof theBoatdd SUp,eMsots

of the Souih ViiiugaCommuMyDew'ol}menl
y' DisfNt villi he hob on Timday Oecemuac6'TODAY
I '°";""°'"""";":'°""""""z donts Club, 3975 Eagle LiandfrigParkwt'Ys
'a Oran 0 Patk, Florida 3206 . tm mcdimj }Ei

9 opm c) the Ub/ic anduil! ba coMucledin ac-
< cotdancewifi tho provisionsd FloridaLawfor

,,,,.,eX,m,4~,=m*==_,.¥,,,,&^&,»=mm_«,,=&mm=,,==,,,
3 =::z=p=:l,=bm

pUfsijs'HERAmEyAvrr
ij ""m

&e
D'slclcl Manngw,fit ds WastTom

" G & g f - Place,Suilu 114, Si, Augushno,FL 32092(and
P}jono (904)940-5850).Thi8meetingmy be

., conihuedto a date,tin\e,andpltic»Id®speci-
e fledon thetacuidat (ha nieeiinq.

PUBLISHERAFP1DAVJT i Any person wq,ulting sµecia, accommcxki-
: flam a! fhlg njEjollli9 becauseof a disafjilifyorCLAY TODAY .

ph}/$iCcii impairmentshouldcemlac{ 1{\8 Dislriel

i l \ L . Ohk» m (904)940-5850al bast 1¥'/0 %lenda{l'ubh.'h'd Vc 'kly,

,
!' day3ptOr to the mealing.}t you &(8 h9atkig

Flemingkhnd,I' ond' ' Qf Gpa6ch imµahed,ph3asio :ontm lhkei Florida
. RelayScrvk»at i-l3(X)·955-8770,(OFaid In con-

STA'L'EOF FLORIDA
d faclingtheDlslridQflice.

Eachparsonwhodecidesto Bpp£)alanya¢llon
COUNTYOif CLAY: : takenat lhosomeg|h1%, is advisedthatpetson

will mad Eli te¢urdcji t t3 pIo¢eodirlp$and fhia{
ac¢u{dingty,ihe parsonn}ak meu 10 ensut'e

' 1 ] "

l 4 1 ? l i that a vUtbUm recordof t 0 pf0¢cedingcIs:3etOrethc {{¢{clemgncd
. ut icmtyp T:oiy,:lyC ppeac'd

i made, itlc{udmglhG tesfimanymd evlcknco
Hu ;h Osmm,who ()}1 oath says that h · i: eh ' publishernt L u K)l1 whichsue appedig lobebasfjd.
the "ClayToihy" a mwsp'q'e"publishedweekly at Fleming

' g:l=:(jQf
Island in (JayCcmnty, Florida;fitM the mtachcd copyoK /b

mNCmisement ' Legal 44U40 pnbllshod 11/24/2022In Clny

licing 's Noticeof Meeting i
County'aClayTodtiyRcw@aper

q!

h3 the matterof SouthVilkgt: CI.)D t
X

LEGAL:44949 '

C

Waspdilkht'din said iicwsµper 1[) the issues: '

Nc)y 24, 2()22
q

*
·3.

§'3

b

Mfiam Furcher says thatsaid "(JayToday"is a newspaper
"

pubjidwdat FlemingIsland,hi said Clay County, Florida,md .

that the mid newspaper Has herctofm'ebeencontinumsily !
publkhcd11) mid Cky Couiity,1"4tidda,\Veel'ly, and hasbeen

,'?

entered :\5 l'eriodicd maiEe[iiiln)xttcc m the pose 2

(Jt"liuc in OmnyeP.'rk, in said Chy County, J'lohda,tor g

periodof one
):ear

next pruceedirigihc firstpublictitionol"
Y

the tittacht'd copyof advertkemetit;and iil'fiantfurthersa'/s
,

th:rr hc hasneithtr paid nm pton3ised any person, firm uc
t9

coEpot(\u(m any discount,rebate, c(jmmissit)n or rdiindtoe t
the pwposcof Recuriru| thisath'crtimiicnl for publicationin 'i

'>

the midnewsp'tper.
it

?,

'S

I

'
Yt ,('"""-

",.,ic"
··)1)

7
I

)

Sw,),,, t,, me ,,,,,j subsc,ibc,1 befo,emc 11-24-22

I)

· Vb'V^^k~^^^(%%"^t^,'r~-v" i
C:k·jm, dm \A"^(j"" |:§g||',i|q'|,t:!:.||:,:t.:},'!!',!Y

·L\h^^^,V~t^~m^+"'r·" ;

i NO'MRYPUBLIC,$')."i\TE OF FL(')RT1jz\
I

·:i

.
:

:

3513 US 1-1\VY17 FlcminpIsland FL 32UUJ
;

12:kph"nc(904) 264-321!1)
1 i't\x (904) 2K4-32145

Z1 E-Mail:kga|(akhytQd,lyml|in¢.c{jm
i Christie\Viynachfihu¢(a)os{¢(mmediagr(;({p.c<)m Id

P
1

>
j

.

i
I

0



,

Governmental ManagementServices, LLC §nvoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 290
Invoice Date: 12/1/22

Due Date: 12/1/22

Bill To: Case:

SouthVillageCOD
P.O. Number:

475 WestTownPlace
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - December2022 "):·s 4,333.33 4,333,33
InformationTechnology- December2022 ', i42" i 150.00 150.00
DisseminationAgentServices- December2022 "Z

, ' 708.33 708.33
OfficeSupplies -",jg, 0.09 0.09
Postage c j± 108.59 108.59
Copies ';U -: 18,60 18.60
Telephon'e

' I; i) I-J'
' 35.19 35.19

Total $5,354.13

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,354.13



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit¶'o:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

VVire TransferReniitTo:
FederalTD 47-0597598 ABA #f04000016

First NationalBank of Omaha

November29, 2022 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: InvoiceNo, 3 141446
Client MatterNo, 19723-!

Mr. Jim Oliver
South Village CDD
GovernmentalManagement Services— St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 WestTownPlace
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 314144.6

19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel

For Professional Legal ServicesRendered

10/04/22 K. Buchanan 5.00 1,375.00 Prepare for and atiend board meeting
10/05/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 110,00 Performmeeting followup
10/05/22 j. Gillis 1.10 137.50 Follow up from Board meeting;draft

lake maintenance services agreement
with Lake Doctors; review
equipment lease opinions and confer
with staff regarding same

10/06/22 K. Buchanan 0.30 82.50 Review correspondence regarding
proposed rate changes

10/06/22 j. Gillis 0,10 12.50 Receive and review Florida DEO
special districtupdate form

10/18/22 K. Buchanan 0.30 82..50 Reviewagendapackagedocuments
10/19/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 110.00 Reviewagendapackage
10/24/22 K. Buchanan 0.50 137.50 Review notice of rule making and

notice of rule development; confer
with Biagetti regarding suspension
letters and status of Phase 5

construction
10/24/22 j. Gillis 0.30 37.50 Review and revise rate chart and

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
South Village CDD
November 29, 2022
Client MatterNo. 19723-1
InvoiceNo. 3141446
Page 2

notice of rule making
10/25/22 K. Buchanan 1.20 330.00 Confer with DreaiiiFinder Homes

representative; review status of
construction proceeds; confer with
Biagetti; provide pond maintenance
cost shareagreement

10/25/22 y\t. Haber 2.30 805.00 Prepare for and participate in Board
meeting

10/26/22 j. Gillis 0.10 12.50 Confer with staff regarding records
retentionpolicies

10/27/22 K, Buchanan 0.40 110.00 Reviewstatusof open items
10/28/22 j. Gillis 0.30 37.50 Draft memorandum and resolution

amending record retention policy
10/31/22 K. Buchanan 0,40 110.00 Confer wHh district manager

regarding cost share agreement for
lake maintenance

TOTALHOURS 13.10

TOTALFORSERVICESRENDERED $3,4.90,00

DISBURSEMENTS

TravelExpenses 128.95

TOTALDISBURSEMENTS R&95

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE $3,618.95

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



makecheckPAYAfM.Fto: ..

1

. .. -.., - ,, .
,fjl,,l:ASEfr l. Uts'§ s}euwctr t'nmc: 12y l'p["?1 t' ("«l"u'

r'·¢t

,

)

1&" -4" ·

1

'C:
i!

,T/ie LikerA7c(Lwq,Inc, 1

\ ' ~W ' ; : i' . · t ' ' ' '

Po Box 20122 I
' ,'

Tcwnpa,FL 33622-0122
1 ' ' " _ ___ - - __. -.

'

__. _-._ -
j

(90'4) 262-5500

i ACCQUT N jXRER ?A_ki 3/LAN¢<
t

_
, , , , AlimEsNEL:

Cl . ' · .. , . ,, , ,,, ,, ,

1

719371 12/2/2022 $2,862.00

SOUTHVILLAGECOD
JAMES HAHN
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange Park, FL 32065 Po Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

0000000U075695001000000005730500000028620010 PleaseReturn this portionwith yourpayment

Knvoice57305B po#

Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total
, . ,. , ,

Eagle Landing Parkway,Orange Padc FI Orango Park, FL 32065
12/2/2022 WaterManagement- Zone 1,WaterManagement· $954.00 $0.1)0 $954,(10

Zone 2,WaterManagement- Zone 3
$954.00 $0.00 $954.00

$954.00 $0.00 $954.00

please remitpaymentfior this month'sinvoice,

Lb l'g l4vlal:1f- &Ey17Ct?c"i""
(>?8%'gl°o

_
,,,:,,itl 7

,-:U):(_:'> ""

,%NL>" '
..." '\.

_ l"j ( " kCj A
CreAib: $0.00

Aajument $0'.00

L__ _. _

,,'),F) I") j ,:Z, a .? 6 AMOUNTDUE
i '- '

$2862.00

¶b submiEpaymentby ACH: Amerk Bank // MuUng # 0612UF754 // Account# 2049360148

CusUmerA«ounE#: 719371 CarµmUaM{g*€=c
µ@6EtadKegisUation#: 2A40879A 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 15

jacksonville, FI- 32256

CusUmerPOMY LMk: wwwjakedoch)rs.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/
Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, viewpaymenthistory, and editcontact information



Project ,Manager AlexAcree <2>3>Z,~~~
N¶mT^T"H EEVVS
oE2$qcg~ gfu>ljf"Marilee'Giles i

GMS, LLC

475 WestTown Place December12, 2022

.
' InvoiceNo: 188267Suite 114

St. Augustine,FL 32092 '

project 20258.00 SouthVillageCODDistrict Engineer

This invoiceincludeschargesfor tasksperformed foryourproject, including:

· CDD Meeting ConferenceCall

· PondBank SlopeCorrespondence

Please call AlexAcreeif you have anyquestionsor concernsregardingyour project.

For billing inquiries, pleasecontactour AccountingDepartment.

ProfessionalServicesthrough November30, 2022

Phase 001 EngineeringServices

Hours Rate Amount
Sr. project Manager ,75 175.00 131,25

project Manager 1.25 150,00 187.50

project Support .25 60.00 15.00
Total Labor 333.75

Total Due: $333.75
,,

Billed to Date
. t

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date
Labor 333.75 21,152.50 21,486.25

Expense 0.00 560,57 560.57

Totals 333.75 21,713.07 22,046.82

I

,.

1

b ,

,.
t

7 WaldoStreet, St. Augustine,FL 32084 I P: 904.826.1334 I F: 904.826.4547 I www.MDGinc.com
Invoicesare due upon recejot. Promptpayments are critical to keeping yourproject on scbedu/e.MDG accepts all majorcredit cards

fora 3.5% conveniencefee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are consideredpastdue and all wotk and
subtn/ttalswill be placedon hold until payment is received along with finance changesof18%annual accrued.

We appreciateyourbusinessandcooperationwith timely payments,



, i
k

t

r ,

project Manager AlexAcree <M3>Z~~~
m^"r"rHxvv$ i

Eju!Euca~ c3f?c>ljf"
Marilee Giles

:
§

GMS, LLC i

December12, 2022 '

475WestTown Place

.
' InvoiceNo: 188268

Suite114
St. Augustine,FL 32092 ;

i

project 20258.01 SouthVillageCODDistrict Engineer
,

?

This invoice includeschargesfor tasks performed foryour project, including:

· Work on PublicFacilitiesReport

Please.call AlexAcree if you haveanyquestionsorconcernsregardingyour project.

For billing inquiries, pleasecontact our AccountingDepartment.

ProfessionalServicesthrough November 30, 2022

Phase
.

002 PublicFacilitiesReport

Hours Rate Amount
.

,

PrkgramManager ,50 215.00 107.50

project Coordinator3 .25 85,00 21.25

project Coordinator 1 1.00 65.00 65.00

Total Labor 193,75

Total Due: $193.75

Billed to Date

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date

Labor 193.75 5,782.50 5,976.25

Expense 0.00 13.00 13.00

Interest 0.00 32.72 32,72

Totals 193.75 5,828.22 6,021.97

P

P·

7 WaldoStreet,St. Augustine,FL 32084 I P: 904.826.1334 I F: 904.826.4547 I
www,MDGinc.com

Invoices are due upon receipt. Promptpayments are chtical to keepingyourproject on schedule. MDG accepts all majorcredit cards
fora 3.5% conveniencefee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are consideredpast due and all work and

submittals will be placedon hold until payment is received along with finance changesof18%annual accrued.
We appreciateyourbusinessand cooperation with timelypayments,



I) '"))')')))""""l))""))))"') ,,l'))),,")"))"""))'),,))'-)),))',)))"")'i T:)%2,

,,. , , ,
'

' Date: 11/04/2022
, 't) u i.i'! O'S)r t:C?Z'V :t ¢'E,tf)

Billed To: South Village CDD Project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle LandingO/S
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing parkway

Orange Park FL 320(35

'Description Quantity Price Ext PrKce

Annual Swlthchout 180.00 2,50 450.00

Notes:
invokeTotal: $450.00

L)amtca?D!?-C:nllbt{aMc7

"vsa ,90 "='
,

—' "
,=

' - '==9Elk
j% : , .E

W )lj1j'"""' :"":.)"')')""" """ ::)O ^

E"' r^" ,y
/fSZ Ly» A'J

5000-18 Highway17 No. 235 Fleming Island, Ft 32003 Office: (904) 778-103U Fax: (904) 778-1045
Paga

Kklai|:cryan@t{'eeamigosuutdoor.ccII)Website: wwwgreeArnigc)sOutdc)or.c,om 1 of1



f' · , ¢1

0 mvou©eI) Tree Amgosy
m &

1nvoice#: 19142

Date: 12/12/2022
U¥,?z¢:|qhµ' I.)(,j|'t'jc':€!'i

Billed To: South Village CDD ProjecE: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy EagleLanding O/S
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Description CluantiCy Price Ext Price

AnnualSwithchciut 180,00 2.50 450.00

Notes:
InvoiceTotal: $450.00

L? in scope' _
o1<7CA)L vUi c-

B=M=->
,

,

& vsa Ot5

J
m.

. ,
AJ' """:

'

,:""::::_,
~

j"1^"
_

N_ ,
,,..··'" '"""" F

-, .-,)"'"
L
1/.,/i' ,,) =- · /

g' t>

jti --^""
~-. -. --- /j? ioXdd~

5001)-18Highway17 Ncj, 235 Fleming Island, EL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Paga

En]al|:cYyan@treeamigosouidoor.com VVebsite:wwwnjeamigDsOutdoor,co|n 1 of1



H
-\ q

'- t' Yeq
Y Tn

"
^

tnvmce
)

I'
1^

'

.
tji3

G,

'

,m ,
'S 1nvoice#. 18854

·, Date: 12/09/2022
E)utdoor Services

BilledTo: SouthVillageCOD projoct: 30080
3989 EagleLandingPkwy EagleLandingO/S
OrangeParkFL 32065 3989Eagle Landing Parkway

OrangePark FL 32065

- -
-==='"~— ' "1 i ==mu ,

·
T==~=======m

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

12 yards of Landscapesoil for annualbeds 12.00 100.00 1,200.00

NoVes:

Invoice Total: $i,2C0.00

=L?kn SCctO'e - Aty i
)

. ,7!^ c"

" N( ,AgO^oo
1

/" ))Uj""'"l)"))
D+

5000-18Highway17 No, 235 FlemingIsland, FL32003 OMce: (904)778-1030 Fax: (904)778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite:www,TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of1



, :

'.' ) '))))€)')),) ,ji)j ")""")"|")),j):))l),')))))')) |7:2)'f:9,

(Mh:il!,'p(H'
tticz'rh:j' " Date: 12/09/2022

Billed To: South VillageCDC' project: 30080
3989 EagleLanding Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S
OrangePark FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

'Description Quantity Pike Ext Price

Hanging Basketand ConcretePlanterFlower Install

HangingBaskets

(3) yardspeat-basedpotting soil @ $100.00 each 3.00 100,00 300.00
(81) Cany CanePetunias@ $2.75each 81.00 2.75 222.75
(81) Solid Red Petunias@ $2.75each 81.00 2,75 222.75

ConcretePlanters

(3) yardspeat-basedpotting soil @ 100,00 each 3.1JD 100.00 300,00
(168) Solid Red Petunias@ $2.75each 168.00 2.75 462.00
(70) WhiteSnap-Dragons@ $2.75each 70.00 2.75 192.50
(3) ContainersOsmocoteFlowerFertilizer @ $20.00each 3.00 20.00 60.00

Notes:
InvoiceTotal: $1,760.00

A7lyulScuPe' m Lnmi7viVln"-V

"I, 7GO. a O

"")')'"
" jj)jjj

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030Fax: (904) 778-1045 Page
Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite:www.TreeAm©osOutdoor.com 1 of 1



:
:
C
%
4C.:0
0
:
0
:

0
..
..
:
P:
.P
:P
:.:::
P
;
P
P...
rr
b.
:I
I

:
S
:::
:
0
P3
P;
:
J

.. '::i::'?':;·:
_ ..

3

', :"y!':'|"i:'!!!'i'"!']'y'!'."".

:. i.$ "j -·'"¶ ·".

'1

¢""i!j'M'(}";jii,{y:!} I

"I',.:.'.'....'.':.:...,,.b.,'.:'%' ': 1:':;(' .':
. , , ,, ,.,. ..

ji "i?
·

:9 C:, ?,, !j:',j,' bj-,.:'·' i:, 'c:A' u-' I
'·^' · 0 ·.·· · ' · 0'' " 0' " ? 'C :h

, C, , , , I ' 'P· 0 · 0 \0" 0'·>, P0 '. · · 0 , , ,
· · . ,t . .

' ··"· · P b.· " ·': '0' . J· ' · . · '-···· · ·· · " >. . ,t '
.' 0,' % 'L ·, .· ,'' >%

. · i ··0, ,':.0, , , · , , . . .. 0. ,p
A' ,

· ·' "' " I % · , · ·. b' P,:' ' ' ' '' ' " "' ' "" · %" : ¢·q e ,·· ·· · 0 0 r %·0 0. 4 · · . J, ,. . . · ' " ' 0 .' I ' " " ' ' " ' ' " ' ' ' 0' 0 r . 0 V 0"'J.
0. . ' 'j' . , ,, ,, · · k 0' 0" ' 0· ' r,, ·. ' .. . ' "· ····' · ' . , ·y , . ,, , ,, ,

· ·· · · '·% < ' ' '
' ' ' ' " " L ' ' ' ·'· % """' ' ·" ,, ': 0· b' ' " ' " C %' ' 0 p, ·. pOP·.' ' ' ' ' ' '0 · .. , , .0'4 '·, V,.L , ,, ,, b " ¶ , I'..... . ... ... . . .... . ., .. .., .. . ,.,, . · , K'·" ' " "" ' :'· :'

' 0'^ · C' 'j ' .:' 0' 00 ·. p 0"% I"., , ,, .
. 'L %"" " ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' .0' 0' r . e·.· . "e ·">' ' 0' 0' ' ' 0 0 ·¶ · b.., q 4 Ip ',, C B , , ' 0 J , , · e' e ' I " ' " m' %·^ %

' '··"·'·'""·"·'·"""" ' ·' :·'·· ·'"·' ···· , · '.'.. ...,: '.i' .'· .·. ..,. ,.,.' .::·. " "j? ' "" " " "' ' j" 'y'" ·, ..,,. .. . · · """ " ' > ·. · .. >,6, ,, . ,. .., · ' ' 'I:,. . ,.. . . . . ·, F '·m , 4Au r::{, ';"·. ,,.,.. 0, -, . c. . .. ° L. r '4 , r
' ':." :. ""·':·",::Z· ?.:;' ii! '".: T' "·;,,

.' ,- ,,:;. ;';C ';:·' ;::::: ,!,1 ".',,,..,tr
.,

'i':, .,,,""' "'
,

,,':: "
hr' {)lt.2{:1},!":

1

>(}S^":3 i0 'C , r · 0, jP
. , 00' 0 .C:,' · %·. ,· · , ·,·,00 ·" ·X ·, . · ·'L. ·' ·'· ·' ·· "J

. 0 . .. . :" 7· ,0,'"· ": 4, %· · 0%%C

,.,,.,. ,, ... ,, ,..
{):,}t{'?: "ii /:y)/:?02:0! !

..' , t0; : b " ' ' '·G r,' ' ' ' . 0 : , , , ' '' : :' : ' 'Sp '· ' ' : " · ' ' ""' ' "' ' ' ' '· ' " ·'0 p ,·
;:' '; ', "'I :

000 0' · 0·, r 0 J · · · '· ^ · L 0T b.. ,0 0I 0a 0· a ' P. 0 %. . . %· uP0 4 ' ' · ·· 0
P· · · · p, . 00 C: ·' , ' q · B, ' g " ·; 0.0 . ,q' dP 00 .·· 0, .¶ J ' b . ' "b' L , 0, . P ', 00 .. r · C b ' ' ' · · ·b 0·b · 'a · · 0

.. .0'" ' : : ' " ' ' 'P . . . 0 ' 0' ?' 0 . ' i0i0:
0>
7
;¢.:
>
C0:C
%%.:
:a
:I
:
....0:
I
%
i
C:
%

kliiled "lb: South Village CIJD P1'¢,1j' 't:f': 2008(1 '

3989 Eagle Landing Pkv,iy Eak!|e.Landiiig
!

f%Orange Park FL. 32065 2105 liat"hc)l"Lt"ft'c':' t")f'iV":t i
.0:::
P
:
P
:

..

Fleming l'iland a :"$:;'(){"|:il ;

%
P
...
.::
i;
:
P
0
P
..
P
0

%
P
0

"'''"""°.··'.·'"'"'==«=:=:="::=287t:""":=@z"i.':"w':q":.1r:j^:"r'"">;""':*±jX~=?:"Z4":" ':'i"=:;Zs:l=SM"? '>=':""'z'"'µ:::"."'"7&m.2:rj>":i:!t:.:":.':;*=±"?&m>a=ymercGus.::qq:"1'" 1'Z'I::N t' ': :'"":1 ' '".{i '"nc'»."';C" "''t"; 'i:::": '1::"1"?.' 't i:""""'"z':.'::'"".:.:::"': ;: '*:S " ' q'. :."'::.:""t '" .": ?" : '? ,
i
:i
:
:
0
0
0i:'tm":rit:ju(.m ("krt&ui:k' ;'"'"i'jt:t; |!'",;ij t: i'"i"ij::{'g j

" 0
0
0%

¶%
:Novc','tnberM")nth|y Lausc[apii'lgMaint(i'lmrlct:? Setvk:tzs'i 1,(1[) i3,'i'7821 'I:'),·'¶ 7°'tj.:>t i'

0

0
0
00
0

mu?s»:
!

THANKYOU FOR YOUR BU:';INESS! :

ln'iqjict7·'Ibi' o(: $'i:g,,$'i':n ,:ti
0

Sy
,jA ,jt,,,,.@,.

.
a ,t¢' -·"""7

C:_=k~.G"lj L:i lb"<q,t "C:"g """tbg";jr""7oC ""I

P
C

\Lf:l:=S:"47,s;"Z gj jl
_

,,,,wmr~)._,.;;: 'j;'"""'
,,~-µ1'" '"" ,,q

, ...,4
mP':'> ·"

a
.,7,"'·¢

,4<"'
pi: '\

' i r"":3:. " i' i ... .-A-" · '·'"'"«'Yk<+..,,,··'::'i';":'\!::c-·::}"!:'();7E::52'"i?t'°"""'"....j--""'"

"""'"";j"j;;
!

cA"""l" ,¢"' "
, ,,J; ,," ( O 4 '»

7 PS'". ',I
,r'"'"SW ..c"'

i
.,.,N"'"""'" j?' i' tSS' "'"' x"""y E's';'·.-

j:

9¢":':7 {xj'" ' "" e t " GY"'I °" ¢·S" ,L," "'<

.

0

.

0

5l,'!{)n i !1 l"'|ifghwEiy 1 7 No. ?35 l:':k2l'y'$i't'it]l.",i:·g°id,Fi., :"}::!{:)t"j3 (.")'i"Ei{:('3 (j::|':)'"!-j7?Ml) :11! !"':]::·':' (:'9:)%'i] ? :"."1. 'imit':'

,.' ' dP
b .' "S\ S ;,'.'0
' [c? i'.'".r

i'":mM:()ryMi(i"gu3:!::w{ii!'}{)i:i{'")9{Kiu¢'}l',(j(.)m \Ak3}"}(:;it'i::."' w\,',,w, "i'i"(g{.",}An iig(')$"s i' ji.!i"{i'huu'""" :· :' i'i i ui i



r

.......i
i:
..
......
..
.
.
.:
..%
i:
40..:
i
i:::
...
0
0:
0:
:
0
0I
..
i.rCaI·:·ef·",·.:.

. iq|},!!g;:i,gg:·:'ii':;

,.,...,,.,,, ,,.,, ,,,.. .,,,
:;!,

ii:"q;l 'a H cs""y,i: ,;,'%9"%
I

d ' ::::"1::: :: ';ii:',:.:::;:';:;';'' ·::':;, , :' · '·1::' :'2 ' .;::?: " ' <p'
, " y jr ',11 " b'

j
"""::··.:···1 ::'"--·'···'·'· "' "' "" I' i

1j'·::' '?

,
,',,., " i S ·q X :5 'MP !t ':!,,,? ?1},q?' '

J'i"··"" · 0 ¶' '· '" ' . ' . '% ' ' ' r '0""'... . 0' "' C"' ' ¶ \' '0" ' ' . ' · ' ·<' ' ' ' 0', · ·r . 00 ¶·0 .0. 0 µd . ··, ' 0·:' 0 . , , "·. · ..S.. · ·· ·. ...qC.. .,,..., . ""' ' '"... b: .J' '.'·. 1.:· " ,·.. ,, ... . · '> .. .t '" "·'
' ' ''" ' ':'h0 000 · e ,%·· · ·· S·'..··"': ':;'.::."··.,..· b. .. ·"bj

,: % :' ">: :: ',:' r ." · ,, 4·"° ' ' ·'·' p 0 · · ... 7· V.',!!,',:,:.:,:[:.:i,,.::.:;:,",':::i:,..::::"' 1.'iii' |:!}:i ' i.:ii"·' """' ii|!i!··'""""f· .::. ""i: ili !i)!!' ,!ii' !:i ,j!i.ij. ,ij'}' i! Iii. '"""":"i.!:.:,'.
, .,., ., .. -.d.>

i

'"}·".··""1,"·"""i' '"!" i.'!!: "I'i i' ";i, : ?' 'i' ;s !'j;j' :;i!: 'i'i' ",

.

: "i'!' .';',i:' !:1, "s h'w(.)l(:be//': 'lg{i:,¶{'l !

' :OJ "'""' ' ' 0 · · . · e·' 0:"%·· C., · 0 , , 0 00· · 0 > ' ' ' '0' ' "·0¢ 0 · , 0 '0 . · ,
;':"'' · "' '

J "P 0 C'.' .?' i" 0' "" 1"'"' ·' "- ' d' °} }/{;:{")n"
i

.
' '

..
' '

·.
' ' .;,

,

,.":;1 k), i ll,zC "'1. ,Z,. .O
!

' ' , , , . ' P : ' " C :,a · ' 0·4 , , , ,
:'b :a 0: ¶:,. ' ' 0 , e ,,0 , 0 0,,¶ r: 00O;0 . '.,,, , ", , ., ,, ,, , , , , , . ,, , . , ,

' · >·., ,· C ' C 0O; ·00q, · ' ·" '.: C, C,'.' ' j0 : ·" , , , ·.1 '. " . . ' "·. ,., 0 ,' ' · ' %%...;CCerG
tC..I
i
i
.P
P>
P
P
P
P.rP3
?
r:.0
I
:..Bili(3'(i "re): South VillageCOl) i"4"ok4:'t: 20013u i

:
:

wmn % 'S' ·"H E :
.3989 La gle Landing f'kwy Lagle l~ar)(jll']!j

, ,

!'

OrangePeztk FL 32065 3989 Eagki |..i"3l"l':.iill!,'! i:':','m'(.'A',iy
!

r
i...i.i;
:.P

tjrange Park l"l.. 3,20tiii i

P
0...
..
..
.
..
.
.
.i
.

.

.

5.:5:S.:= 'm;._.

,".,".".',...°..'".
:::=':£=:A::L§3:2 'z.:9:..*.vp:Q;«.>%4%<»»j:a&m='l:"r:'.^77=?;=Sa%;=S«:'=>=:m.":"'7'">:=':«4*i2:4'm£g :'"===g;!,'s:..:*=;?·== '06 L......e I I ...:' ""' is ; ""J 4 , ^

'.:.::..:...=:: L' ' 'C. :"..";"\" ': 'r'4::'"> " "' '"A'"C:f':<' c'i: % Y ':'"..: :'2 ' "., "..
..

'.:".'"":':"" "" 3 ;

.

..
:
..0P

msi{:ris}utm {:!umj(ibj' P{ik::E?: jy,'j l:'ni,:}'! !

PX :
0
0
0
0::
0

Novei"nberMaiM'eriance Aminendmentto New 1"ynesljivd Extei l':;i(:}l) '1.00 "I ,t3 14,02 1,(.3'1A.(,):Z !

0
0
0P
0
0
0

'"edt" '?";3·,di"' '
;
mj40....sqK.;G'3·Q
:
P
P

[{"q'!'::)it:{ii'"i=ota1: : i m 'UR
i

P
'0
0

0
C
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
00
00

0
0

0
0

0
0
0
P
0

a
^<;"8

,,? .~µ="
· jµi·q"

. I" L
:S6) ,,/t

J
,,: L' <"" : :) CP """ :'1

,,

,:)b7"" jCZ" S"
€~~-·^~""=' I"d

W i:'I Lj, t: '
C'"'"

C"
m.'."-"'-"""' '

,/ ¢,y,̂ ,^'";"'"^ &
,j¢.~'""K

,..% 4 C··.·.··—'.µ.3 } ' "\
,y!."'""'n

Z
I" fit,:£i",.—

-b.-" " ":
,,":"'""t"'""""""""' ;;>

,

r""""' %g!';fj; I'?) g:
ft' tj L_r—" ^1

ak:(:;i:...¢'
..,.

v),,C:~
~

,,:J'

I .

: e'..
":1 o"jg' ""

P
0

{i:(X!(|.01'"1 l|ig|I\"R:iy j
:" i",6. 23M :' 'l('}i'1ti'"g.k:lai'itj, l'l., 3,?(!(:'3 ":)iij{;{.:: {'{)1j'::'j .i ?"i"ll-'i[):'|('! i"t":'.: (%'":) :' '"j'!0p°i .,'!")o!"

Page
En"lm:{;jytm(ClµiH:'mn'lig{jM)U{'kl(ir.[;nij} 'ii'i/d'mik3: 'm'm','i :'i:(:/':'ii"{"ii!'.!i.)'y!l':')'.ii:']t':'t 't; A .'i ;" 1 of i



i:
.
P
P
:
P
0.
P
0.
PI

0...
P
0.
P
0.
:
P
:
.P
:
.I
..P:.P
:
.
:
:
i
..P
:
.P;
......P

. '0 .,, ,, %.
,.:':!::!ii|..;ji|j!jj:;!:':';i:,!::j:j.'!;':

:.·:" i«'·'··,j;' ,.;,, ,,.0,..

7
in%µ% !i S'"Q·x MS-,

!

";:'i':".".';'i"·""?'.}!':':!i,',"i':i'.i:·'·'.'. ';;'j I. .:"1".!. ""'
.

!' }'l t'j a {i .,,.{:' !." '{,. !.,·{t::::;' ,
: : . p::::: :·::.'· . ·· "' :' ' ' .c Tb I' ·'0· o; ···: .· ·'" . , ... '... :: L;: ' ':' g : '%..", '.'···."· '0 ·1

. 0. %"'0 ' ' ·' , c.' ·
- 0 'C's T:', pS 1

. t . r·.'·'
''0' ' ' ' " ' ' " 0 q ' 'S' " "·C .. · · ·b .. , , .: "' "C 0, , , ,

0' ""''· · "'" ' "' ' ' ' ···· W. , d C '^ ' '"" ' ·0 ,
< T '·'· · < '· ·· · · " " · ' " ·"' " :' · - ""' ' %'". J · · .·. 0 ' Dp0 ,·LP 00% 0b · ' do C

·; :·'· ··..·' · ""' "" ' "' " · ' 2· " " "' u :,,- ··· ·' · .... ,·.· ' ".' ' ' ' O:g ,
%' ' · ,,, , . » , , ,,.0 · . L· % ' 0 q. ·. · · · 0.. 0 . . ·0 0: · ' ', q r0 J.. % '0 " ' %

' ' ' "' "'"' ' "' ' ' ° ""'·\ · ? · .. . ... .
" ' ' '""·· ·· · · ·' ' <· % .p . . . , , ,,,,. . ..,.,..·.>·..C. t:.". · ·

' · ·
g

·b :·.5 , .·. " µ ,: i':' ' '" M' >.: : . F:' ' " ' '0
· 0'·jr ;':4 ' ···.% -· .0 ·1.., · ·.e ". : . . . C'%" ::.·· ".·'· .P'. ':::""' %0 '.· '. · ¶% .. , . ' ' .. % · .': · ·· . ,, . 0'· ·" p . , ., .p ' .· ·. C .^ .:'::';;":4:."..'.;·'·.".·:','.··'.; ".' :^

::8: .:··:7 ·', , t:! :'3. '··· · ""' ·' 4 j:'· '·· ' ·'!..:P.o,·
.

X P . P· ·h B·· "·2 3
' I b" r.'""""""i! """""""

:li :i!'. "i}.,,,. ...,! "ij,, ,..; ,"' "'Bi :i:.i El' ji!j. t:i.i: ';;·',,,,,..,...., 'i!, g"' [:!.. ,,,'i! lm'ol{.;ei'3!: 1 9t..',j!.i !

:, , · , · . ,,r.',,0 0· '. · n '¶6. % ,, r ,0 ' · :
. ..' ' dr. :' . a :

, C:

., , ,

' l);'li(" 1 1/3(i/7Y""> '
i." .. ,r ,f P , ,A X. ,1^.

..., i' · 4 0 " C ' ' ,%· · ' t 0,· :b L 0 %: ,, : P.'· 0 · .0 · .0 '·· P., 0 0 .·,- I 0 . ,, . · 0 e 0 '0. ·. : C0 0,0 a ·' ' 4 b ·· ·0' 0,. 0 J 0,0. 'b 0 :" i It : " : "'? :'· :; ^ 0:.: ' I: ': ;; ,: : · '4 ' 'O;O " ';' J; ' Z' ·' "' ' Br, ':· .' , B. 7 ·%¶Q · . · :' 0 ' 0 0.., ,· ': ,, ,' b0 C N P· '0 :0· , · 0' " . ' 0 % 0 ,r, , ·: ·':' ..t ·;:t ·'"
.

?
, ;:· ,, . · · , . , ... . &± ,,":. .: ...., 0 ? , 0,

,
· 7. :

.?

:
.:
.:

0 ·:
.:
.>
r%.%
C
%0
r%%
?
+3

r:%0%
t

k3iited 'lb: South VillageCDD NC'i¢;!k':i:: 20250
i:%3989 Eagle Landing Pkiivy V\'e$s[l)al'lk Eiigki Ltzn(!ii}!j
:'ji'ange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Lmtiing Pm l'.'aV.'iy :

:

i
i
I

Ol'antj'] Park' FI., 32tk'i5 !

0
0
:
....
:
....
.
.
...
.
..
..
..'°"""",·'" ·='«N'.'r~3mT·*Y;pew '%qYA. . +·_ my' vr%=$'3

'""''.·.'"
b "'=' "V±A"µ;m:~:%"<&"·~.=v""X"·:'m,mA°n"'"'"at'^'" :j:"'_k¢"K=<:W=_"g.m ' '« ' '%·b:>m:s»*'¥;, ' '+,~''" " ' C'""'qy=:wa&"",m"K";«°"%'~;J < '; """ "'";' '"'B'"'"m' ""Gy r< ·' ·'^A ""<';2i'? "i' .."' '" " '""'""" "Re'" ' ' '"J"·' '""'"'"" '"' ' '" .

2 "" "-" " ' , " '^ ·J« H.:os«= &~~w~.o"=yv,

.,"·
J00=~«=^~= ^;3'

·. '.
u>m"·~ .c 0·0Y~r"~·'—·· ·~jY" W '"· · b·+ C'.. ~ .q¢g.uv. w . ·^n.— ·..· ·· p~ ··--·~~ 4.·~.· · ·... . —..···r··aC>—··. » .+~CXT,.. .tb9... . ¶ ,· "11,0· T · · 0 . .· . · . . ..A. . ... ' C, ' ' % " , Gb'bcp ' 7 ' "b 4 .

..

.

..:...

.

.

Description ¢:2uianu(y !'"t'it:ts Ei:ii:t l'"l"ii':fg i

0

0
0.
00
.0
0N(^)yel)jel" )"l)(>nt{lly landscapeniaintenance 1.0U 3 ,i'i2&0(i: 3,5:'!tj.():"$ !

.0
0.
00
0

Pi\h'j':Edt:?s: !

.0

0

)i'i'·ii:dii:];':.g"Nnal: :"3,521,1m '

0.
00

0
0
0
00
0
0

0
00.
0
0
0
0
0
00
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
00
0
00
0,.£9 % ,L=.% ;

'g

""" " ,¥

""^"""""7 ' ;

"" ^9~ " t" '":$' ,*"7 d" ef"u t: I i

0

"r ft)1/"
_)

(:":ag,r ,,¢' 1~.+. C" "" !

%~=m""""=' F· Is i
:
0

¢Oe'4¢>—"M""Q'·71 :

Crm

^
,

7SJ·"':m. A .~rg^y :

ig"" ="""" .y""" » t: ¢3"l ,¥ """" i
:

t;iq- ,G'"" g"' ' 'k"" (
%"""1, !

' "1-y ?:>' i'f'.j X :=- ugr 'i
,,~

:1 '¥"'" "=" ~~W i
.
0a -Z ;;.;;'"'
!

.

.

,¢1 .,+

,,.€17""^"""'"^'
..,...,,

'""jF"'"
-ow·,Nf

!

.,.q.""T "" G· :' " ' >J ·
·'"'"' iP 'F ^"'""" '^:

..,d>"' tit" /, ;.L.£:.':"y" '!-p---·
-·%···-0;'"·"-=%.d"'" :

"
,:F L g .c.rp %,/f9".b'P ,.<·' t C ,J ,,.M j

,
,,,,,y

:,:Z;z:':'v'
:,: ' A ? :?":7"°2.:," '""'""

,e;,, ^
0

-

,
,,E^' g"' ,)1> ' " ..,,,,."

L :,,
A" I','"": A 7' »

,,t;)
'T,

I

4,wU'""'°'
,

,1'( I ' ..g'" ·o~_.L.-""""'"°' ,/ ¢ (..d' °" ,(,,,i' i

0

d4^ 1/ ..y '
0

I "
"" " ;

00

0
0if 0
0

i
.
:
:

:
:
.%
.
..:
%
.

%
.
.
..
.

P
0
0

0
0

P
0P

0P
P
0P
P

0P
0P
0

P

0
0P

:it){jO'·'!(; liiS:lii',i!'g}y i 7 i'"!u. 2 ;gj;'; l:l{':j{liiuj |';|:'M:(l, j:'j
.

:';?(j()3 (' )!"tit?i'j': (!Jil'!) 'n'il-'i (!31' t' ^"t.':·c: (s.)(l'j) :?:i(';.<i "I'!.5
Page

Eim!i|:ciy(im@:ii"i:j{:mi"!igt:}}:;q'."}i!l"¢:l(°:'l>i',$.:i:jl"'i"i \j$,/s','})iiifj":!: \;4,"t',/!,'";!.'i"|":'jf:-".',':',i"i"ii{'j':"jtt( )t,.it¢ {'jjf ')!',(:'":!i"tI 1 oi 1


	Agenda
	III. Approval of Minutes of the January 2, 2023 Continued Meeting and the January 3, 2023 Meeting
	V. Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, Setting Hearing on Revised Amenity Suspension and Termination Rules
	VI.       Ratification of Requisition No. 088 
	VII. A. 1.         Report 
	2. Proposal/Layout for Additional Handicap Accessible Parking
	 D.  District Engineer - Public Facility Report 
	X. A. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending December 31, 2022
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



